HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD & ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
Hamilton High School Library/Zoom/Facebook Live
620 Canal Street, Hamilton City, CA 95951
Wednesday, December 8, 2021

5:30 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only
5:30 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below (For Board Only)
6:00 p.m. Reconvene to open session no later than 6:30 p.m.

Hamilton Unified School District Board Meetings are open to the public. Please join the meeting by attending in
person or via the livestream on Facebook Live on the District’s Facebook page or through the below Zoom link or
dial by phone as listed below:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81640096966?pwd=0XUyeVE3QzY3VnE5RnIzZRK9ETEENUTO09

Meeting ID: 816 4009 6966
Passcode: husd

Dial in by phone:

+1 669 900 6833 US
Meeting ID: 816 4009 6966
Passcode: 619252

1.0 OPENING BUSINESS:
a. Call to order and roll call

Hubert “Wendell” Lower, President Rod Boone, Clerk Gabriel Leal
Genaro Reyes Ray Odom

2.0 IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board
may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

4.0 ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

a. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation. Government Code section 54957, subdivision (b)(1). Superintendent.

c. Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator,
Superintendent Jeremy Powell regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

d. Conference with labor Negotiator Gov. Code sec. 54957.6, subd. (a). Agency designated representative: Dr.
Jeremy Powell; Employee Organization: Hamilton Teachers Association.

e. Conference with Real Property Negotiators. (Gov. Code § 54956.8) Property: Edgewater Park property located
at corner of Park Ave. and Sacramento Ave., Hamilton City, CA 95951 (APN: 032-240-016 and APN 032-240-
017) Agency Negotiator: Jeremy Powell, Superintendent; Rachel Brilliant, Attorney for District. Negotiating
Parties: Hamilton City Community Services District and Hamilton Unified School District. Under negotiation:
consideration for transfer of title

Report out action taken in closed session.
5.0 PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE:

6.0 ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

Page 1 of 231


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81640096966?pwd=OXUyeVE3QzY3VnE5RnlzRk9ETEtNUT09

7.0 AJOURN TO ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING:
a. Seating of board members
i. Elect 2022 Board President
ii. Elect 2022 Board Clerk
iii. Set 2022 Board Meeting Dates (p. 4)

8.0 CLOSE ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING AND RE-OPEN REGULAR MEETING

9.0 COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:
a. Board Member Comments/Reports
b. ASB President Report for Hamilton High School by Lexi Villegas
c. District Reports (written)
i. Technology Report by Frank James & Derek Hawley (p. 5)
ii. Nutrition Services Report by Sean Montgomery (presentation)
iii. Operations Report by Alan Joksch (p. 6)
d. Principal and Dean of Student Reports (written)
i. Kathy Thomas, Hamilton Elementary School Principal (p. 7)
ii. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students (p. 8)
iii. Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal/HHS Leadership Team (p. 9)
iv. Silvia Robles, Adult School (presentation)
e. Chief Business Official Report by Kristen Hamman (First Interim p. 58 under Action Items)
f.  Superintendent Report by Jeremy Powell (written) (p. 14)

10.0 PRESENTATIONS:
a. Adult Education presented by Silvia Robles (p. 15)
b. Nutrition Services presented by Sean Montgomery

11.0 CORRESPONDENCE:
a. None

12.0 INFORMATION ITEMS:
a. HUSD Enrollment History for 5 years (p. 31)
b. Bond Status (Fund 21) Update (p. 33)
c. HUSD Williams Settlement 2021-22 Glenn County Schools Deciles 1-3 Report (p. 37)

13.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS:
a. Proposed Clay Target Team at Hamilton High School (p. 39)
b. HUSD 2022-23 District Calendar

14.0 PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be
heard (agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and
15 minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

15.0 ACTION ITEMS:
a. Approve Developer Fee Report 2020-21 (p. 44)
b. Approve the Form for Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement Between HUSD and CSEA
for 2020-21 and 2021-22 (p. 46)
c. Approve Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plan — previously discussed at November 3, 2021 Special Board
Meeting (p. 50)
d. Approve 2021-22 First Interim Report (p. 58)
e. CSBA Policies Review and Discussion 2" Readings (p. 185)
i. Board Policy 0470: COVID-19 Mitigation Plan
ii. Board Policy 3516.54: Emergency Schedules
iii. Board Policy 4131: Staff Development
iv. Board Policy 6120: Response to Instruction and Intervention
v. Board Policy 6146.1: High School Graduation Requirements
vi. Administrative Regulation 6146.1: High School Graduation Requirements

Page 2 of 231



vii.
viii.
ix.
X.
Xi.

Board Policy 6164.4: Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education
Administrative Regulation 6164.4: Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education
Board Policy 6164.41: Children with Disabilities Enrolled by their Parents in Private School

Board Policy 6164.5: Student Success Teams

Administrative Regulation: 6164.5: Student Success Teams

f.  Approve Campus Supervisor/Crossing Guard Position (p. 189)

16.0 CONSENT AGENDA: Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one
motion. There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public
request specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda
approved by the Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

a. Minutes from Regular Board Meeting on October 20, 2021 (p. 192)

b. Minutes from Special Board Meeting on November 3, 2021 (p. 196)

c. Williams Quarterly Report for October 2021 (p. 198)

d. FFA Students to attend MFE/ALA conference in Monterey with college tour of Cal Poly and Monterey Bay
Aquarium January 20-24, 2022 (p. 199)

P 0]

Winter Break 2021-22 Office Hours (p. 200)
Warrants and Expenditures (p. 201)

g. Interdistrict Transfers (new only; elementary students reapply annually).

Out
1. Hamilton Elementary School
a. Kx1(2022-23)
2. Hamilton High School

a. None
In
1. Hamilton Elementary School
a. 4thx1
2. Hamilton High School
a. None

h. Personnel Actions as Presented:

New hires:
Katie Skala JV Girls Basketball Coach HHS
Mariesa Fitzgerald-Adams  Preschool Teacher (Classified) Preschool
Giovanni Martinez-Barron Paraeducator/Library Media Technician HES
Isaac Acosta Paraeducator/Library Media Technician HES
Jonathan Romano District Universal — Maintenance & HUSD
Transportation
Gabriella Herrera Long-Term Substitute Teacher (ending HUSD
6/3/2022)
Resignations/Retirement:
Mariesa Fitzgerald-Adams  SPED Paraprofessional HES
Jonathan Romano District Custodian HUSD

17.0 ADJOURNMENT:

Page 3 of 231



com Starg %
. &“ 0

11T

Hamilton Unified School District

%

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

2022 DRAFT BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE AND AGENDA ITEM DEADLINES

Time: 6:00 p.m. (public session begins at 6:00 pm., but no later than 6:30 p.m.
unless otherwise noted on agenda)
Location: Hamilton High School Library
620 Canal Street, Hamilton City, CA 95951
When: Fourth Wednesday of the month*
AGENDA ITEMS AGENDA REVIEW:
BOARD MEETING DATE REGULAR OR DEADLINE TO BOARD PRESIDENT
SPECIAL DISTRICT OFFICE BY AND
3:00 P.M. SUPERINTENDENT
(subject to change)
January 26, 2022 Regular January 13, 2022 January 18, 2022
February 23, 2022 Regular February 10, 2022 February 14, 2022
March 9, 2022 Special February 24, 2022 February 28, 2022
2" Interim & LCAP Stakeholders
March 23, 2022 Regular March 10, 2022 March 14, 2022
April 27, 2022 Regular April 11, 2022 April 14, 2022
May 25, 2022 Regular May 12, 2022 May 16, 2022
June 8, 2022 Special May 26, 2022 May 31, 2022
LCAP/Budget Hearing
June 22, 2022 Regular June 9, 2022 June 13, 2022
Approval of LCAP and Budget
July 27, 2022 Regular July 14, 2022 July 18, 2022
August 24, 2022 Regular August 11, 2022 August 15, 2022
September 28, 2022 Regular September 15, 2022 September 20, 2022
October 5, 2022 Special September 22, 2022 September 26, 2022
GANN Limit & Unaudited Actuals
October 26, 2022 Regular October 13, 2022 October 17, 2022
December 14, 2022 Regular December 1, 2022 December 5, 2022
Annual Reorganization & 1% Interim

*Dates and times of meetings and workshop(s) are subject to change.

2022 Draft Schedule Discussion at Regular Board Meeting 10/20/2021

Page 4 of 231




Technology Report
Board Meeting on December 8, 2021
Frank James, Director of Technology

Derek Hawley, Information Systems Technician

Completed and in Progress Tasks — December 2021

Valcom Project: We have begun installation of clock speaker around HUSD. The Valcom
PA system will go live over the holiday break.

ECF Project: Google Licenses have been added to our Admin Console and Chromebook
have been shipped. We expect those to arrive within the next couple weeks. We hope
to have the Chromebooks set up and deployed throughout January.

Staff/Faculty Support: Tech Requests have remained steady and our response time has
remained low.

E-Rate Projects: We have begun planning next years E-Rate projects and will have more
information and details about those projects in the January Board Report.

Network Maintenance: Over the last few months we have been performing
network/server maintenance. The majority of our servers have been updated as far as
possible.

NEC Phone System: Updated the NEC system to properly utilize our gig licenses for the
phones.

Chromebooks: We are continuing to repair Chromebooks as quickly as possible to keep
them in the student’s hands. At this time, we are out of spares and doing our best to

keep what we have working and repair the units that have been damaged.

Page 5 of 231



HUSD Maintenance Report
Board Meeting on December 8, 2021

Alan Joksch, Director of Maintenance and Transportation

Maintenance:

e The painting of the exterior of the High School Gymnasium was completed over fall break.
o Next, we will re paint the lettering on the South End.
e We cleaned up a lot of extra dirt along HWY 45 at the HES fence line.
o Gravel from behind Ella Barkley was placed to help with the mud issue where teachers
have been parking.
o The excess dirt was hauled to the HS girls’ soccer field to cover the place from where
that the gravel was removed.
o The area will be seeded over the winter so we can have a full-size grass field next year
for the '22 Soccer season.
e Bark was placed around the Marquee at the HES and in the areas West of the HHS Library, (This
to eliminate the mud issue until the pavers can be fitted.)
o More bark will be placed in a few areas over winter break.
o The rest will be offered to the public, so we can clean up the area at the HES where it is
piled.
e The Soccer fields have been prepped and painted as we host the season opening games.
e Gutters have been cleaned out and leaves picked up.

Custodial:

o The staff are regularly cleaning as we are back to a full crew without quarantines this month.
e We have interviewed and made an offer for employment to fill our part-time position.
o This will help with coverage if someone is ill or driving for a sporting event.

Transportation:

e We have made several repairs to our older buses recently:
o Fixed brakes, air leaks, an exhaust burner unit and an addressed overheating issue
as well as replaced some tires.
o Bus#4 and #5 have over 150K miles of service for our district and need TLC.
e Asthe month draws to an end, we begin our Fall sports service.
e Thank you to our Athletic Director for allowing teams to utilize vans as much as possible!
e We continue to use busses for the longer distance or multi team events.

Page 6 of 231



HAMILTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Board Meeting on December 8, 2021
Submitted by
Kathryn Thomas, Principal

Grade Percentage Grade Percentage
TK 93.18% 6 94.09%
K 94.08% 7 97.11%
1 93.91% 8 95.03%
2 92.74%
Enroliment: 412
3 95.29%
4 95.36%

Campus News:

Attendance percentages are on the rise thanks to recouping ADA from quarantine and
decreased cases. Our staff has been working hard with the Independent Study forms and
documentation to obtain ADA requirements.

Parent conferences in late October were well attended and provided an opportunity for
teachers to meet personally with parents and bridge home and school.

Administration thanked parents with the first Morning Coffee event, curbside style, to have a
quick conversation and personally distribute our monthly newsletter.

We will have our first Saturday School 12/4/21 to provide students an opportunity to catch up
with work and make up for missed school days (another opportunity to increase our ADA).
Students were excited to perform in this year’s Winter Concert and Christmas Program (12/1
and 12/2)

Instructional News:

e Our TK/K class now has a long-term substitute teacher, Mrs. Gabby Herrera (former HUSD
student now teacher). It is great to have her as a part of our team, even if temporarily.

e Middle School students are now in process of selecting elective classes for 2nd semester.

® There is now a new middle school schedule that has replaced block periods with rotating 60-
minute classes. Thanks to Maria Reyes and Kol Zuppan for their work in making this happen for
staff and students.

Coming Up:

e | heard that Santa will try to stop by the Elementary School right before the end of the semester.
We hope that he can find his way before the students go on their Winter Break. Thank you to
PTO for their support.

e Shelley Whittaker has prepared a “One and Done” shopping experience for students to use their

Wolf Bucks----positive behavior incentives in the works. This will take place on 12/10.

Page 7 of 231



Alternative Education Report
Board Meeting on Wednesday December 8, 2021

Maria Reyes, Dean of Students

Happy Holidays from Alternative Ed!

e Seniors will begin the Reg 2 Go Butte College Registration process for Spring semester
o Will have application workshops on December 8" and December 9% for seniors.
e Students continue to work on earning credits towards graduation requirements and possibly
returning to the high school
e Looking forward to a great Spring Semester!
e M.E.Ch.A Giving Tree
o Our Annual gift drive continues and ask if anyone interested in sponsoring a child this
Christmas to select a tag from our tree
o Gifts can be returned December 15 or the morning of the 16th.
o Gifts can be wrapped or unwrapped.
e We have completed the first quarter via distance learning.
e As we start the second quarter we will focus on finishing strong for the Fall semester and
continue to conduct home visits as needed to assist students and check in.
e We continue with a combination of homework packets and online assignments for students to
complete at home.

Enrollment:
12" grade = 4 (one is in Independent Study)

11" grade = 5 (one is in Independent Study)
Total 9

Wishing all a festive holiday season!

Page 8 of 231



Hamilton High School
HUSD Board Report

For Regular Meeting on December 8, 2021

Happy Holidays!

We have commenced our winter sport season and we look forward to an exciting season.
Hamilton High School will once again participate in the Orland food pantry canned food drive.

o  We will be collecting nonperishable items until December 8.
We had an amazing Turk Fest celebration on November 18" with a traditional Thanksgiving meal
and a dessert provided to all high school students during lunch.
We will hold finals during the week of December 13% thru December 16%.
As we wrap up Fall semester and head into the New Year, a huge Thank You and appreciation to
our High School Staff and students for their dedication to maintaining as much as possible a
daily routine that has made this semester a success and we will finish strong.
We look forward to a New Year and Spring Semester!

~ Hamilton High School Leadership Team

Page 9 of 231



HIGH SCHOOL §

School Community Newsletter

Cris Oseguera, Privcipal & Boss
Cristiva Diae, Editor & Chief

Hello All,

Now that Football, Cheer, Volleyvall, and Cross Country
have come +o an end, T would like to congratulate all the
athletes for having a great season. It was vice to have
a regular season and see all the commmmity attend the
sports event and show their support for all our athletes.
Hamitton High sport events are always fum o watch.,
Although we didn't win all the matches, there was atways
hear+ and The BRAVE spirit in every event.

T would like to thavk everyone for all your hard work,
dedication, and compassion, as Mr. O (aka: Boss Man) would
say. As ou may or may not know, Mr. O is currently dealing
with some health issues. He is stable and wmaking
improvemewts day by day.

We have all gove above and beyond +o ensure our students
are receiving the best possivle education and emotional
support +they veed. Thavk vou to all our staff for helping
each other get thru tough times.  (Great BRAVE
Teamworkl We continue to wmove forward, working hard +o
finish this semester strong. They say it takes a village to
raise kids, and during these times, it takes a village +o
make this a successful year, just like all others have been.
Also, thank vou to our parents for supporting your student
and also lending a helping hand when i+ has been needed.

Let’s finish off this semester the way we all know how
and the way Mr, O would want i+ to be, STRONG, so when
he comes back, it will be as though he vever left. At
Hawitton High School, we all work together.

Cristina Digz
Admivistrative Assistant/Registrar

@ mro_hamiltonbraves

Ws. Mello’s class working hard
with havds on activities!!

Follow us:

ONHIGH

ormaﬂ"
November 2021

HA PPy

T\/\ M=sgivi

HHS Coumseling

WMrs. Reves and Wr. Langan are still  conducting
sophomore coumseling sessions for all the Class of
2024 students and their parents. I your student
is n Career Life Plawnivg class, on of their assign-
mewts is for a parent +o meet with ove of our
counselors. This is a quarter class. If your studewt
is ot currently in the class, they will be ewrolled 3rd
dquarter.  Wrs. Reves is available on Tuesday
evenings and Wr. Lavgaw is available on Thursday
evenings from 2:30 o 5:00pm or by appointinent.
During the session we review vour students
travscripts, discuss high school subject require-
ments, GPA and graduation status. We also cover
college admission requirements and plawing. Please
contact the wain office staff or us directly +o
schedule and appointiment.

WMr. Langan ext#101® email: langanddhusdschools.org
Wrs. Reves (Spavish) ext#1007 ewmail:
mrevesDhusdschools.org

CristinaRios ext #1004 (Spanish)

Rowan Dietle ext #1010

y @MrO_GoHamilton
Page 10 of 231

Pa.1



HHS Turk Fest 2021

WMr. Oseguera (aka: Wr. O and Boss WMan) began the wovnderful +radition he enthusiastically called “Turk-Fest”
several years ago. Aklthough he was vot here in person this year, we know he was with us in spirit. He
cherished this event, loved providing “sustenance” to the students and serving the community at large, offering
turkeys to our needy families. We continued this tradition and kvow he will be back on campus to enjoy all the
special moments with the student and staff as soon as he is well enough +o do so.

At this years Turk-Fest, 12 turkeys were cooked, along with mashed potatoes with grawy, corn, and bread. All
the students were able +o enjoy this delicious meal cooked by our amazing cooks, Warcie, Sean, and Josie. Also
helping v the kitchew was WMs. Bernie, WMs. Reyes, Ws. Johwmson, Wr. Langan, and Ws, Cristina.
The staff who helped in the kitchen said that they had vever seen so many studewts come +thra,
it was an amazing turn out. They said they probably served all the studewts on campus.
Teachers and staff had the same delicious feast in the library,

Thavk you to all staff and students who made Turk-Fest special and delicions.

@ mro_hamiltonbraves Follow us: y @MrO_GoHamilton 'F@. 2




FEA National Convention

Over the week of October 25th the agriculture depart-
ment took sixteen studewts to the G4+th FFA Natiowal
Convention in Indianapolis, Indiava. This trip  began |8
with tours including: Churchill Downs, Louisville Slugger, o
and a historical Shaker Village. Along the way students
were able 1o see and experience the agriculture industry Pt
i Kentucky and Tudiava. The trip then travsitioned ivto Al
a full ravge of FFA activities. Students were able +o
conmect with students across the country n various
leadership  workshops. The workshops taught our
students a variety of skills from building resumes +o
being an agricnture advocate. Avother opportumity ‘) 1
provided from this conference was a complete career and

<
<8
o«

I'F(}i’

college fair to show our students the many opportuvities
i their future!l Overall this trip was packed with
memorable experiences helpivg  our students find
their  path W the agriculture  orgavization.
Thank vou to our AG teachers WMs, Hautala, Ms. Lohse,
and WMr. Martin, along with WMs, Matthews and Ws. Titus
for traveling with the students and making the trip a
SICLESS.

Football and Cheer Sevior
Farewell

This vears Football Season was
sort of back to worwmal, prior
COVID. The communiity was
able to attend games with vo
limit on fans. Seeing the stands
full again, was a vice thavge.

Senior Farewell was on October
1st. We honored 3 Cheerleaders
and 11 Football Players, along
with their parents. Thank vou
to the coaches, adwivistration,
avd athletes who wade +his
season possible and a Special
thavks to the parents and favs
for your support. GO BRAVESH

@ mro_hamiltonbraves Follow us: y @MrO_GoHamiilton ?Q‘ 3
Page 12 of 231



Thavksgiving Meal Giveaway

The best part of the holidays is giving back and sharing in the blessing we all have, this has atways been the namber one
goal of our Principal Cris Oseguera. Every vear, he would rally all of +he staff and geverously donate turkeys for our less
fortunate families. We have all learned from his geverosity and continued +his tradition in his absewce.

This vear, Rigo & Oywthia Sancher & the NFL Colts, Family First Car Club Nor Cal Chapter, and Azad’s Wartial Arts
together, donated over 140 Thanksgiving meals for families in community. With +heir geverosity, less fortunate families will
be able to evjoy a full thavksgiving meal, this included all the families from all 3 preschools in +own. Special thanks to our
HHS Seniors for helping in putting together the Baskets from Azad's.

HHS Braves will come together once again for Christmas. If vou would like +o help bring some joy to a family for Christmas,
WMEChA has their Giving Tree in the library. Come in and pick up a tag from +the tree. Bring back the gift wrapped or
mwiwrapped by Dec 16th, along with the tag. Tn this commumity we work together.

Thavks again o Rigo & Cynthia Sanchez & the NFL Colts,
Family First Car Club Nor Cal Chapter and Azad’s Wartial Arts for your generosity.

SANCHEZ_FAMILY THANKSGIVINB

Hzad's Maitial Hitls Cewtesr Presents
30™ANNUAL THANKSGIVING BASKET BIIIGAII/E $

in the entire Butte County

s
AT 5.00 PM

@ mro_hamiltonbraves Follow us:




HUSD Superintendent Report
Board Meeting on December 8, 2021

Jeremy Powell, Ed. D.

The end of the semester is coming and Christmas vacation is just around the corner! The Hamilton
Unified Community is in full celebration mode with the return of our Annual HUSD/HHS Winter
Concert and Hamilton Elementary Christmas Program. We are continuing to focus on building
strong relationships with our students, staff, and community. Our District Quarterly Cabinet
meeting was held on Friday, December 3rd with a focus on reaffirming our commitment to focus on
the whole child and providing the necessary supports for ALL students to succeed!

Our identified Core Values are:

e Student Centered

e Genuine

¢ Committed

o “Teamtastic”-Team Centered and Enthusiastic
e  “Pro-Pos”- Professional and Positive

District Highlights for November & December:

e Student Events:

o Both our Annual Turk-Fest and Family Thanksgiving Dinner Delivery successfully
occurred prior to Thanksgiving! We fed nearly all of our students and Turk Fest and
were able to provide many meals to families throughout our community!

o Winter Sports are in full swing with our full array of sports: Boys and Girls
Basketball, Boys and Girls Basketball, and Wrestling!

o Our annual MECHA Giving Tree event is currently underway! If interested in
providing a gift for a family in need, please swing by the High School Library!

e District-Wide Projects:

o Our High School Gym Painting project was completed over the Thanksgiving week
break! All of the Trim and Doors have also been repainted and we will soon have
the murals repainted!

o The Elementary School fencing project is nearing completion!! The only delay is
the gates, which have been on order for some time but are expected to arrive
shortly.

o We have completed District walks with Climatec to put together our final project.
We are hoping to bring this to the Board in January!

Upcoming Events:
e 12/18-1/9: Winter Break
e 1/19: HULC @ 3:30 in the HHS Library
e 1/17: No School MLK Jr. Holiday
e 1/26: HUSD Board Meeting
e 2/18: No School-Lincoln’s Birthday
e 2/21: No School- Presidents Day
e 3/6-3/8: SSDA Annual Conference in Sacramento

Page 14 of 231



LEZ Jo G| abed

Hamilton Adult School

Picture

By: Sylvia Robles



LE€Z jJo 9| abed

Opener

* Program Overview

Thank you for having me. It's an

honor and a privilege to bring you an

overview and news about Hamilton Adult
School...



Mission

Our goal is to help adult students
increase their basic academic/life
skills, and prepare them for the
workforce by providing
instructional programs made
possible through California Adult
; Education Program (CAEP) funding
: and Workforce Innovation and

¥ Opportunity Act (WIOA) funding.



LEZ JO 8| 9bed

Student Ages

Program Area

Basic Skills
(0-8th grade literacy)

ESL
Career Technical
Education

High School Diploma

2018-19

28

13

14

13
16

10
124

2018-19

48
72

28

Fact Sheet

2019-2020

117

2019-20

48
58

28

2020-21 *Covid 19 impacted

88
*Covid 19 impacted

2020-21*Covid 19 impacted

45
28

27

2021-22 (1/2 year completed)
*Covid 19 impacted

58
*Covid 19 impacted

2021-22 (1/2 year completed)
*Covid 19 impacted

17
36

11



What Hamilton Adult School Provides

CPR/ First Aid
Citizenship
Computer Literacy
ESL-Nutrition
Floral Design
Forklift Training
High School Diploma



LE€Z Jo 02 abed

Curriculum

« El Civics

-CE = Consumer Economics

-CR = Community Resources

-H = Health

-E = Employment

-GL = Government and Law

-T = Transitions (moving students into
workplace or college)

-WT = Workforce Training



Good things about Hamilton Adult
School

Free Courses
Minimal Fee
-Forklift
-CPR/First Aid
I't's Personal
Wrap around Services
Support for learner literacy.



Feseurces
[}







Citizenship

231



Computer Literacy

Page 25 of 231



University of California

Agriculture and Natural Resources




Floral Design

o

ripi

LES jo



Forklift



News

» Continuous Improvement Plan
-HAS- Advisory Committee
- Burlington English

» Hunter Safety-back burner



LEZ JO 0E 9bed

Thank you!

Sylvia Robles
srobles@husdschools.org

Juan Alatorre
Gabriel Alvarez
Eva Arambula
Manuel Bernardo
Sandra Huerta
Hortencia Lujan
Veronica Rodriguez


mailto:srobles@husdschools.org

LE€Z Jo LE abed

1

2016-17
264 HHS
14 EBHS
K-5

414 68

692 ENROLLMENT

669.29 ADA

2

2017-18
269 HHS
12 EBHS
279 K-5
133 6-8

693 ENROLLMENT

$72.21 ADA

3

2018-19
286 HHS
9 EBHS
292 K-5
125 6-8

HUSD ENROLLMENT OVER SIX YEARS
2016-2022

4

712 ENROLLMENT
687.87 ADA

2019-20
265 HHS
13 EBHS
272 K-5
153 6-8

5

703 ENROLLMENT

2020-21
295 HHS
11 EBHS
269 K-5
146 6-8

668.36 ADA

723 ENROLLMENT

Enroliment and ADA totals above are based on P2 Data Reporting except current year based on current reporting

District Enrollment & ADA

2016-17

669.29

2017-18

672.21

2018-19
@@ Enrollment ADA

687.87

(]

Enrollment & ADA by School Year

668.36

2019-20

686.28 ADA

686.28

2020-21

710

6

2021-22
289 HHS
9 EBHS
260 K-5
152 6-8

710 ENROLLMENT

664.16 ADA

664.16




HUSD ENROLLMENT OVER SIX YEARS

L€Z Jo 2Z¢ abed

2016-2022
2021-22 2021-22 2021-22
8/10-8/17 8/2-8/27 ADA 8/30-9/24 ADA
#STU  GRADE #STU  GRADE #STU  GRADE
9 K 8 K 7.78 8 TK 5.75
43 K 44 K 40.29 44 K 35.28
41 1 41 1 37.86 42 1 37.34
44 2 44 2 41.79 44 2 41.31
45 3 45 3 43.43 45 3 41.59
37 4 38 4 35.07 38 4 33.28
39 5 39 5 37.36 39 5 35.06
47 3 48 3 43.79 48 3 42.94
45 7 47 7 40.71 46 7 41.84
57 8 57 8 49.71 57 8 51.06
65 9 62 9 60.36 63 9 58.38
79 10 80 10 74.71 81 10 73.38
75 11 75 1 69.71 75 11 69.47
79 2 79 2 75.15 79 12 7491
705 TOTAL 707 TOTAL 657.72 709 TOTAL 641.59
2021-22 2021-22 2021-22
ADA ADA ADA
#STU  GRADE #STU  GRADE #STU  GRADE
TK TK TK
K K K
1 1 1
2 2 2
3 3 3
4 4 4
5 5 5
6 6 6
7 7 7
8 8 8
9 9 9
10 10 10
i i 11
2 2 12
0 TOTAL 0.00 0 TOTAL 0.00 0 TOTAL 0.00

2021-22
9/27-10/22 ADA

#STU GRADE
8 TK 7.44
43 K 40.37
41 1 38.40
45 2 42.00
46 3 43.12
35 4 34.46
39 5 36.81
47 3 45.40
48 7 4419
57 8 54.48
63 9 57.81
79 10 72.04
75 11 69.14
78 12 73.16
704 TOTAL 658.82

2021-22

ADA

#STU GRADE

TK

K

1

2

3

4

5

3

7

8

9

10

11

12
0 TOTAL 0.00

2021-22
10/25-11/19 A2
#STU  GRADE
7 K 7.29
44 K 40.43
42 1 38.66
46 2 4216
46 3 43.30
36 4 34.41
39 5 37.00
47 3 4511
48 7 4481
57 8 54.41
63 9 58.60
80 10 73.40
76 11 70.34
79 12 74.24
710 TOTAL 664.16
2021-22
ADA
#STU  GRADE
TK
K
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
0 TOTAL 0.00




LE€Z Jo €€ abed

PO #
PV 16
22-105
22-105
20-495

Building Fund 21 (Bond) Expenditures for 2021-22
For December 8, 2021 HUSD Board Meeting
Total Expenditures through November 30, 2021

Date Vendor Description Amount
9/8/2021 Bank of New York Mellon Paying Agent Fee; RE: Election of 2018, GO Bonds, Series A S 750.00
8/18/2021 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Program Management Services S 1,400.00
10/13/2021 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC Program Management Services S 1,680.00
10/20/2021 Integrated Educational Planning & Programming Building/Expansion Project S 22,740.00

Total expenditures through 11/30/2021 _$ 26,570.00

* YES means the expenditure is eligible for state reimbursement using a formula depending on the type of expenditure.

Reimbursable*
No
Yes
Yes



LE€Z Jo pE abed

PO #
PV 1
423
423
423
423
423
423
423
423
423
423
423
EP71
PV 12
21-150
21-150
21-150
21-150
21-150
21-150
21-150
21-150
PV 32
PV 91
ERS5
20-495
19-515
19-515
21-152
21-152
21-152
21-152
21-152
21-152
21-152
448
TV 301
TV 353

Date
7/22/2020 Bank of New York Mellon

Vendor

Building Fund 21 (Bond) Expenditures for 2020-21
For September 22, 2021 HUSD Board Meeting
Total Expenditures through June 30, 2021

Description
Paying Agent Fee; RE: Election of 2018, GO Bonds, Series A

9/23/2020 Dannis Woliver Kelley
10/21/2020 Dannis Woliver Kelley
12/2/2020 Dannis Woliver Kelley
12/9/2020 Dannis Woliver Kelley
2/3/2021 Dannis Woliver Kelley
2/24/2021 Dannis Woliver Kelley
3/24/2021 Dannis Woliver Kelley
4/28/2021 Dannis Woliver Kelley
5/26/2021 Dannis Woliver Kelley
6/30/2021 Dannis Woliver Kelley
6/30/2021 Dannis Woliver Kelley
6/30/2021 Dannis Woliver Kelley
10/7/2020 Department of Toxic Substances Control - DTSC
8/19/2020 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC
9/16/2020 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC
10/14/2020 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC
11/10/2020 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC
12/9/2020 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC
1/13/2021 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC
2/10/2021 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC
6/30/2021 Educational Facilities Program Management LLC

Legal fees related to land acquisition
Legal fees related to land acquisition
Legal fees related to land acquisition
Legal fees related to land acquisition
Legal fees related to land acquisition
Legal fees related to land acquisition
Legal fees related to land acquisition
Legal fees related to land acquisition
Legal fees related to land acquisition
Legal fees related to land acquisition
Legal fees related to land acquisition
Legal fees related to land acquisition
Property purchase testing

Program Management Services
Program Management Services
Program Management Services
Program Management Services
Program Management Services
Program Management Services
Program Management Services
Program Management Services

11/10/2020 Hamilton Unified Revolving Fund for Glenn County

File a parcel map in Glenn County

6/2/2021 Hamilton Unified Revolving Fund for Glenn County Timios Title - closing costs for purchase of property
6/30/2021 Revolving Ck# 1678 refund

6/16/2021 Integrated Educational
11/10/2020 Placeworks Inc.
11/10/2020 Placeworks Inc.

8/19/2020 Robertson Erickson Inc
10/21/2020 Robertson Erickson Inc
12/16/2020 Robertson Erickson Inc
12/16/2020 Robertson Erickson Inc

2/3/2021 Robertson Erickson Inc

2/24/2021 Robertson Erickson Inc

6/23/2021 Robertson Erickson Inc

9/2/2020 Sacramento Valley Mirror

3/19/2021 Timios Escrow
5/7/2021 Timios Escrow

* YES means the expenditure is eligible for state reimbursement using a formula depending on the type of expenditure.

refund - parcel map - See PV 32 dated 11/10/20
Building/Expansion Project

CEQA Study/Expansion

CEQA Study/Expansion

Final survey and map package for county recorder
Final survey and map package for county recorder
Final survey and map package for county recorder
Final survey and map package for county recorder
Final survey and map package for county recorder
Final survey and map package for county recorder
Final survey and map package for county recorder
Legal ad for public hearing related to high school expansion
Deposit into escrow for acquisition of property
Purchase of property

Total expenditures through 6/30/2021** $ 1,235,713.37

** Total expenditures through 6/30/21 after year end closing entries.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

s

Amount
750.00
490.50

2,256.00
90.00
12,913.50
3,598.50
10,069.50
14,973.00
8,113.50
5,380.50
2,130.00
5,023.50
306.00
577.58
3,360.00
4,480.00
3,920.00
4,200.00
2,520.00
1,120.00
1,120.00
1,680.00
1,136.00
2,335.28
(1,136.00)
10,260.00
2,097.38
2,186.63
1,650.00
740.00
540.00
1,105.00
180.00
740.00
1,225.00
82.00
50,000.00
1,073,500.00

Reimbursable*
No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
No
No
No
No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes



LEZ JO G¢ abed

PO #

423

423

423

423

423

423

423

423

423

423
19397
19397
19397
19397
19397
19397
19397
19397
19397
19397
19515
19515
19515
19515
19515
19515
19515
19515
20202
20219
20219
20219
20219
20219
20219
20219
20219
20219
20219
20219
20247
20287
20287
20495
PV 98
PV 119

Date
9/27/2019
10/30/2019
11/13/2019
12/11/2019
1/8/2020
5/6/2020
5/20/2020
6/24/2020
6/30/2020
6/30/2020
9/27/2019
9/27/2019
10/16/2019
10/23/2019
12/11/2019
2/5/2020
2/5/2020
3/18/2020
3/18/2020
6/17/2020
9/27/2019
10/2/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
6/17/2020
6/30/2020
6/30/2020
6/30/2020
9/27/2019
9/27/2019
9/27/2019
11/13/2019
12/11/2019
1/15/2020
2/12/2020
3/11/2020
4/15/2020
5/20/2020
6/17/2020
6/30/2020

Vendor

Dannis Woliver Kelley

Dannis Woliver Kelley

Dannis Woliver Kelley

Dannis Woliver Kelley

Dannis Woliver Kelley

Dannis Woliver Kelley

Dannis Woliver Kelley

Dannis Woliver Kelley

Dannis Woliver Kelley

Dannis Woliver Kelley

Holdrege & Kull (NV5)

Holdrege & Kull (NV5)

Holdrege & Kull (NV5)

Holdrege & Kull (NV5)

Holdrege & Kull (NV5)

Holdrege & Kull (NV5)

Holdrege & Kull (NV5)

Holdrege & Kull (NV5)

Holdrege & Kull (NV5)

Holdrege & Kull (NV5)

Placeworks Inc.

Placeworks Inc.

Placeworks Inc.

Placeworks Inc.

Placeworks Inc.

Placeworks Inc.

Placeworks Inc.

Placeworks Inc.

Department of Toxic Substances Control - DTSC
Educational Facilities Program Management LLC
Educational Facilities Program Management LLC
Educational Facilities Program Management LLC
Educational Facilities Program Management LLC
Educational Facilities Program Management LLC
Educational Facilities Program Management LLC
Educational Facilities Program Management LLC
Educational Facilities Program Management LLC
Educational Facilities Program Management LLC
Educational Facilities Program Management LLC
Educational Facilities Program Management LLC

FUND 21 (Bond) Expenditures
FY 2019-2020

Description
Legal Fees related to land acquisition - matter ending 518
Legal Fees related to land acquisition - matter ending 518
Legal Fees related to land acquisition - matter ending 518
Legal Fees related to land acquisition - matter ending 518
Legal Fees related to land acquisition - matter ending 518/1103
Legal Fees related to land acquisition - matter ending 518
Legal Fees related to land acquisition - matter ending 518
Legal Fees related to land acquisition - matter ending 518
Legal Fees related to land acquisition - matter ending 518
Legal Fees related to land acquisition - matter ending 518
Prelim Assessment #032-230-015
Prelim Assessment #032-230-015
Prelim Assessment #032-230-015
Prelim Assessment #032-230-015
Prelim Assessment #032-230-015
Prelim Assessment #032-230-015
Prelim Assessment #032-230-015
Prelim Assessment #032-230-015
Prelim Assessment #032-230-015
Prelim Assessment #032-230-015
CEQA Review; expansion project
CEQA Review; expansion project
CEQA Review; expansion project
CEQA Review; expansion project
CEQA Review; expansion project
CEQA Review; expansion project
CEQA Review; expansion project
CEQA Review; expansion project
Property Purchase Testing
Consulting for HHS Expansion Project
Consulting for HHS Expansion Project
Consulting for HHS Expansion Project
Consulting for HHS Expansion Project
Consulting for HHS Expansion Project
Consulting for HHS Expansion Project
Consulting for HHS Expansion Project
Consulting for HHS Expansion Project
Consulting for HHS Expansion Project
Consulting for HHS Expansion Project
Consulting for HHS Expansion Project

11/20/2019 Timios Title
10/9/2019 Robertson Erickson Inc.
6/30/2020 Robertson Erickson Inc.
6/30/2020 Integrated Educational Planning & Programming
3/11/2020 Sacramento Valley Mirror
6/17/2020 Sacramento Valley Mirror

Title Report for new property
Survey for land

Survey for land
Building/Expansion Project

Legal Ad - Notice of Prep. of a Prelim. Environmental Assess.

Legal Ad - Expansion Project

Total expenditures through 6/30/2020 _$ 193,861.54

R ¥V Y Y o Y Y Y Y ¥ i ¥ s ¥ ¥ ¥ Y Y ¥ o e ¥ ¥ o ¥ Y ¥ 2 i ¥ g ¥ o Y R V2 R Vot Vo S Vs ¥ ¥ R V2 Vo S Vo S VS ¥ e ¥ S V2 S Vo S Vo B Ve B V2 U V2 B Ve AV R VY

Amount
802.00
1,126.00
165.00
2,969.00
807.00
754.50
1,833.50
1,194.50
2,179.50
9,317.00
1,057.63
1,445.00
2,960.00
171.62
12,940.58
12,895.93
560.00
4,475.12
1,252.38
1,366.98
4,692.02
5,009.48
9,667.98
14,715.59
15,933.69
430.49
9,341.19
2,588.26
14,480.00
5,040.00
4,200.00
4,480.00
3,080.00
2,520.00
2,380.00
4,480.00
5,320.00
3,920.00
4,200.00
5,180.00
400.00
3,250.00
3,250.00
4,800.00
90.20
139.40

Reimbursable
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

No
Yes
Yes



LE€Z Jo 9¢ abed

2018-19 Bond and Property Expenses

2018-2019 Bond and Property Related Expenses

Vendor
California Appraisals
Educational Facilities Program Management LLC
Glenn County Elections
Holdrege & Kull (NV5)
Holdrege & Kull (NV5)
HUSD Revolving Fund
Placeworks Inc.
Placeworks Inc.
School Works Inc.
Western Valuation Professional
Dannis Woliver Kelley
Dannis Woliver Kelley

PO #
19-567
19-134
PV#69
19-309
19-397
19-524
19-514
19-515
18-639
19-596

423

423

Description Amount
Appraisal for future site $ 4,000.00
Bond Development & Election $34,440.00
Bond Election Fees S 3,466.00
Environmental Site Assessment S 4,600.00
Prelim Assessment #032-230-015 S 4,060.62
New property project $ 1,500.00
Title 5 Risk Assessment $15,210.00
CEQA Review; Expansion Project S 5,877.75
Development Fee Study $ 6,000.00
Appraisal - new property $ 3,500.00

matter # 10518 Property Purchase Negotiaion $ 6,470

matter # 10418 2018 Bond Discussions S 1,017

Total Amount Expended $90,140.87

Reimbursable Total $79,657.87

Reimbursable
Yes
Yes
No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
No
Yes
Yes
No



&

(f) Glenn County Office of Education

4 3 3
Ty Educational Services
OFFICE of EDUCATION 676 E. Walker Street, Orland, CA 95963

Tracey Quarne, Superintendent (530) 865-1267 x 2107 ¢ fax (530) 865-1282

Williams Settlement — Hamilton Unified School District
2021-22 Glenn County Schools Deciles 1-3 Report

October 20, 2021

In accordance with the Williams Settlement Legislation, California Education Code 1240
requirement, the County Superintendent of Schools must annually visit schools scoring in
Deciles 1-3 on the 2012 Base Academic Performance Index and report observations to the Glenn
County Board of Education. Hamilton Elementary School in the Hamilton Unified School
District is ranked at Decile 1. A copy of this report has been given to the Glenn County Board of
Education.

The purpose of the visits as specified in California Education Code Section 1240 is to:

1. Ensure that students have access to sufficient instructional materials in four core subject
areas: English/Language Arts, Mathematics, History-Social Science, and Science.

2. Assess compliance with facilities maintenance to determine the condition of a facility that
poses an emergency or urgent threat to the health or safety of pupils or staff: and

3. Determine if the school has provided accurate data for the annual School Accountability
Report Card related to instructional materials and facilities maintenance.

The law further requires that the county superintendent to:

1. Annually monitor and review teacher assignments in 2012 Base API Deciles 1-3 Schools;
and

2. Receive quarterly reports on Uniform Complaints filed with the school district
concerning Williams issues of insufficient instructional materials, teacher vacancies and
misassignments, and emergency or urgent facilities issues.

CLARIFICATION OF TERMS

0 “Sufficient instructional materials” means every pupil, including English learners, has a
textbook in the four core areas to use in class and to take home.

[1 “Facilities standards” means that each school district that receives state funding for
facilities is required to establish a facilities inspection program and to ensure that each of
the schools is maintained in good repair.

O “Good repair” is defined as maintaining schools that are clean, safe, and functional.

Curriculum & Instructional Services ¢ Library/Media ¢« SPARK After School Program e Youth Development
Glenn County Office of Education is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer
Page 37 of 231



SUMMARY OF VISIT/OBSERVATIONS

The Glenn County Office of Education Williams Coordinator, Shirley Diaz, provides overall
administration for the oversight responsibilities. Human Resources, Business Services, and
Educational Services all provided personnel and expertise to fulfilling reporting requirements.
The Williams team visited Hamilton Elementary and met with administrators, teachers and staff
to confirm materials sufficiency, facilities maintenance, and teacher assignments. In addition the
latest School Accountability Report Card was reviewed and determined that data regarding
sufficiency of materials and facility conditions was accurately reported for Hamilton Elementary.

Instructional Materials:

Hamilton Elementary was able to demonstrate sufficiency of instructional materials in all four
core academic subjects (Reading/Language Arts, Mathematics, History-Social Science, Science).
Availability was determined by comparing enrollment numbers with actual textbooks in the
classroom or by textbook purchase orders/inventories. Core subject textbooks are all locally
approved or current state adopted materials.

School facilities:
During the annual site inspection, no emergency facility situations were observed. Hamilton
Elementary facilities are being maintained in a safe, clean, and functional condition.

Teacher Assignments:

The County Office’s ongoing credentials monitoring process has effectively incorporated the
additional mandates of Williams legislation. Teacher assignment compliance reporting is made
to the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CCTC). Upon review, Hamilton
Elementary has classes that have 20% or more English Learners and all teachers assigned to
these classes are holding appropriate certification and authorization to teach English Learners.
Hamilton Unified School District is to be commended for having appropriately certified teachers.

Uniform Complaint Procedure:

All school districts are required to provide a Uniform Complaint quarterly report to their
governing boards and GCOE regarding Williams related issues. The required Uniform
Complaint Procedure notice is posted in each classroom and in the school office.

The Glenn County Office of Education verifies that Hamilton Elementary is compliant with all
Williams Settlement legislation requirements.

Shirley Diaz

Assistant Superintendent
Educational Services

Page 38 of 231



HAMILTON HIGH SCHOOL

Office: (530) 826-3261
Fax: (530) 826-0440

Cris Oseguera, Principal
coseguera@husdschools.org

August 25, 2021
Dear Anna Canon,

It is my pleasure to announce that Hamilton High School has formed a school clay
target club. The Hamilton High School mascot and logo can be utilized for our
new club. We are excited for this opportunity for our students and are
appreciative of your help in this process.

Our Head Coach is Kyle Eddy- (530) 433-3285.

6849 County Rd. 200
Orland, CA 95963

Please let Erin and | know our next steps to follow to complete the process.

Sinc;rely,

%fg
Cris Oseguefra Erin Johnson
Principal Athletic Director

HIGHWAY 32 & CANAL STREET e PO Box 488 e HaMI Page@9of 231059051



School’s fastest
growing sport!

=

Teams comprised of student athletes that
earned a league-approved firearm safety
practice and compete weekly in “virtual” ¢

petitions against

other school teams. Shooting practices and competition are conducted at a
shooting range near the school's location and individual and team scores are

submitted and compared online against other teams within their conference.

The League provides all the assistance students, coaches, schools and
shooting ranges need to get a team started at their school. It's fun,

easy and everyone can participate!

®

@

HIGH SCHOOL

CLAY TARGET LEAGUE

®

@
COLLEGE

CLAY TARGET LEAGUE

Why schools,
coaches, and
students LOVE the

clay target league!

Trap, Skeet, Sporting Clays, 5-Stand

Trap, Skeet, Sporting Clays, 5-Stand

6-12 Grade

College-Enrolled

High School State COMPETITION GEOGRAPHY Nationwide
Yes SEASON-ENDING TOURNAMENT No
Spring, Fall (2020 only) NEW TEAMS Spring, Fall

High School

SCHOOL TEAMS Colleges, Universities, Community

Colleges, Junior Colleges, Career
Schools, Technical Schools,
Vocational Schools

Start a team at
usaclaytarget.com!

1S

CLAY TARGET LEAGUE

Safest school sport
Co-ed and adaptive team
Four clay target sport options
Minimal travel
Affordable for athletes
Team-focused
Fun is the second top priority
Sportsmanship required
No cost to school
No school facility needed
No school maintenance required

No school
administration required

High school lettering program
High school yearbook inclusion
Outdoor recreation

Adults are encouraged
to get involved

No benchwarmers -
everyone shoots each week

Most team member scores
are used for the team

No limit on team size

Online performance
tracking tools

High participation
Fair competition
Title IX compliant
Flexible competition schedule
Lifetime sport

Student athletes and
coaches are insured

School-approved activity

College scholarships for high
school students are available

High school tournament invites
everyone to participate
Page 40 of 231



HIGH SCHOOL

2 CLAY TARGET LEAGUE

Studets & Parents

What student is eligible to participate?

Students must be in grades six through twelve (or per school team
requirements) and have a league-approved firearm safety certificate.

How long is the spring season?

The spring league is nine weeks starting in early-April. Season-ending
tournaments occur in late-May or June. The National Trap Shooting
Championship is in July.

Is there a fall season?

Yes. The fall league is six weeks with no season-ending event. This
league provides an alternative season for athletes that have spring
sport/activity conflicts or students that are new to the school or sport.

Can a physically disabled student participate?

Yes. Many shooting ranges are handicap accessible.

Do | need to possess a shotgun to participate?

Yes. Some shooting ranges or teams may have shotguns to borrow
or rent with parent/guardian permission required.

Can boys and girls participate?
Yes. This is the only high school sport that can host co-ed and
adaptive student athletes.

Can a parent or student start a team?

Yes. Ask school administrators to provide the process and
requirements to add an activity to the school. Then visit the

League's website and select the “Start A Team"” page and follow

the instructions to acquire the interactive presentation to learn more.
Make sure you understand the school's approval schedule and
requirements so you can receive the approval and setup the team
prior to the student athlete registration deadline. The League requires
an approval letter from the school identifying the adult Head Coach
and stating that the team can use the school’'s name for the team.

If my school does not have a clay target team,
can | join another team?
Yes. The League requires a cooperative agreement with the Athletic/

Activities Director at each school. It is strongly encouraged to attempt
to start a team for the student’s school that they are enrolled at.

How much does it cost to join the team?

About $250. The fee varies slightly for each team depending on
ammunition and target costs from the teams local shooting range.
Some teams may also include uniforms. $35 of the fee is paid to the
League for administration costs associated with operations, awards
and insurance. A subscription to the League's PullUSA Magazine is
also included for all registered student athletes. Some school teams
are sponsored by local businesses and organizations to help pay for
costs. The season-ending tournament participation fee is not included
in the team cost.

How do | register to be a member on a team?
Through the team. Contact the school or the Head Coach of the
clay target team to learn more about the requirements to become
a member. The team needs to add the student to the team'’s roster
to invite the student to register for the League through the online
registration process. Check the League’s website for important
registration information and deadlines.

How do | manage a student athlete’s activity?

The League provides each student athlete and family secured access
to ClayTargetGo! — the League's exclusive online application suite
designed specifically for League coaches and families. ClayTargetGo!
helps users manage operations, online registration, communications,
scoring, statistics, and more.

What kind of firearm safety training is required
Ifor students to participate in the League?

All student athletes participating in the League are required to
complete and submit certificates for either one of two League-
approved firearm safety certification programs — a state-approved
hunter education certificate OR the League's SAFE certificate. Teams
should verify the firearm safety training certification requirements
with the shooting range where they will be conducting League
events. For complete information visit the League’s website and find
firearm safety certification under the rules tab.

How do | obtain a hunter education certificate?

Hunter education certificates are obtained by visiting your state's
Department of Natural Resources website to access online and field
certification options.

What is SAFE Certification?

The Student Athlete Firearm Education (SAFE) Certification program
offered by the USA High School Clay Target League provides an in-
depth, interactive and fun learning environment for firearm safety and
clay target shooting procedures. The SAFE Certification requires the
successful completion of the online AND shooting range certification
programs to earn the SAFE Certificate. Visit www.usaclaytargetSAFE.
com to learn more.

Can | use the League’s SAFE Certification to hunt?

No. The state requires a state-issued hunter education certificate for
hunting.

Can all student athletes participate in the season-
ending tournament?

Yes. The season-ending tournament occurs in late-May or June and
every League participant is invited to attend. Participants compete
against student athletes in classifications based on similar shooting
abilities determined by their season average score. The participation
fee for the tournament is $35 and it includes targets and an official
tournament t-shirt. Participants are responsible for providing their
own ammunition.

Page 41 of 231



Do | or my school team have to join any other
organizations to participate in the League?

No. No school or any student in a school shall be required to join
an outside organization in order to participate in a school event.

Can a team not associated
with the school participate?

No. All teams must be approved by the high school and use the high
school name.

Can homeschooled students participate?

Yes, if the school, team, or state regulations allows it. The student
must join the team within the same school district as the student’s
home address.

Can a homeschool association or educational
institution start a team?

Yes, if the association has a business license and tax identification
number issued by the state.

If state laws do not allow homeschool student to
participate on a team, is there an alternative?
Yes. Visit usahomeschoolclaytarget.com to learn more.

How safe is clay target shooting?

The League is the safest sport in high school. With more than
100,000 student athlete participants and 55 million shots fired, there
has been no reported injuries since the League's inception.

How is competition scored?

The League uses a True Team® scoring method which emphasizes
the top overall team performance, rather than top individuals. This
type of scoring is similar to high school swimming and track. Check
the League's website for more details about True Team® scoring.

Is competition focused on the individual or team?

Team. Individual performance contributes to the team'’s performance.
Upon completion of the League, high round averages for the top males
and females in each conference are recognized. Otherwise all scores
contribute to the team’s overall performance and team conference
champions are recognized at the end of the League's season.

Do | have to travel to other shooting
ranges to compete in weekly events?

No. Athletes are responsible to travel to a local shooting range to
conduct the clay target shooting event. Scores are submitted by the
coaches through the League's website and then they are compared
against other team scores within the team'’s conference.

Can | participate in other high school activities?

Yes. The League allows teams to complete their events up to two days a
week (including weekends). This allows most participants the flexibility
to work around practices and games of other sports and/or activities.

Can a student athlete complete a

weekly event on a different day that

their team is scheduled to shoot?

No. They are required to shoot when the team is scheduled to shoot.

Is there a student college scholarship available?

Yes. Senior student athletes who are pursuing postsecondary
education in environmental sciences or natural resources can apply in
May for a scholarship available from the League.

How do athletes and families track performance?

Athletes log into their Athlete Management System through
ClayTargetGo.com to monitor their scores and rankings through the
Shooter Performance Tracker®.

Schools

How do | start a team?
Visit the League's website and go to the “Start A Team” page and

follow the instructions to acquire the interactive presentation to
learn more. Talk to your local shooting range about available shooting
days and time, costs, and volunteer assistance. Host a meeting at
the school and invite students and parents to learn more about the
opportunity and sign up for the team.

How many students make up a team?

Two students is the minimum number for a team. There is no
maximum number of students that can be on a team. There may be
some limitations to team size because of coaching resources and/or
shooting range capacity or availability.

How do we find a Head Coach?

The local shooting range or local outdoor conservation groups are
the best resources to find a Head Coach. In many cases, there

are teachers at the school who are shooting sport enthusiasts. All
coaches on a team will strive to develop in each athlete the qualities
of leadership, initiative, fine judgment, and good citizenship. The
school is responsible for approval of the Head Coach and the school
may require background screening for all coaches and volunteers.

What type of clay target shooting sports are
offered?

Trap shooting, skeet shooting, sporting clays and 5-stand. Visit the
League's website to learn more about each sport.

Is the League a sport or an activity?

Both. Clay target shooting is an Olympic sport that is identified as
an "activity” or “club” at the high school. In most cases, a school
identifies their “sports” as a varsity sport official recognized by their
own state high school athletic/activities association.

Is this League sanctioned by the state high school
athletic/activities association?

No. Although the League follows similar beliefs and operations as the
state high school athletic/activities association, this is not a sanctioned
sport as defined by adhering to all bylaws and regulations of the state
high school athletic/activity association. That's why teams are designated
an activity or club.

Is this activity Title IX compliant?

Yes. All students have an equal opportunity to participate and must
adhere to the same rules.

How are conferences determined?

By team size - not geography or school size. Typically a team will
double the number of members following the first couple of years.
By using team size, competition is fair using the League's True Team®
scoring method since all teams in a conference are similar sizes.

Do teams conduct tryouts for athletes?

Rarely. The League encourages equal opportunity to offer this activity
to as many athletes as the team can allow safely and efficiently.

What factors limit a team size?

Typical items include shooting facility capacity (available days and
number of shooting fields) and coaches ( 1/10 coach/athlete ratio).

After cutting many student services, how
does a school justify adding this new activity?

This is the only activity that compliments the school district’s mission,
provides equal opportunity to all students, is safe, affordable for
families, and there is no funding, facilities or maintenance required
for the school.

Do schools offer a lettering program
or yearbook inclusion for this sport?

Yes. Although it is not required, the League recommends the
student athletes be recognized similar to other athletes in other
sports. Schools are responsible for determining the lettering criteria.
Recommendations are available on the League’s website.

Can we combine schools to make one team?

Yes. A cooperative agreement between schools is required if there is
no current cooperative agreement with other sports in use.

Page 42 of 231



How much does it cost the school to participate?
$0. All costs are paid for by the student athletes.

Are students or schools at risk of

violating our gun-free zone policy?

No. Student athletes must follow the same state law as all other
students. Students either go home after school and get their firearm
and ammunition or have a parent or someone else bring the items to
the shooting range for them. Some shooting ranges offer

on-site firearm safes to store the firearms for the student athletes.

How do schools across the state compete?

Virtually. The League groups schools by team member size in
conferences. Each team competes against all teams within their own
conference. School teams shoot at their local shooting range and
submit their scores online to the League. Weekly scores, results,

top performers and overall standings are posted on the website after
Saturday night each week so everyone can see how their school
fares with others across the state.

How much staff time, transportation, or facilities
are required by the school to support the team?

None. No administration assistance is required because coaches
manage the entire team and the League provides online resources
and guidance to manage the team. Transportation to the shooting
ranges is arranged by student, families and coaches.

Is clay target shooting sports an Olympic sport?

Yes. Shooting sports have been an Olympic event since 1896. The
USA Shooting Team offers Olympic and Paralympic events.

Do colleges have clay target
shooting sports teams?

Yes. Many colleges offer clay target shooting sports as a Registered
Student Organization. Some teams travel to compete with other
teams at weekend events. The USA College Clay Target League
offers spring and fall virtual competition leagues for trap shooting,
skeet shooting, sporting clays, and 5-stand club teams. Learn more at
usacollegeclaytarget.com.

Are athletes expected to
adhere to all school policies?

Yes. The League fully supports all school and activity policies
regarding participation, academic, and ethical requirements.

Are all participants insured?

Yes. Registered student athletes receive accident insurance and each
registered coach and volunteer receives liability insurance policy from
the League. There is no additional cost for the insurance coverage.

What is the most popular way to setup a team?

As a club activity. The League provides the tools and resources so the
team can be self-sustaining and school involvement can be as much,
or as little, as they prefer.

What is the number one priority in the League?
Safety.

What is the best way to measure the
level of interest of our students before
we approve the formation of the team?

Promote and host an informational meeting at the school. Coaches,
League officials and shooting range members can help define and present
the concept for a new team. The school can then measure the level
of interest based on attendance and preliminary sign-up of students

What is required for a school to join the League?
The League requires a letter from a school official (AD, Principal,
Superintendent or School Board) notifying the League that a clay
target team has been approved to use the school's name and identifies
the Head Coach. It is recommended, but not required, to offer the
athletes a lettering program and recognition in the school’s yearbook.

How many teams return each year.
The League has an annual team retention rate of 99.9%.

Coaches
Can a student be the Head Coach?

No. The Head Coach must be 21 years of age or older.

If | agree to be the team coach, will the

shooting range help me with the athletes?

Yes. Shooting range members are terrific volunteers and community
support ambassadors. They have many years of experience in
shooting sports and the safe handling of firearms and ammunition.

Can the students shoot more

practice rounds on their own?

Yes. It's no different than a member of the golf team going to the
driving range and hitting a bucket of balls or a member of the baseball
team visiting the batting cage. The more a student athlete puts into
honing their skills, the more they'll get out of it.

How many coaches do | need?

The League requires one coach/staff member for every 10 student
athletes. It is required that a coach and a Range Safety Officer (RSO)
be present every time a student athlete participates in a League
event (practice or competition).

Do coaches get paid?

Approximately 99% of League coaches are volunteers. Some schools
have coaching compensation policies for education-based activities.

How do student athletes register on the team?

A coach adds a student’s name and parent’s email to the team'’s
roster in the League’s Team Management System. The family
registers the student on the team before the registration deadline
through ClayTargetGo!. All students are required to register each year.

If we start a team do | need to be a certified
instructor to be the Head Coach?

Yes. The League provides the Coach Leadership And Safety Support
Certification (CLASS) program to all new head coaches for free.
The CLASS Certification program is specifically designed to train
coaches participating in the state high school clay target league and
focuses on three critical areas of training: Leadership, Range Safety
Officer, and Student Athlete Firearm Education (SAFE). The online
training provides an in-depth and interactive learning environment
for coaches that will help them create and manage a safe, fun and
effective high school clay target team. Other coaches are provided
the opportunity to complete the certification for a nominal fee. Visit
www.usaclaytargetCLASS.com for more information.

Can other shooting sport certification credentials
be used for the Head Coach instead of CLASS
Certification?

No. CLASS Certification was designed specifically for the League, it's
participants, and clay target shooting. 100% of the training content

is relevant to the League to ensure that all policy and procedure
expectations are understood.

Are there additional resources to help coaches?

Yes. The League provides marketing materials, presentations,
references, and knowledge to any and all coaches to assist with
any team. The League provides each coach secured access to
ClayTargetGo! — the League’s exclusive online application suite
designed specifically for clay target league coaches and families.
ClayTargetGo! helps users manage operations, online registration,
communications, scoring, statistics, and more. A dedicated Coach
Education and Support Manager is available to help with any
questions. Coaching support is ALWAYS available.

Learn more at usaclaytarget.com!

®
CLAY TARGET LEAGUE

For more information about starting a team, contact
Josh Kroells at jkroells@usaclaytarget.com or 952-994-2427. 8/20
Page 43 of 231



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Agenda Item Number: 15a Date: 12/8/2021

Agenda Item Description:
Approve Developer Fee Report for 2020-21.

Background:
The Developer Fee Report is required by Government Code Section 66006 to ensure compliance with the

collection of developer fees. This annual report must be made available to the public and reviewed at a

board meeting.

Status:
Pending board approval.

Fiscal Impact:

The 2020-21 fund balance positive change in Fund 25 was $ 5,992.38. Ending fund balance as of June 30,
2021 is $189,996.13.

Educational Impact:
n/a

Recommendation:
Recommend board approve the 2020-21 Developer Fee Report.

Page 44 of 231




Hamilton Unified School District
Developer Fee Report
For the 2020-21 Fiscal Year
Prepared for December 8, 2021 Board Meeting

It is a requirement of Government Code Section 66006 that school districts provide certain financial
information to the public each year. This annual report must be made available for public review within
180 days of the close of the previous fiscal year. In addition, the governing board must review the
information at its next regularly scheduled board meeting held no earlier than 15 days after the
information becomes available to the public. Notice of the time and place of this meeting must be
mailed at least 15 days prior to the meeting to anyone who has requested such notice. Developer fees
are intended to be used for the construction and reconstruction (modernization) of school facilities to
accommodate students from new development. Developer fees are not intended for general revenue
purposes.

Per Education Code Section 17620, the district collects developer fees for school facilities
improvements. Developer fees are placed in Fund 25. The annual report is an accounting of fees
collected and expended in the 2020-21 fiscal year as specified in Government Code Section 66006.

The district provides the following information in compliance with Government Code Section 66006 for
the 2020-21 fiscal year.

Beginning Balance in Fund 25, 7/1/20 $184,003.75

Name Date Paid Amount Paid Type of Development
Luke Kampmann 4/12/21 $2,649.21 Residential
Transfer to Capay (@ 69%) 5/3/21 ($1,827.95) Residential
RRR Construction 5/6/21 $4,548.00 Residential
Transfer to Capay (@ 69%) 6/1/21 ($3,138.12) Residential
Ida Lepp 6/11/21 $4,036.35 Residential
Transfer to Capay (@ 69%) 6/22/21 (52,785.08) Residential
Total Fees Collected: S 3,482.41

Interest Earned: S 2,509.97

Total Revenue: S 5,992.38

Expenditures: $ 0

Ending Balance in Fund 25, 6/30/21

$189,996.13

Page 45 of 231



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Agenda Item Number: 15b Date: 12/08/2021

Agenda Item Description:
Approve the Form for Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement between HUSD and
CSEA for 2020-21 and 2021-22.

Background:

The District has reached a tentative agreement with CSEA for fiscal years’ 2020-21 and 2021-22. The
agreement includes a change in compensation and Government Code Section 3547.5 requires that the
public is made aware of the costs associated with a tentative collective bargaining agreement before it
becomes binding on the District. The law established the attached document, known as Assembly Bill
(AB) 1200, as the vehicle to detail these costs, and substantiates that the District can meet the financial
obligation of the CBA, including certification to this affect by Superintendent, Jeremy Powell, and Chief
Business Official, Kristen Hamman. The agreement and accompanying AB 1200 calculations effectively
covers CSEA.

Status:
Pending board approval.

Fiscal Impact:
Under the tentative agreement, the actual ongoing District cost of a 1% raise in 2020-21 and 4% raise in
2021-22 for CSEA can be met by HUSD during the term of the agreement.

Educational Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Recommend board approve the Form for Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
between HUSD and CSEA for 2020-21 and 2021-22.

Page 46 of 231




FORM FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
OF PROPOSED
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
(AB-1200, Statutes 1991, Chapter 1213)

[ Hamilton Unified School District |

Government Code Section 3547.5: Before a public school employer enters into a written agreement with an exclusive
representative covering matters within the scope of representation, the major provisions of the agreement including
but not limited to, the costs that would be incurred by the public school employer under the agreement for the current
and subsequent fiscal years, shall be disclosed at a public meeting of the public school employer.

Intent of Legislation: To ensure that members of the public are informed of the major provisions of a collective
bargaining agreement before it becomes binding on the school district/COE.

MAJOR PROVISIONS OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT
WITH THE
| California School Employees Association |BARGAINING UNIT

To be acted upon by the Governing Board at its meeting on | 12/08/21 |
A PERIOD OF AGREEMENT:
The proposed bargaining agreement covers the period beginning 07/01/20
and ending 06/30/22
for the following fiscal years I | 2020-21 | 2021-22
B. TOTAL COST INCREASE OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT (SALARIES & BENEFITS)
The total cost increase for salaries and employee benefits in the proposed agreement:
1. Current-Year Costs Before Agreement [ 1,096,755 |
2. Current-Year Costs After Agreement [ 1,144,136 |
3. Total Cost Increase | 47,381 |
4, Percentage Increase | 4.3% |
5. Cost of 1 % Increase | 9,477 |
C. PERCENTAGE SALARY INCREASE FOR AVERAGE REPRESENTED EMPLOYEE

The total percentage increase in salary, including annual step and column movement on the salary
schedule, for the average represented employee under this proposed agreement-.

1. Salary increase

(% Increase To Existing Salary Schedule) [ 5.00% |
2, Step & Column

(Average % Increase Over Prior-Year Salary Schedule) [ N/A |
3. TOTAL PERCENTAGE INCREASE FOR THE

AVERAGE REPRESENTED EMPLOYEE | 5.00% |

Public Disclosure 21-22 HUSD Classified Page 47 of 231



FORM FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
OF PROPOSED
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
(AB-1200, Statutes 1991, Chapter 1213)

| Hamilton Unified School District |

PERCENTAGE BENEFIT INCREASE FOR AVERAGE REPRESENTED EMPLOYEE FOR BOTH
STATUTORY AND COUNTY-PROVIDED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSED
AGREEMENT:

1. Cost of Benefits Before Agreement | 11,370 |/employee
2. Cost of Benefits After Agreement | 11,370 |/lemployee
3. Percentage Increase in Cost [ |

IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON DISTRICT RESERVES

State-Recommended Minimum Reserve Level (after implementation of Proposed Agreement)

1. Based On Total Expenditures

in the General Fund of: [ § 9,847,565.00 |
2. Percentage Reserve Level

Required for District: | 4% |
3. Amount of required minimum Reserve: | $ 393,902.60 |

District UNRESTRICTED Reserves sufficient to meet the minimum recommended level AFTER
IMPLEMENTATION OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT:

GENERAL FUND RESERVES (Fund 01 Unrestricted ONLY)

4, Designated for Economic
Uncertainties (Account 9710) [ $ 393,902.60 |

5. Unappropriated Amount
(Accounts 9790) | $ 812,437.00 |

6. Total Reserves | & 1,206,339.60 |
Board Designated Reserves for Salary/Benefits (9780) [ $ - |

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND 17 (Fund 17 ONLY)

7. Unappropriated Amount

(Account 9790) [ $ 443,923.00 |

TOTAL DISTRICT RESERVES

8. General Fund & Special Reserve Fund: [ $ 1,650,262.60 |
9. Percentage of General Fund Expenditures/Uses | 16.76% |
Difference between District Reserves and Minimum State Requirement | $1,256,360 |

Public Disclosure 21-22 HUSD Classified Page 48 of 231



FORM FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
OF PROPOSED
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
(AB-1200, Statutes 1991, Chapter 1213)

[ Hamilton Unified School District |

F. SOURCE OF FUNDING FOR PROPOSED AGREEMENT

The following source(s) of funding have been identified to fund the proposed agreement

The District will use LCFF funds.

G. FINANCIAL IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT IN FUTURE FISCAL YEARS
The following assumptions were used to determine that resources will be available to fund these
obligations in future fiscal years (including any compensation/noncompensation provisions
specified below that have been agreed upon if the proposed agreement is part of a multi-year
contract):

The District will use the increase in LCFF projections to fund the current

and future years.

H. NARRATIVE OF AGREEMENT

The HUSD and the CSEA have reached a tentative agreement for a 1% increase on the salary schedule

for 2020-21 and a 4% increase on the salary schedule for 2021-22 for a total of 5%.

The HUSD's 2021-22 Adopted Budget already includes a 3.5% (1% + 2.5%) salary and benefit

increase due to the anticipation of at least a 3.5% increase in total for the 2020-21 and 2021-22

fiscal years.

[ CERTIFICATION |

To be signed by the District Superintendent AND Chief Business Official when submitted for Public
Disclosure and by the Board President after formal action by the Governing Board on the proposed
agreement.

The information provided in this document summarizes the financial implications of the proposed
agreement and is submitted to the Governing Board for public disclosure in accordance with the

requirements of AB-1200 and GC 3547.5.
We hereb ify Yhat the costs incurred by the HUSD under this agreement can be met by the

the ferm of the agreement.

Al 142\

rl Unified School District Superintendent Date
1 (signgture)
/ W\ VNI g~ — ([ / Y / 2|
' " Chief Business Official Date

(signature)
After public disclosure of the major provisions contained in this Summary, the Governing Board, at its

meeting on December 8th, 2021, took action to approve the proposed Agreement with
the CSEA Bargaining Unit.

President, Governing Board Date
(signature)

Public Disclosure 21-22 HUSD Classified Page 49 of 231



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Agenda Item Number: 15¢ Date: 12/08/2021

Agenda Item Description:
Approve Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plan — previously discussed at November 3, 2021 Special
Board Meeting

Background:

The Educator Effectiveness Block Grant (EEBG) is a program providing funds to county offices of
education, school districts, charter schools, and state special schools to provide professional learning and
to promote educator equity, quality and effectiveness.

As a condition of receiving funds for educator effectiveness, LEAs shall develop and adopt a plan for
expenditure of funds, which requires the plan to be explained in a public meeting of the governing board
before it’s adoption in a subsequent meeting.

The expenditures may take place over fiscal years 2021-22, 2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25 and 2025-26.
LEAs may use these allocated funds to provide professional learning for teachers, administrators,
paraprofessionals who work with students, and classified staff that interact with students in order to
promote educator equity, quality and effectiveness. The funding is distributed in an equal amount per
unit for full-time equivalent certificated and classified staff as reported in the California Longitudinal
Pupil Achievement Data and California Basic Educational Data System for the 2020-21 fiscal year. This
funding for certificated and classified staff shall not exceed the total certificated staff and classified
count.

Status:
Pending Board Approval

Fiscal Impact:
Total Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds awarded to the LEA are $162,921.00

Educational Impact:
Promoting educator equity, quality and effectiveness ultimately improves the learning environment for
all of the students in the district.

Recommendation:
Recommend Board approve Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plan — previously discussed at November
3, 2021 Special Board Meeting

Page 50 of 231




Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
Hamilton Unified School District Jeremy Powell, Ed.D. jpowell@husdschools.org
Superintendent 530 826 3261

The Educator Effectiveness Block Grant (EEBG) is a program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state
special schools to provide professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.

As a condition of receiving funds for educator effectiveness, LEAs shall develop and adopt a plan for expenditure of funds, which requires the plan to be
explained in a public meeting of the governing board of the school district, county board of education, or governing body of the charter school before its
adoption in a subsequent meeting. Funds may be expended for the purposes identified in Assembly Bill 130, Chapter 44, Section 22 and Assembly Bill
167, Chapter 252, Section 9 and mentioned below in the “Planned Use of Funds” section. These expenditures may take place over fiscal years 2021-22,
2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25, and 2025-26. LEAs may use these allocated funds to provide professional learning for teachers, administrators,
paraprofessionals who work with students, and classified staff that interact with students in order to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.
The funding is distributed in an equal amount per unit of full-time equivalent certificated and classified staff as reported in California Longitudinal Pupil
Achievement Data and California Basic Educational Data System for the 2020-21 fiscal year. This funding for certificated and classified staff shall not
exceed the total certificated staff and classified staff count.

Expenditure Plan

Total Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds awarded to the LEA
$462,921
_g

Q
Tgp following table provides the LEA’s expenditure plan for how it will use EEBG funds to provide professional learning for teachers,
adhinistrators, paraprofessionals who work with students, and classified staff that interact with students in order to promote educator equity,
qgality, and effectiveness. The allowable use categories are listed below.

N

(]
-

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Hamilton Unified School District Page 1 of 7


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https*3A*2F*2Furldefense.proofpoint.com*2Fv2*2Furl*3Fu*3Dhttps-3A__leginfo.legislature.ca.gov_faces_billTextClient.xhtml-3Fbill-5Fid-3D202120220AB130-26search-5Fkeywords-3DEducator-2BEffectiveness*26d*3DDwMFAg*26c*3DSIStQSL0VMIUJoLS-Q8giiFlA-AKdP7tpJHyQh8DeXk*26r*3DsCVk5hxDzz279zv20qe4YFc83-NyI4szt5PwHPmXSUw*26m*3D43v9K9zY3JHxmNgSFESgS1_h1GQz3idDcu0YFKSFO8s*26s*3D8RdCCEU3-EbbmNq6yUPABP1NskQMpEV7QbQMtK8Gjik*26e*3D&data=04*7C01*7Cpatricia.karlin*40sdcoe.net*7Cc40f0d4b6a6d4e2e697908d989147946*7Cfd6cc79e7b6944d0b8cdaf4a102bd0d6*7C1*7C0*7C637691543307477086*7CUnknown*7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0*3D*7C1000&sdata=GSoyYh1v1Abt*2FTdwgxFvnh3OHxJ*2BBqKlDwPfrixznzE*3D&reserved=0__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!LqsEMg!FsW425f4mps_gpcAxRLTWhdQpYBv2HXRQRYy3hvZXJJ-Tn5qmR5gOZtfLJsA$
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB167
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB167

Allowable Use of Funds

Planned Use of Funds (Actions)

Planned Expenditures

1. Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an
instructional setting and beginning teacher or
administrator induction, including, but not limited to,
coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local
need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations
with a focus on retaining teachers, and offering
structured feedback and coaching systems organized
around social-emotional learning, including, but not
limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-
management, social awareness, relationships, and
responsible decision making skills, improving teacher
attitudes and beliefs about one’s self and others, and
supporting learning communities for educators to
engage in a meaningful classroom teaching experience.

Induction program for new teachers over the course of
the grant.

$20,000

2. Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned |An integrated approach to building strong CTC $25,000
instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all |Programs at the high school and building those
subject areas, including English language arts, history- |programs at the middle and elementary school. These
social science, science, technology, engineering, programs will provide additional connections with our
mathematics, and computer science. high school, provide emotional support, and improve

student

engagement and well-being.
3. Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and |3a.) Implement a college and career focused program |$20,000
lead to accelerated learning. in grades 6-12 including a career day for all 9-12 grade

students to attend.
4. Strategies to implement social-emotional learning, |Hiring of additional staff (certificated and classified) or |$50,000
trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access |extension of time for current staff to support students
to mental health services, and other approaches that social-emotional needs including mental health
iraprove pupil well-being. services, in-classroom services and community
"g services
53 Practices to create a positive school climate, 5a.) Continued implementation of Multi-Tiered Systems |$27,921

ilg‘cluding, but not limited to, restorative justice, training
aund implicit bias, providing positive behavioral
sHpports, multitiered systems of support, transforming a
schoolsite’s culture to one that values diverse cultural
and ethnic backgrounds, and preventing discrimination,
harassment, bullying, and intimidation based on actual

of Support (MTSS) schoolwide practices to include
Positive Behavior Interventions and Support (PBIS)
strategies with all students.

5b.) Substitute costs for MTSS training.

5c.) Additional hourly pay for MTSS leadership team to
work outside of contract hours.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 2 of 7



Allowable Use of Funds

Planned Use of Funds (Actions)

Planned Expenditures

or perceived characteristics, including disability, gender,
gender identity, gender expression, language,
nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, or sexual
orientation.

5d.) Purchase of additional technology platforms to
support the whole child through brining together
multiple points of data and information with teachers,
students, and families.

5e.) Establish a vertical grade mentoring program that
will focused on building a positive school culture,
preventing discrimination, and bullying awareness.

6. Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including,
but not limited to, universal design for learning, best
practices for early identification, and development of
individualized education programs for individuals with
exceptional needs.

7. Instruction and education to support implementing
effective language acquisition programs for English
learners, which may include integrated
languagedevelopment within and across content areas
and building and strengthening capacity to increase
bilingual and biliterate proficiency.

8. New professional learning networks for educators
not already engaged in an education-related
professional learning network to support the
requirements of subdivision (c).

9. Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate
ethnic studies curricula adopted pursuant to Section
51226.7 into pupil instruction for grades 7 to 12,
inclusive.

19. Instruction, education, and strategies for
@rtificated and classified educators in early childhood
eﬂucation, or childhood development.

@

LEe jo

10a.) Enhance credentialing opportunities for early
childhood development and transitional kindergarten
teacher candidates to earn appropriate credentials for
state preschool and transitional kindergarten programs.
10b.) Additional pay for classified staff willing to earn a
child development credential or a multiple subject
credential to teach preschool or transitional
kindergarten at Hamilton Unified School District.

$20,000

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 3 of 7



Allowable Use of Funds

Planned Use of Funds (Actions)

Planned Expenditures

Subtotal

162,921.00

LEZ JO PG dbed

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Hamilton Unified School District

Page 4 of 7




T

L
«Q
o®
a
a
o
=
N
(]
-

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plan Instructions

Introduction
A program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state special schools to provide
professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.

For additional information regarding Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funding please see the web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/educatoreffectiveness.asp.

Purpose and Requirements
As noted in the Introduction, a program providing funds to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state
special schools to provide professional learning and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness:

e To ensure professional development meets educator and pupil needs, local educational agencies are encouraged to allow
school site and content staff to identify the topic or topics of professional learning. Professional learning provided
pursuant to this section shall do both of the following:

o Be content focused, incorporate active learning, support collaboration, use models of effective practice, provide
coaching and expert support, offer feedback and reflection, and be of sustained duration.

o As applicable, be aligned to the academic content standards adopted pursuant to Sections 51226, 60605, 60605.1,
60605.2, 60605.3, 60605.4, 60605.8, and 60605.11, and the model curriculum adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7, as
those sections read on June 30, 2020, and former Section 60605.85, as that section read on June 30, 2014.

Areas that to be considered for funding as outlined in Education Code include:

(1) Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an instructional setting and beginning teacher or administrator induction, including, but
not limited to, coaching and mentoring solutions that address a local need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations with a focus
on retaining teachers, and offering structured feedback and coaching systems organized around social-emotional learning, including,
but not limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-management, social awareness, relationships, and responsible decision-
making skills, improving teacher attitudes and beliefs about one’s self and others, and supporting learning communities for educators to
engage in a meaningful classroom teaching experience.

(2) Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned instruction and improve instruction in literacy across all subject areas,
including English language arts, history-social science, science, technology, engineering, mathematics, and computer science.
(3) Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and lead to accelerated learning.

(4) Strategies to implement social-emotional learning, trauma-informed practices, suicide prevention, access to mental health
services, and other approaches that improve pupil well-being.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Hamilton Unified School District Page 5 of 7


https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/educatoreffectiveness.asp

T

LE€Z jJo 9G abe

(5) Practices to create a positive school climate, including, but not limited to, restorative justice, training around implicit bias, providing
positive behavioral supports, multitiered systems of support, transforming a schoolsite’s culture to one that values diverse cultural and
ethnic backgrounds, and preventing discrimination, harassment, bullying, and intimidation based on actual or perceived characteristics,
including disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, language, nationality, race or ethnicity, religion, or sexual orientation.

(6) Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including, but not limited to, universal design for learning, best practices for early
identification, and development of individualized education programs for individuals with exceptional needs.

(7) Instruction and education to support implementing effective language acquisition programs for English learners, which may
include integrated language development within and across content areas, and building and strengthening capacity to increase bilingual
and biliterate proficiency.

(8) New professional learning networks for educators not already engaged in an education-related professional learning network to
support the requirements of subdivision (c) - see slide 12 for subdivision (c).

(9) Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate ethnic studies curricula adopted pursuant to Section 51226.7 into pupil
instruction for grades 7 to 12, inclusive.

(10) Instruction, education, and strategies for certificated and classified educators in early childhood education, or childhood
development.

Instructions to complete the template:

Total Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds awarded to the LEA
Provide the total amount of Educator Effectiveness Block Grant funds the LEA is awarded.

Allowable Use of Funds Table

The table is in three parts, Allowable Use of Funds, Planned Use of Funds (Actions), and Planned Expenditures. Data is only
required in the Planned Use of Funds and Planned Expenditures columns.

(1) Allowable Use of Funds
The LEA must specify the amount of EEBG funds that it intends to use to implement a planned action. This column is

prepopulated with the allowable uses of funds. There is no need to input additional information in this column.
(2) Planned Use of Funds (Actions)

e Provide a description of the action(s) the LEA will implement using EEBG funds. The description can be brief and/or in list

form. Include the group that will receive the professional learning (teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals who work
with students and classified staff that interact with students).

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Hamilton Unified School District Page 6 of 7



LEZ JO LG dbed

e An LEA has the flexibility to include planned use of funds/actions described in one or more areas list under Allowable Use
of Funds. It is not required to include actions for every allowable use of funds listed.
(3) Planned Expenditures

Specify the amount of funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s). The amount of funds included in this section
should reflect the total funds planned to be expended over the life of the grant.

Fiscal Requirements

As a condition of receiving funds, a school district, COE, charter school, or state special school shall do both of the following:
¢ On orbefore December 30, 2021, develop and adopt a plan delineating the expenditure of funds apportioned pursuant to this section, including
the professional development of teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals, and classified staff. The plan shall be presented in a public
meeting of the governing board of the school district, county board of education, or governing body of the charter school, before its adoption
in a subsequent public meeting.
e On or before September 30, 2026, report detailed expenditure information to CDE, including, but not limited to, specific purchases

made and the number of teachers, administrators, paraprofessional educators, or classified staff that received professional
development. The CDE shall determine the format for this report.

Funding apportioned pursuant to this section is subject to the annual audits required by Section 41020.

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021 for Hamilton Unified School District Page 7 of 7



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Agenda Item Number: 15d Date: 12/08/2021

Agenda Item Description:
Approve 2021-22 First Interim Report.

Background:
School districts are required to submit two interim reports during the fiscal year and certify, on the basis

of the interim report and any additional financial information known, whether the district will be able to
meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year and for two subsequent fiscal years.
The First Interim Report represents adjustments to the 2021-22 Original Budget including carryover
funds from the prior year. It also represents actual revenues and expenditures received or incurred from

July 1, 2021 through October 31, 2021.

Status:
Pending board approval.

Fiscal Impact:
The 2021-22 First Interim Report projects a change in fund balance.

Educational Impact:
The effective management of the District’s resources allows our students a safe, rigorous, and engaging
educational experience that promotes student success, respect, and citizenship in a caring environment.

Recommendation:
Recommend board approve the 2021-22 First Interim Report as presented.

Page 58 of 231




HAMILTON UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Summary of
2021-22 First Interim

Presented at the December 8t", 2021 Regular Board Meeting

LEZ JO 6S 9bed

Prepared by Kristen Hamman




2021-22 First Interim
General Fund Revenues

2021-22 Board Approved Budget 2021-22 Projected Year Totals

Revenues Unrestricted/ Revenues Unrestricted/
Restricted Restricted

LCFF Sources 8,125,100 LCFF Sources 8,403,022

Federal Revenue 236,750 Federal Revenue 781,230
Other State Revenue 553,175 Other State Revenue 581,755

Other Local Revenue 46,669 @ Other Local Revenue 104,826
Total Revenues 8,961,694 Total Revenues 9,870,833

roved Budget: 675.84 Estimated Funded AD




2021-22 First Interim
General Fund Expenditures

2021-22 Board Approved Budget

2021-22 Projected Year Totals

Expenditures Unrestricted/ Expenditures Unrestricted/
Restricted Restricted

Certificated Salaries 3,580,239
Classified Salaries 1,168,056
Employee Benefits 2,059,770
Books & Supplies 738,305
Services & Other 985,832
Capital Outlay 405,000
Other Outgo (no IC*) 810,933
Other Outgo (IC*) (17,786)
Total Expenditures 9,730,349

Certificated Salaries 3,477,318
Classified Salaries 1,165,772
Employee Benefits 2,013,427
Books & Supplies 867,010
Services & Other 1,127,564
Capital Outlay 299,691
Other Outgo (no IC*) 810,933
Other Outgo (IC*) (17,786)
Total Expenditures 9,743,929




2021-22 First Interim
General Fund changes in Fund Balance

2021-22 Board Approved Budget

Change in Fund Unrestricted/
Balance Restricted

Beginning Fund Bal.

After 20-21 UA $1,757,072

2,195,525

Revenues 8,961,694
(9,730,349)
(103,000)

(871,655)

Expenditures
Interfund Transfers

Increase (Decrease)
in Fund Bal.

Ending Fund Bal.

After 20-21 UA $885,417

1,323,870

2021-22 Projected Year Totals

Unrestricted/
Restricted

1,757,072

Change in Fund
Balance

Beginning Fund Bal.

Revenues 9,870,833
(9,743,929)
(103,000)

23,904

Expenditures

Interfund Transfers

Increase (Decrease)
in Fund Bal.

Ending Fund Bal.

1,780,977




2021-22 First Interim
General Fund Multiyear Projections

Description 21-22 Projected | 2022-23 2023-24

Year Totals Projection Projection
Beginning Fund Bal. 1,757,072 1,780,977 1,925,737
Revenues 9,870,833 10,088,174 10,280,825

Expenditures (9,743,929) (9,840,414) (10,151,321)
Interfund Transfers (103,000) (103,000) (103,000)

Increase (Decrease) 23,904 144,760 26,504
in Fund Bal.

Ending Fund Bal. 1,780,977 1,925,737 1,952,241




1£Z 10 po Sbed

2021-22 First Interim
Other District Funds

2021-22 Projected Ending Fund Balances

Fund 08, Student Activity (pg 94)

Fund 11, Adult Education (pg 98)

Fund 12, Child Development (pg 104)

Fund 13, Cafeteria Special Revenue (pg 110)

Fund 14, Deferred Maintenance(pg 116)

Fund 17, Other Than Capital Outlay Projects (pg 121)
Fund 20, Postemployment Benefits (pg 124)

Fund 21, Building - Bond (pg 127)

Fund 25, Capital Facilities (pg 133)

Fund 51, Bond Interest & Redemption (pg 139)

S 162,050
S 167,760
S 2,659
S 30,263
S 84,541
S 451,423
S 223,258
S 156,926
S 192,496
S 338,341



First Interim
Hamilton Unified DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County For the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Form Cl

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130)

Signed: Date:

District Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the governing board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board
of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date: December 08, 2021 Signed:

President of the Governing Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the
subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Name: Kristen Hamman Telephone: 530-826-3261

Title: CBO E-mail: khamman@husdschools.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CSlI). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscat
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,
and should be carefuily reviewed.

Not

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met  Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption.

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 1 of 3 Page 63,Qf 232021 3.49 pm



First Interim

Hamilton Unified DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County For the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Form Ci
Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met  Met
2 Enroliment Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since budget X
adoption.
3 ADA to Enrollment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio for the current
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent
Formula (LCFF) Revenue fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since budget X
adoption.
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more X
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more X
than five percent since budget adoption.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years
have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption. X
7 Ongoing and Major If applicable, changes occurring since budget adoption meet the
Maintenance Account required contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account X
(i.e., restricted maintenance account).
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X
9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the -
current fiscal year. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements X
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since budget X
adoption that may impact the budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time
to Fund Ongoing revenues that have changed since budget adoption by more than five X
Expenditures percent?
S3 Temporary Interfund Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
Borrowings X
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest X
reserves)?
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and more than X
5% for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 2 of 3 Page 66af 23%021 3.49 PM



Hamilton Unified

Glenn County

First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT
For the Fiscal Year 2021-22

11 76562 0000000

Superintendent

business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months?

ISUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) - No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
» If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2020-21) annual X
payment?
+ If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or X
are they one-time sources?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
+ Ifyes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB
liabilities? X
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
+ If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-
insurance liabilities? n/a
S8 Status of Labor Agreements| As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still
unsettled for:
« Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
+ Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X
S8 Labor Agreement Budget For negotiations settled since budget adoption, per Government
Revisions Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the
costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
» Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) n/a
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) X
S9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current
fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enroliment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? X
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal X
Enrollment year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AB Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health X
benefits for current or retired employees?
A7 Independent Financial Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes, X
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a).
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018)

Page 3 of 3

Page G7.0f 231,21 s.40pem




Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
I Board Approved ] | Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) | (8) (C} (D) (E) | (F)
A. REVENUES l
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 | 8,125,100.00 | 8,125,100.00 1,412,439.32 \ 8,403,022.00 277,922.00 | 3.4%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 I 0.00 ‘ 0.00 14,316.79 ‘ 14,316.79 | 14,316.79 ' New
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 131,287.00 | 131,287.00  (2,400.1 5)_‘ 139,040.00 | 7,753.00 5.9%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 46,669.00 | 46,669.00 | 52,777.20 66,329.00 | 19,660.00 | 42.1%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 8,303,056.00 I 8,303,056.00 1,477,133.16 l 8,622,707.79
B. EXPENDITURES ‘
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 | 3,192,832.00 ‘ 3,192,832.00 868,414.90 3,192,832.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | 743,049.00 | 743,049.00 225,045.45 i 743,049.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 | 1,689,084.00 ]| 1,689,084.00 509,988.66 “ 1,689,084.00 l 0.00 | 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 363,083.00 | 363,083.00 39,003.68 377,619.08 | (14,536.03)/ -4.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 829,301.00 [ 829,301.00 333.020.25 l 826,310.50 | 2,990.50 | 0.4%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 | 100,000.00 | 100,000.00 ] 0.00 I 100,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299 . . l
Costs) 7400-7499 | 810,933.00 | 810,933.00 | 10,579.00 ' 810,933.00 0.00 | 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 : ~ (19,371.00) (19,371.00)| 0.00 (19,371.00) 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES I 7,708,911.00 7.708,811.00 1,986,051.94 i 7,720,456.53
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES ,
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER )
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 594,145.00 594,145.00 (508.918.78)‘ 902,251.26
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES : |
|
1) Interfund Transfers ' ' |
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 | 103,000.00 103,000.00 0.00 103,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses !
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00' 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (460,781 .00)::__ _ (460,781.00) 0.00 ‘ (460,781.00) 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ] (563,781.00)| (5631781.00)| 0.00 : (563,781.00) |

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0

Page 68 of 231



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A) (B) {D) ({E) (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND i /
BALANCE (C + D4) ! 30,364.00 | 30,364,00 | (508,918.78)' 338,470.26 B
1 { i
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES '
|
|
1) Beginning Fund Batance |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,313,144.05 | 1,313,144.05 1,313,144.05 ! 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0,00 |_ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
I
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) . 1,313,144.05 |  1,313,144.05 | ' 1,313,144.05
|
d) Other Restatements 9795 | 0.00 0.00 0_.00_! 0.00 | 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) | 1.313,144.05 | 1,313,144.05 [ 1,313,144.05 |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 1,343,508.05 | 1,343,508.05 | 1,651,614.31 |
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendable |
Revolving Cash 9711 000, 000 ' 0.00 |
\
Stores 9712 0.00 0,00 0.00 [
£ —
Prepaid Items 9713 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
All Others o719 | 0.00 | 0.00 . 1 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 | 0.00 | [ 0.00
| | ;
¢) Committed | '
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 000 0.00 |
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 111,661.74 111.661.74 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated ' |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 | 393,877.15 393.877.15 [ 119,479.15 |
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 | 837,969.16 837.969.16 1,532,135.16 =

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0

Page 69 of 231



2021-22 First Interim

Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) | (C) {D) (E) (F)
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 | 4,860,911.00 4,860,911.00 892,733.00 ' 4,465,703.00 | (395,208.00), -8.1%
Education Prolection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 1,482,103.00 1,482,103.00 456,589.00 2,176,269.00 | 694,166.00 | 46.8%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions i |
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 | 13,819.00 | 13,919.00 | 0.00 ' 13,919.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
) ] | |
Timber Yield Tax 8022 ' - 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
i ' :
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00! 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes ' i
Secured Roli Taxes 8041 | 1,715,653.00 1,715,653.00 | 0.00 i 1,729,423.00 | 13,770.00 | 0.8%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 70,187.00 | 70,187.00 | 71,431.32" 71,117.00 | 930.00 | 1.3%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 - 0.00 | 0.00 | 1,623.50 3,059.00 | 3,059.00 | New
Supplemental Taxes 8044 40,000.00 | 40,000.00 | (8.23) 41,805.00 1,905.00 | 4.8%
|
Education Revenue Augmentation |
Fund (ERAF) 8045 | (47,801.00)| (47,801 _.QQ){ (9_9_29_27)! (88,269.00)| (40,468.00) 84.7%
Community Redevelopment Funds [ | ' |
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 | 000 | 0.00 I[ 0.00' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
T
Penalties and Interest from |
Delinquent Taxes 8048 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) '
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 | 0.00 | B 0.00 ' - 0,00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF | I
(50%) Adjustment 8089 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0,00 0.00 | 0.0%
| | |
Subtotal, LCFF Sources _ . 8,134,972.00 | 8,134,972.00 | 1,412,439.32 ] 8,413,126.00 | 278,154.00 | 3.4%
| |
LCFF Transfers |
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other LCFF | [
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Properly Taxes 8096 | (9:872_,00): (9.872.00), 0.00 (10,104.00) (232.00)| 2.4%
I
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 | 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
[
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 8,125,100.00 8,125,100.00 1,412,439.32 8,403,022.00 | 277,922.00 | 3.4%
| | |
FEDERAL REVENUE |
| |
Maintenance and Operations 8110 | 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 Pt 000 ISR RN 0.000 - - 0 S 0,000 & 000
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 I 0.00 000,  0.00 ~0.00
Donated Food Commodities §221 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | |
I [
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
I
Flood Control Funds 8270 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
[ I
FEMA 8281 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
I |
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
i i \
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 ' :
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent |
Programs 3025 8290 |
Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective
Instruction _ 4035 8290 | |
California Dept of Education Page 70 of 231

SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim

General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object | Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Descriptlon Resource Codes Codes | (A) | (B) (C) - (D) (€) . (FL
Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8290
Titte Ill, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290
Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP) 4810 8290 i
| |
3040, 3045, 3060,
3061, 3110, 3150,
3155, 3180, 3182,
4037, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290 |
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 | | {
[ |
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 | 0.00 | 14,316.79 14,316.79 | 14,316.79 | New
1 !
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE | 0.00 | 0.00 | 14,316.79 14,316.79 | 14,316.79 | New
OTHER STATE REVENUE | :
|
Cther State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 B319
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 831
|
Prior Years 6500 8319 |
|
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.0%
\
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 |l i 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
i |
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | |
| | : -
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 29,265.00 | 29_.2_6_5:QQ_| . 000 30,482.00 1,217.00 | 4.2%
|
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Malerials 8560 | 102,022.00 | 102,022.00 | (2,400.15) 108,558.00 | 6,536.00 | 6.4%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other | |
|
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 | 000 0.00 ~ 0.00 [
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
| |
Pass-Through Revenues from Stale Sources 8587 | 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 O_.%'
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8580 I
Charter School Facllity Grant €030 8580
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8580 |
Drug/AlcoholTobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 |
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 |
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 |
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8580 | I . J
All Other State Revenue All Other 8580 0.00 ~_ 000 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 131,287.00 131,287.00. (2.400.15), 139,040.00 7,753.00 | 5.9%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0

Page 71 of 231



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

11 76562 0000000

TOTAL, REVENUES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0

Board Approved

Projected Year

Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date
Description Resource Codes Codes A ! ®, I (C
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
Unsecured Roll 8616 | 0.00 | 0.00 | & 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ‘
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 | 000, 000
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes . | I
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other 8622 |L 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 I
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales | l
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 I
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 !
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 i
Interest 8660 12,000.00 12,000.00 2,526.84 ;
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 I
Fees and Contracts [
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Non-Resident Students 8672 000| 0.00 | 0.00 I
Transportation Fees From individuals 8675 0.00 000 0.00 l
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 | 19,660.00J
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 | 0.00 | ~ 0.00 ‘_7
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 I} 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
Other Local Revenue | | |
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
All Other Local Revenue 8699 34,669.00 | 34,669,00 | 30,590.36 '
Tuition 8710 0.00 | 0.00 o.oo_‘,
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ‘
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791
From County Offices 6500 8792
From JPAs 6500 8793
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791
From County Offices 6360 8792 ' I
From JPAs 6360 8793 ] |
Other Transfers of Apporlionments [ |
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 _ 0.00 | 0.00_‘. 0.00 :
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 | 0.00 | 0,00 ‘
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 000 { 0.00 [
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 46,669.00 | 46,669.00 | 52,777.20 ’
8,303,056.00 l 8,303,056.00 l 1,477.133.16

Totals

_ D)

0.00 |
|
0.00 |

0.00 |
0.00 |
0.00
0.00 |

12,000.00 ‘_ -

0.00 |

0.00 |
0.00 |
0.00 |

19,660.00 |

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

34,669.00 |

0.00

0.00 |

_ 0.00 |
0.00 |

0.00 |

[

0.00 |
66,329.00 |

8,622,707.79 |

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E).

0.00 |
0.00 |

0.00 |
0.00 |
0.00 |
0.00 ‘
0.00 |
0.00 |
0.00 |

0.00 |
0.00 |
0,00 |

19,660.00 |
0.00
0.00 |

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00 |

0.00 |
0.00 |
0.00 |
0.00 |
19,660.00 |

319,651.79 |

Page 72 of 231

Form 01l

% DIff
(E/B)
(F).

0.0%
0.0%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

New
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
42.1%

3.8%



2021-22 First Interim

Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Unrestricied (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
| Board Approved I Projected Year | Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A) (B) {C) . {D) | (E) {F)
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,555,022.00 2,655,022.00 | 673,187.61 ' 2,655,022.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 208,094.00 | 208,094.00 | 55,392.84 208,094.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 429,716.00 I 429,716.00 | 139,834.45 429,716.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1800 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 3,192,832.00 : 3,192,832.00 l 868,414.90 3,192,832.00 ' 0.00 ' 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES ! | '
| |
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 100,471.00 | 100,471.00 | 14,365.54 100,471.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 | 49,095.00 I 49,095.00 17,236.57 ‘ 49,095.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 | 122,006.00 122,006.00 39,691.00 122,006.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 464,713.00 464,713.00 ‘ 150,888.83 464,713.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 6,764.00 | 6,764.00 | 2,863.51 l 6,764.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 743.049.00 | 743,049.00 | 225,045.45 I 743.049.00 0.00 | 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS |
STRS 3101-3102 | 531,332.00 | 531,332.00 | 143,307.73 531,332.00 0.00 | 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 . 167,115.00 167,115.00 51,091.57 167l115.00_1 0.00 i‘ 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Altemative 3301-3302 I 103,138.00 | 103,138.00 28,687.29 103,138.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Health and Weifare Benefits 3401-3402 l 537,271.00 . 537,271.00 151,121.98 _ 637,271.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 | 48,229.00 48,229.00 5,473.78 ' 48,229.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 | 119,294.00 119,294.00 | 26,164.79 119,294.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 178,605.00 178,605.00 l 102‘841.51____ 178,605.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%
OPEB, Aclive Employees 3751-3752 0.00 | _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3801-3902 4,100.00 | 4,100.00 1,300.00 ! 4,100.00 J 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,689,084.00 1,689,084.00 509,988.66 ! 1,689,084.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES I I
I
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 42,038.00 42,038.00 0.00 42,038.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 138,383.00 138,383.00 5,185.53 144,919.00 (6,536.00)| 4.7%
Materials and Supplies 4300 ‘ 113,135.00 113,135.00 | 31,331.96 121,135.03 (8,000.03)|  -7.1%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 ‘ 69,527.00 69,527.00 I[ 2,476.19 69,527.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 363,083.00 363,083.00 39,003.68 ! 377,619.03 | (14,536.03)7 -4.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES : |
Subagreements for Services 5100 | 0.00 | 0.00 ‘I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 J 48,7_0(;:(_)(;_!’ 48,700.00 | 827.84 l 48,700.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 l 14,850.00 | 14,850.00 | 10,883.69 l 14,850.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 | ~97,584.00 97,584.00 91,902.00 ! 97,564.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 . 273,000.00 273,000.00 | 104,303.17 ' 273,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 56,900.00 56,900.00 11,866.64 53,480.00 3,420.00 | 6.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Profess.ionaI/ConSL.JIting Services and | I |
Operating Expenditures 5800 | 296,367.00 296,367.00 105,683.66 286,796.50 (429.50)! -0.1%
Communications 5900 41,900.00 ] 41,900.00 7.553.25_‘_ 41,900.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 829,301.00 | 829,301.00 333,020.25 826,310.50 2,990.50 | 0.4%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportinag Software - 2021.2.0

Page 73 of 231




Hamiiton Unified

2021-22 First interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference | % DIff
Object Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) | {C) (D) | (E) (F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY r
Land 6100 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 | __75,000.00 ‘ 75,000.00 I 0.00 ' 75,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
[ I |
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 | 0.00 | = 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries ' |
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%
|
Equipment 6400 25,000.00 | 25,000.00 | 0.00 25,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.0%
i
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY | 100,000.00 100,000.00 | 0.00 100,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) I' ‘
| |
Tuition | ' |
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict | '
Attendance Agreements 7110 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
T I T
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 | ~0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments |I l
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 ~0.00 000 ~ 0.00 :_ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
I
Payments to County Offices 7142 : 741,776.00 741,776.00 | 10,579.00 741,776.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 | 0.00 0.00 0.00' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| I
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues [
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 | ooo, ~ 000| 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| | t
To County Offices 7212 | 0.00 | 0,00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
To JPAs 7213 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221
To County Offices 6500 7222
To JPAs 6500 7223
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221
To County Offices 6360 7222
To JPAs 6360 7223 i | ]
| I
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 | 69,157.00 69,157.00 | 0.00 69,157.00 ]I 0.00 | 0.0%
| I
Alt Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.0%
Debt Service ] | |
Debt Service - Interest 7438 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
t 1 |
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 i 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
I |
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 810,933.00 | 810,933.00 10,579.00 810,933.00 0.00 | 0.0%
1 1 i
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
)
. |
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 _(1,585.00) (1,585.00) 0.00. (1,585.00) 0.00 | 0.0%
I T
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 (17,786.00) (17,786.00)| 0.00 (17,786.00) 0.00 | 0.0%
|
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS (19,371.00) {19,371.00)| 0.00 (19,371.00) 0.00 | 0.0%
! |
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 7,708,911.00 7.708,911.00 | 1,986,051.94 7.720,456.53 (11,545.53) -0.1%

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0

Page 74 of 231




Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year |  Dlfference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C {D) ' (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS [ ' '
|
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
| |
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 | 0.00' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and '
Redemption Fund 8914 000 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 ’ 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
I T |
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00| 0.00 ]| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT '
‘ |
| [ [
To: Child Development Fund 7611 | 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000  00%
To: State School Building Fund/ : | i
County School Facilities Fund 7613 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 000! 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 | 103,000.00 | 103,000.00 0.00 103,000.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%
| |
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT | 103,000.00 | 103,000.00 | 0.00 103,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| |
OTHER SOURCES/USES | ‘ |
| |
SOURCES : ‘ |
State Apportionments | '
Emergency Apportionments 8931 000 | 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Proceeds
I
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 | 0.00' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| [ I |
Other Sources
|
Transfers from Funds of ‘
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 | 0,00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds ‘ |
Proceeds from Certificates | 1 | |
of Participation 8971 P 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
|
Proceeds from Leases 8972 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
!
Al Other Financing Sources 8979 | _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| !
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES | 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
USES
|
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
i 1
All Other Financing Uses 7699 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.0%
‘ |
(d) TOTAL, USES I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS | ]
| |
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 _(460,781.00) (460,781.00) 0.00 (460,?81.00)‘_ 0.00 | 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
T !
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS |I ! (460,781.00) (460,781.00) 0.00 (460,781.00) 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | 0
(a-b+c-d+e) | (563,781.00). (563,781.00)! 0.00 ' (563,781.00) 0.00 0.0%|

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021,2.0

Page 75 of 231



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01l
(
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (EIB)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
| |
A. REVENUES ! |
|
| |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 l 236,750.00 |  236,750.00 |  84,136.13 " 76691267 | 530,162.67 223.9%
I ' 1
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 421,888.00 421,888,00 98,259.31 44271522 | 20,827.22 4.9%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 _ _38,497.24 | 38,497.24 | New
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 658,638.00 658,638.00 | 182,395.44 1.248,125.13
|
B. EXPENDITURES r
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 387.407.00 | 387,407.00 104,547 .40 284,486.15 102,920.85 | 26.6%
1 [ i
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 425,007.00 | 425,007.00 133,840.66 422,723.00 2,284.00 | 0.5%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 370,686.00 370,686.00 | 97,140.56 ! 324,342.86 46,343.14 | 12.5%
I t
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | 375,222.00 375,222.00 | 78,251.63 489,380.99 (114,_1(58,_99)J -30.4%
|
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 156,531.00 156,531.00 ' 102,009.90 301,253.22_; (144,722_22)! -92.5%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 |  305,000.00 | 305,000.00 | 133,171.42 ‘ 199,690.91 | 105,309.09 34.5%
| |
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299 | I
Costs) 7400-7499 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 1,585.00 | 1,585.00 | 0.00 1,585.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,021,438.00 2,021,438.00 648,961.57 ‘ 2,023,472.13
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES | !
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER !
FINANCING SQURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (1,362,800.00) {1,362,800.00) (466.566,13): (775,347.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
|
1) Interfund Transfers '
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 _ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00_! ' 0.00 | 0.00_I 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 J 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
[
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 | - 0.00 0.00_'_ 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 460,781.00 460,781.00 0.00 460,781.00 | 0,00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 460,781.00 460,781.00 0,00 460,781.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0

Page 76 of 231



2021-22 First Interim

Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

| Board Approved I Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) (C) {D) {E) {F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND '
BALANCE (C + D4) (902,019.00) (902,019.00)| (466,566.13)I (314,566.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beginning Fund Balance | |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited g7e1 | 443,928.25 443,928.25 443,928.25 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 000 ____0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 443,928.25 443,928.25 | | 443,928.25
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) L. 443,928.25 443,928.25 % ~ 443,928.25 |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E +F1le) | _ (458,090.75)| (458,090.75) ] 129,362.25
|
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 I 0.00
Prepaid items 9713 o0 0.00 0.00 |
All Others 9719 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 |
b) Restricted 9740 | 129,362.25 | 129,362.25 | ! 129,362.25
|
¢) Committed |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | ! 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 [ 0.00 0.00 . 0.0
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 [
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 A 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 ' (587,453.00) (587,453.00) 0.00 ]

Page 77 of 231

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01l
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved [ Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Origlnal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Descriptlon Resource Codes Codes | (A) (B) (D) (E) (F)
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 |
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 ! 000 _0.00
Tax Relief Subventions !
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 | 000, 0.00 | 0.00 ' _0.00
Timber Yield Tax 8022 | 000, 0.00 | 000 0.00 |
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0,00 0.00 : 0.00
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 . 000| 000 _e00' 000
Unsecured Roll Taxes 842 . 000 r 1N 0.00 | 0,00 SERENIE S0 00,
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 I } 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Education Revenue Augmentation | .
Fund (ERAF) 8045 000 | 0.00 0.00! 0,00
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) go47 | og0| 000, q.oo__‘, 0.00 |
Penalties and Interest from | | I
Delinquent Taxes 8048 | 000 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 | ‘
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) i
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 | 000  000] _ 000 o000 [
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 | . 000 F AL 0.004¢ 0.00 _ 000}
Less: Non-LCFF . | I
(50%) Adjustment 8089 | 0.00 | _000| 000’ 000
Subtotal, LCFF Sources | Y o) i_ 000 Q,@_I_ 0.00 |
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 4
All Other LCFF l
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 { Q.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 ; 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES - 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0 | 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE :
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 | 0.00_| 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 | 000 | 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 _| 0.00 | 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 | - 0.00 0.00 0.00_! 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 ‘l 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 | 0.00 0.00 o.oo_‘. 0,00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 = 0.00 | 000/ 000 0.00 |
Flood Control Funds g270 | 000, 000 0.00 0.00 :
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 LGl 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 |
FEMA 8281 [ 000l 000 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘l_ 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 ‘ 000 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 ,l 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 I|I 161,579.00 161,579.00 31,886.00 ! 179,553.00 { 17,974.00 | 11.1%
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent | |
Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective ’ ‘ :
Instruction 4035 8290 21,023.00 | 21,023.00 i 9,588.00 | 24,468.00 3,445.00 | 16.4%

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0

Page 78 of 231



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01]
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) | (C) (D) (E) ! __(F)
T [ |
Title Ilt, Part A, Immigrant Student ‘ ] ‘
Program 4201 8290 | 3,141.00 3,141.00 831.52 0.00 | (3,141,00)1 -100.0%
Title Ill, Part A, English Learner | |
Program 4203 8290 | 20,020.00 20,020.00 5,531.38 ' 22,347.00 | 2,327.00 | 11.6%
Public Charter Schools Grant ‘ '
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8200 | 000 000 _0._0_0__!___ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
3040, 3045, 3060,
3061, 3110, 3150, |
3155, 3180, 3182, | |
4037, 4123, 4124, | |
4126, 4127, 4128, | |
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290 | 25.002.00_r 25,002.00 3,448.56 I 23,351.00 | (1.651.00)| -6.6%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 !_ ~ 5985.00 5,985.00 000,  7.155.00 _|_ 1,170.00 19.5%
| |
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 | 0.00 | 0.00 32,850.67 : 510,038.67 | 510,038.67 New
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE ' 236,750.00 236,750.00 84,136.13 766,912.67 | 530,162.67 223.9%
OTHER STATE REVENUE [ ’
| n
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan I '
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 - 0,00 0.00 | 0.0%
I
Prior Years 6500 8319 _ 000 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| I
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 000 goo| 0.00_! 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Chitd Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 __0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 |
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi: 8560 36,008.00 ~36.008.00 (1,663.12) 43,290.00 | 7,282.00 i 20.2%
Tax Relief Subventions ' '
Restricted Levies - Other
|
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| I
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 | ~_ 000 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 ~0.00] 0.0%
|
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 000, 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
T 1
Career Technicat Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590 118,237.00 118,237.00 9408143 118.237.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
]
Drug/AlcoholiTobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 000 Q00| 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 . 600 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 | __0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
+ : [
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00' 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| | |
All Other State Revenue Ali Other 8590 267,643.00 ~267,643.00 | ~5,841.00 281,188.22 | 13,545.22 | 5.1%
A I ' :
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE _ 421,888.00 421.888.00 | 98,259.31 442,715.22 | 20,827.22 | 4.9%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0

Page 79 of 231



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved I : Projected Year Difference | % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (c (D) (E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE .
Other Local Revenue | :
County and District Taxes !
Other Restricled Levies ‘ l ‘
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 } 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 | ~0.00 I_ 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 ! _0o00| 0.00 - om[ _ boo I 0.c0 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes : ‘I I
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00| 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other 8622 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds | |
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 | 000| 0.00 0.00 " 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF I | [ |
Taxes 8629 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Sales I
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 !_ 0.00 0.00 0.00 I L 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00—! 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 ~ boo| 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Interest 8660 000 0.00 | 0.00 ) 0.00 ~_boo l 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 | ~ 0.00 I_ 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Fees and Contracts i |
Adult Education Fees 8671 | 000 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 |
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 |
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 ’ 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 : __0.00 .l 0.00 | 0.0%
Interagency Services 8877 O._Ol;n__! 000 0.00 : _315'4_9?.24_| 38,497.24 New
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 ' 0o 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Local Revenue | _
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustme 8691 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 | |
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 l 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000[| 000' 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 | 0.00___ 0_00_? 0.00 0.00 [ 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 - ' q.qo? 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 | O.DO_E 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments | :
Special Education SELPA Transfers | '
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00| ___0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ]I 0.00 ~0.00 | 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers |[ '.
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 ; _0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 | 000 000 | 0.00 _000| 0.00 | 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments :
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 l 0,00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ] 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE - 0.00 0.00 0.00_;_ 38,497.24 38.497.24 i New
TOTAL, REVENUES | L 658,638.00 658,638.00 | 182,395.44 1,248,125.13 58948713 | 89.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0

Page 80 of 231



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
l | Board Approved Projected Year i Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A) (B) (C) (D) ! {E) (F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES . ! '
[ I
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 | 361,983.00 361,983.00 | 96,270.73 I B 259,062.15 102,920.85 | 28.4%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 l 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 25,424.00 25,424.00 I 8,276.67 l __ 25,424.00 I 0.00 ' 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
_TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES _ 387,407.00 387,407.00 104,547.40 ‘ 284,486.15 10202085 |  26.6%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES |
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 | 60,028.00 60,028.00 | 16,784.14 57,744,00 12,284.00 | 3.8%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 : 279,343.00 | _279,343.00 88,897.61 ‘ 279,343.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 . 69,854.00 69,854.00 22,869.80 ! 69,854.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 15,782.00 15,782,00 5289.11 15,762.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 425,007.00 425,007.00 133,840.66 ‘ 422,723.00 |- 2,284.00 I 0.5%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS | ' '
| !I
STRS 3101-3102 | 65,549.00 |  65549.00 | 17.434.32 47,839,00 | 17,710.00 | 27.0%
PERS 3201-3202 | 95,835.00 95,835.00 28,324.33 ‘ 95,835.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 | 38,131.00 38,131.00 11,555.65 :  36,684.85 1,446.15 i 3.8%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 133,563.00 133,563.00 | 31,959.28 110,823.00 22,740.00 17.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 | 9,992.00 9,892.00 1,196.67 ’ ___8,700.50 I 1,291.50 | 12.8%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 24,616.00 24,616.00 | 5.720.31_!_ 21,460.51 | 3,155.49 | 12.8%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000, 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 : _0;q9_|. 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 300000  3000.00 950.00 [ 3,000.00 0.00 | 0.0%
_TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 370,686.00 370,686.00  97,140.56 ' 324,35_2,86__! 46,343.14 12.5%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES : :
| |
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 30,000.00 30,00000 | 000 3000000 0.00 | 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 | 51600/ 516.00 14,704.29 ' 7.798.oo_j (7.282.00); -1411.2%
Materials and Supplies 4300 158,676.00 | 158,676.00 ! 44,180.96 ‘ 294,206.61 | (135,530.61),  -B5.4%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 186,030.00 _186,030.00 i 19,356.38 ' 157,386.38 ' 2864362 |  15.4%
Food 4700 0.00 | 0.00 o,oo_! 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
_TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 375,222,00 | 375,222.00 78@51_6;1__1| 489,390.99 (1 14‘_168.99)|_ -30.4%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES :
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00' 0,00 | 000/ 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 63,024.00 _63,024.00 | 7,067.25 : 42,144.00 I 20,880.00 | 33.1%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 -[ 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 | 0._00_I ) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 15,345.00 15,345.00 13,613.67 l 15,345.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 _l_ 0.00 _ 0.00 _ 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 | 000l o000 000 000 000  0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and ] ? [ I
Operating Expenditures 5800 __ 78,162.00 __78,162.00 8132898, 24376422 | (185,602.22)| -211.9%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER l
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 156,531,00 156,531.00 | 102,009.90 301,263.22 | (144,722.22)|  -92.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0

Page 81 of 231



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved | Projected Year | Difference % Diff
Object Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (5 {D) (E) (F)
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 6100 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o_oo_|___ _0.0%
Land Improvements 8170 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 240,000.00 !_ _240,000.00|  133,171.42 _134690.91 | 105,309.09 | 43.9%
! [ | | |
Books and Media for New School Libraries [ |
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 ' _0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
’ I :
Equipment 6400 65,000.00 | 65,000.00 | 0.00 65,000.00 0.00 | 0.0%
|
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
: i 1
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OQUTLAY 305,000.00 305,000.00 133,171.42 199,690.91 | 105,309.09 | 34.5%
| |
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) :
| | |
Tuition ) |
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict |
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments II |
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 000 - 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues '
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 | 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 ' : 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ~ 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
I
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 oo 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
|
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
I
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 l 0.00 _ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00__i 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
[
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 000 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| |
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 (}.00_I 0.0 0.00 | 0.0%
Debt Service | )
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
I :
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
I
|
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 | ~1,585.00 | _1,585.00 | - 0.00. 1,585.00 | 0.00 0.0%
[
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 J 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00_I 0.00 | 0.0%
| |
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS ] 1,585.00 1,585.00 0.00 1,585.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES ~2,021,438.00 | 2,021,438.00 | 648,961.57 ) 2,023,472.13 (2,034.13)) -0.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0

Page 82 of 231



2021-22 First Interim

Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 Q000000
Glenn County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

T T
Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B}
Description Resource Codes Codes | {A) | (B) | {C) (D) | (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS | |
1
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN |
| |
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and | x
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | ]
' |
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ' ) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| |
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN - 0,00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
|
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT I v
I
|
To: Child Development Fund 7611 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|
[ T
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ | '
County School Facilities Fund 7613 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00_? 0,00 0.00 | 0.0%
[ | ! |
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00! 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
i I . 4
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00_I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT R 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000 | 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
| 1
SOURCES
State Apportionments [
Emergency Apportionments 8931 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00' 0.00 |
Proceeds | I
|
Proceeds from Disposal of [
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 | 0.00' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
[
Other Sources
| |
Transfers from Funds of |
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds | ' |
Proceeds from Certificates '
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
I
Proceeds from Leases 8972 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
|
All Other Financing Sources 8979 000 0.00| 0.00 _ o.oo‘| 0.00 | 0.0%
| | | 1
(¢) TOTAL, SOURCES - .00 0.00 0.00 , 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
X |
[
USES
|
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 | 0.00 - 0.00| 000 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.0%
|
All Other Financing Uses 7699 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 | 0.0%
|
(d) TOTAL, USES . ep0| 000 000 000 0.00 l 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS ' |
|
| |
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 _460,781.00 | ~460,781.00 | 000 460,781.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 ~0oo| 0.00 | 0.00 ' ) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
' I t
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS . 460,781.00 |  460,781.00 i 0.00 460,781.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
I
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES / |
(a-b+c-d+e) 460,781.00 460,781.00 0.00 460,781.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
California Dept of Education Page 83 of 231

SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2,0



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved | Projected Year | Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (9] {D) (E) {F)
A. REVENUES I |
| | I
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 8,125,100.00 ! 8,125,100.00 | 1:412,439.32 8,403,022.00 | 277,922.00 | 3.4%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 236,750.00 236,750.00 98,452.92 ' 781,229.46 544,479.46 | 230.0%
| [ l
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 553,175.00 553,175.00 95,859.16 581,755.22 28,580.22 | 5.2%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 ~46,669.00 46,669.00 52,777.20 104,826.24 | 58,157.24 | 124.6%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES | 8,961,694.00 8,961,694.00 | 1,669,528.60 9,870,832.92
B. EXPENDITURES ‘ ' | '
!
l |
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 | 3,580,239.00 3,580,239.00 972,962.30 3,477,318.15 | 102,920.85 | 2.9%
| |
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | 1,168,056.00 1.168,056.00 358.886.11 1,165,772.00 | 2,284.00 0.2%
¥ i - 1= = - T ok 5 3 .l
3) Employee Benefils 3000-3999 2,059,770.00 2,059,770.00 607,129.22 ' 2,013,426.86 | 46,343.14 | 2.2%
[ | |
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 738,305.00 738,305.00 117,255.31 867,010.02 | (128,705.02)!  -17.4%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 985,832.00 985,832.00 435,030.15 1,127,563.72 | (141,731.72),  -14.4%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 405,000.00 | 405,000.00 | 133,171.42 : 299,690.91 105,309.09 | 26.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299 ‘ '
Costs) 7400-7499 | 810,933.00 | 810,933.00 | 10,579.00 ; 810,933.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| [ I
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 l (17,786.00) (17,786.00)| 0.00 r (17.786.00)| 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 9,730,349.00 | 9,730,349.00 | 2,635,013.51 9,743,.928.66
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES '
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER ‘
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (768,655.00) (768,655.00)/ (975.484.91)| 126.904.26 —
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | |
] |
1) Interfund Transfers ! ' |
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0,00j 0.00 | 0.0%
|
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 103,000.00 103,000.00 | szo]' 103,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses i
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
1
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ' (103,000.00)| (103,000.00) 0.00 (103,000.00)| _ e ol

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0

Page 84 of 231




2021-22 First Interim

Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

[ Board Approved : | Projected Year | Difference % Diff
Object | Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes  Codes {A) (B) | (C) (D) | (E) {F}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND l I |
BALANCE (C + D4) (871,655.00) (871 ,655.00)| (975,484.91) 23,904.26
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES | |
| |
1) Beginning Fund Balance |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,757,072.30 1,757,072.30 ‘ 1,757,072.30 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00'] 0.00 | 0.0%
c¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,757,072.30 1,757,072.30 | 1,757,072,30 | | -
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) _1,757,072.30 | 1,757,072.30 T 1,757,072.30
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) | 885,417.30 | 885,417.30 ] 1,780,976.56
1 [
|
Components of Ending Fund Balance [
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0,00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 000 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 1 0.00 | N 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 129,362.25 129,362.25 ! 129,362.25
|
¢) Committed | |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
i 1
Other Commitments 9760 | 0.00 l 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned | |
Other Assignments 9780 | 111,661.74 111,661.74 ~_0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 393,877.15 393,877.15 119,479.15
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 250,516.16 250,516.16 1,532,135.16 f— |
California Dept of Education Page 85 of 231

SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0



2021-22 First interim

Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) {E) (F)
LCFF SOURCES ‘
Principal Apportionment | '
State Ald - Current Year 8011 | 4,860,911.00 | 4,860,911.00 892,733.00 ' 4,465,703.00 | (395,208.00) -8.1%
i 5 !
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 | 1,482,103.00 | 1,482,103.00 456,589.00 2,176,269.00 | 694,166.00 | 46.8%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions .
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 13,919.00 | 13,919.00 | 0.00 13,919.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 ___0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
County & District Taxes | ' |
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 | 1,715,653.00 1,715,653.00 0.00 ‘ 1,729,423.00 | 13,770.00 | 0.8%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 | 70,187.00 70,187.00 71,431.32 71,117.00 930.00 | 1.3%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 | 0.00 0.00 1,623.50 3,059.00 | 3,059.00 | New
Supplemental Taxes 8044 40,000.00 | 40,000.00 (8.23) 41,905.00 | 1,905.00 | 4.8%
|
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 (47,801.00)} (47,801.00) _(9,929.27)‘_ (88,269.00)! (40,468.00) 84.7%
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) | ' ' |
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 | 0.00 0.00 | - 0.00__‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
' |
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 | 0.00 |r 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF l |
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0,00 | 0.00 0.00' 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 8,134,972.00 | 8,134,972.00 1,412,439.32 I 8,413,126.00 | 278,154.00 | 3.4%
LCFF Transfers [
Unrestricted LCFF . |
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other LCFF | |
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
i i 1 | |
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 (9,872.00)| (9.872.00), 0.00 (10,104.00) (232.00)| 2.4%
| |
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
i i
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 80%9 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
|
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES | 8,125,100.00 8,125,100.00 1| 1,412,439.32 8,403,022.00 | 277,922.00 | 3.4%
I
FEDERAL REVENUE |
Maintenance and Operations 8110 | 0.0 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00| 0.00 | 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ! 000, 000 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 | 0,00 | 0.00 0.00 _ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
I
Donated Food Commodities 8221 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
|
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 ‘ I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
Flood Control Funds 8270 | 000, _0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
|
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
I
FEMA 8281 | _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%
| [
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 ’ 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00 : 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.0%
|
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8200 | 161,579.00 161,579.00 | 31,886.00 179,553.00 | 17,974.00 | 11.1%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent | !
Programs 3025 8280 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Title 11, Part A, Supporting Effective '
Instruction 4035 8290 | 21,023.00 | 21,023.00 9,588.00 24,468.00 | 3,445.00 | 16.4%
California Dept of Education Page 86 of 231

SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim

General Fund 11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
I II Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes _ Codes | {A) ! (8) (C) [(2)] | (E) (F).
T :
Title lil, Part A, Immigrant Student | | !
Program 4201 8290 | 3,141.00 3,141.00 | 831.52 0.00 | (3,141.00),  -100.0%
| |
Title IIl, Part A, English Learner I
Program 4203 8290 20,020.00 | 20,020.00 | 5,531.38 22,347.00 | 2,327.00 | 11.6%
Public Charter Schools Grant I
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
3040, 3045, 3060,
3061, 3110, 3150, '
3155, 3180, 3182,
4037, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128, | |
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290 | 25,002.00 | 25,002.00 | 3,448.56 23,351,00 | (1,651.00)| -6.6%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 ‘ 5,985.00 | 5,985.00 | 0.00 ' 7,155.00 | 1,170.00 | 19.5%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 | 0.00 | 47,167.46 524,355.46 | 524,355.46 | New
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 236.750.00 | 236,750.00 | 98,452,92 781,229.46 | 544,479.46 | 230.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE ' |
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement ‘ '
Prior Years 6360 8319 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ]' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan '
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 — 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| |
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| |
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 29,265.00 | 29,265.00 0.00 ! 30,482.00 1,217.00 ‘ 4.2%
i I t
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi 8560 138,030.00 | 138,030.00 | (4,083.27) 151,848.00 | 13,818.00 | 10.0%
|
Tax Relief Subventions ] '
Restricted Levies - Other '
|
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 _ 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.0 | 000 _0.00] 0.00 | 0.0%
|
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
I
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant |
Program 6387 8590 118,237.00 118,237.00 | 94,081.43 ' 118,237.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 | 0.00 0,00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
I 1 ‘ 1
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 i 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 l 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
: T |
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 | 267,643.00 267,643.00 5,841.00 281,188.22 13,545.22 | 5.1%
i 1
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE | 553,175.00 | 553,175.00 | 95,859.16 581,755.22 | 28,580.22 | 5.2%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

Page 87 of 231



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
i Board Approved . Projected Year Difference % Diff
ObJect Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals | (ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes | {A) {B) (€) (D) | (E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE ' |
Other Local Revenue ' |
Counly and District Taxes | .
Other Restricted Levies | )
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 | 0.00' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes : |
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 | 000 0.00 " 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 - 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds I l I I
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF I |
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Sales ‘ , l
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 000/ 000 0,00 | 000  0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 000/ _0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ‘l 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 | 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 | 12,000.00 12,000.00 l 2,526.84 12,000.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts | | : ‘
Adult Education Fees 8671 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00' 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 :l 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 _ 0.00 0.00 | 19,660.00 58,157.24 | 58,157.24 | New
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 | 0.00 ] 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Local Revenue | I
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 | 000  00%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 34,669.00 | 34,669.00 30,590.36_! 34,669.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 .‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments s
Special Education SELPA Transfers [
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 | 000 000 o_oo_l_ 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 [ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ’ 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers l ‘ )
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0,00 . 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 } 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ] 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments I
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
From County Offices Ali Other 8792 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 000 0.00 | 0.00' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0o0| 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 46,669.00 | 46,669.00 52,777.20 1 104,826.24 58,157.24 i 124.6%
TOTAL, REVENUES 8,961,694.00 | 8,961,694.00 | 1,659,528.60 9,870,832.92 | 909,138.92 |  10.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0

Page 88 of 231



Hamiiton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference | % Diff
ObJect Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F}
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 ‘ 2,917,005.00 |  2,917,005.00 | 769,458.34 I 2,814,084 15 l 102,920.85 3.5%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 208,094.00 | 208,094.00 55,392.84 ‘ 208,094.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 | 455,140.00 455,140.00 | 148,111.12 455,140,00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES a 3,580,239.00 3,580,239.00 | 972,962.30 3,477,318.15 | 102,920.85 | 2.9%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES [
| |
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 160,499.00 | 160,499.00 | 31,149.68 158,215.00 | 2,284.00 | 1.4%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 328,438.00 | 328,438.00 | 106,134.18 l 328,438.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 191,860.00 | 191,860.00 | 62,560.80 ' 191,860.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 | 464,713.00 | 464,713.00 | 150,888.83 464,713.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 ‘ 22,546.00 22,546.00 i 8,152.62 | 22,546.00_:_ 0.00 ! 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES B 1,168,056.00 | 1,168,056.00 | 358,886.11 1,165,772,00 | 2,284.00 | 0.2%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ‘ I |
|
STRS 3101-3102 | 596,881.00 | 596,881.00 ' 160,742.05 l 579,171.00 | 17,710.00 | 3.0%
PERS 3201-3202 | 262,950.00 ‘ 262,950.00 | 79_,415.90__L _ 262,950.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 | 141,269.00 141,269.00 40,242.94 w 139,822.85 | 1,446.15 | 1.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 670,834.00 | 670,834.00 183,081.27 648,094.00 | 22,740.00 | 3.4%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 58,221.00 | 58,221.00 ‘ 6,670.45 56,929.50 | 1,291.50 | 2.2%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 | 143,910.00 | 143,910.00 | 31,885.10 I 140,764.51 | 3,155.49 2.2%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 178,605.00 .I 178,605.00 :I 102,841.51 178,605.00 | ~0.00! 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 | 0.00 ! 0.00 1 _0.00 : 0.00 ‘ 0.00 : 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 | 7,100.00 ' 7,100.00 | 2.250.00_} 710000 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS I 2,058,770.00 2,058,770.00 607,129.22 I 2,013,426.86 | 46,343.14 | 2.2%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
| | 1 |
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 72,038.00|  72,038.00 | 0.00 72,038.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 138.899.90_} L 138,899.00 | 19,899.82 } 152,717.00 ! (13,818.00) -9.9%
Materials and Supplies 4300 271.811.00 I 271,811.00 | 75,522.92 _415,341.64 | (143,530.64)| -62.8%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 i 255,557.00 | 255,557.00 21,832.57 I 226,913.38 ‘ 28,643.62 I 11.2%
Food 4700 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES | 738,305.00 | 738,305.00 | 117,255.31 867,010.02 ‘ (128,705.02)  -17.4%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES [ || .
Subagreements for Services 5100 | o,oo_l 0.00 | 0.00' 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 [ 111,724.00 '_ 111,724.00 | 7,895.09 . 90,844.00 | 20,880.00 |  18.7%
Dues and Memberships 5300 ! 14,850.00 14,850.00 10,883.69 : ~14,850.00 ! 0.00 I 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 } 97,584.00 97,584.00 | 91,902.00 97,584.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 273,000.00 273,000.00 104,303.17 ' 273,000.00 ] 0.00 | 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 72,245.00 | 72,245,00 | 25,480.31 68,825.00 ‘ 3,420,00 | 4.7%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and \
Operating Expenditures 5800 | 374,529.00 374,529.00 187,012.64 . 540,560.72 | (166.031.72)! -44.3%
Communications 5900 I 41,900.00 ] 41,900.00 7.553.25 : 41,900.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER ' ' f
OPERATING EXPENDITURES | 985,832.00 | 985,832.00 | 435,030.15 1 1,127,563.72 (141,731.72),  -14.4%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0

Page 89 of 231




2021-22 First Interim

General Fund 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified

Glenn County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved I Projected Year Difference | % DIff
Object Orlginal Budget ‘ Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description - Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C (D) (E) | (F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY 4
| I
I
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 | 75,000.00 75,000.00 | 0.00 ' 75,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
- _ | | |
Buildings and Improvements of Buitdings 6200 240,000.00 | 240,000.00 | 133,171.42 134,690.91 | 105.309.08 | 43.9%
|
Books and Media for New School Libraries | ‘
or Major Expansion of Schoo! Libraries 6300 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Equipment 6400 | 80,000.00 \ 90,000.00 | 0.00 90,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 | 0.00 | 0.00_! - 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 | 0.00 | 0.00| __0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
T ] | |
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY ‘ 405,000.00 | 405,000.00 | 133,171.42 299,690.91 | 105,309.09 : 26.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) |
|
| | |
Tuition 1
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict | i
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments ! |
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools M 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 741,776,00 | 741,776.00 | 10,579.00 741,776.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00_‘ 0.00 | 0.00' 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues | [ |
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
: I t
To JPAs 7213 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments ’ ' I
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00' 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
I
To County Offices 6500 7222 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0%
[ [ |
To JPAs 6500 7223 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments | |
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 I| 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
To County Offices 6360 7222 | 0.00 | 0.0 | 000 0.00 l 000|  00%
To JPAS 6360 7223 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000  00%
1 I
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 69,157.00 | ~ 69,157.00 0.00 ' 69,157.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
I i
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| | |
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 810,933.00 | 810,933.00 | 10,579.00 810,933.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
I
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
I
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 _ (17,786.00),  {17,786.00) ~_0.00 (17,786.00)| 0.00 | 0.0%
[ [ i
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS ._(.1.?.-7_86,99)|. (17,786.00)| 0.00 (17,786.00), 000  0.0%
| I
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 9,730,349.00 | 9,730,349.00 ! 2,635,013.51 9.743,928.66 | (13,579.66)| -0.1%

Page 90 of 231

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01i
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) {C) {D) | (E) (F) |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS l
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN |
| f '
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 | 0.00 0.00' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and | |
Redemption Fund 8914 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 1 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT ‘
| I |
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.0%
i T
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
[ |
To: State School Building Fund/ | |
County School Facilities Fund 7613 - 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 | 0.00 0.00 0.00' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 103,000.00 | 103,000.00 | 0.00 103,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
i |
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT | 103,000.00 | 103,000.00 | 0.00 103,000.00 | 0.00 0.0%
{ 1 i
OTHER SOURCES/USES | |
| |
SOURCES | |
| I
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 | 0.00 0,00_‘I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
Proceeds | |
Proceeds from Disposal of I
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources |
Transfers from Funds of |
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
1 i
Long-Term Debt Proceeds I
Proceeds from Certificates !
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
’ '
Proceeds from Leases 8972 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 - 0.00_! - 000, _0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
i T
| |
USES | |
| | |
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| T
(d) TOTAL, USES - o | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
[
CONTRIBUTIONS
|
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 ISP N0, 00! SRS ER0.00!| '_ 0.0 0.00
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 ~0.00 (.00 == ~__0.00 ' 0.00 |
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS - 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
T 1 ) | 1
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | |
(a-b+c-d+e) (103,000.00)| (103,000.00) 0.00' (103,000.00)| 0.00 | 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0

Page 91 of 231



First Interim
Hamilton Unified

General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 01}
2021-22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 95,162.05
9010 Other Restricted Local 34,210.20
Total, Restricted Balance 129,362.25

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2021 4:58 PM

Page 92 of 231



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 08!
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| {A) (B} (C} (D) {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources B010-8099 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
4) Olher Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|_5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
|B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Bensfits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
4) Books and Supplies 40004899 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|_9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfars In 8900-8929 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES 0.00 000 0.00 0.00

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021,2.0

Page 93 of 231

[P P S 1



2021-22 First Interim

Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 08I
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes (A} {B) {D) {E) (F}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 162,050 32 162,050.32 162,050.32 0.00 0.0%,
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 162,050.32 162,050.32 162,050.32
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
©) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 162,050.32 162,050.32 162,080.32
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)} 162.050.32 162,050.32 162,050.32 |
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 162,060.32 162,050.32 162,050.32
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
@) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calitornia Dept of Education Page 94 of 231
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2021 2.0 — — - B



2021-22 First Interim

Hamilton Unified Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 08I
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes {A) {B) {C) {D) (E) {F)
REVENUES
Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Cerlificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Certificated Salaries 1800 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supsrvisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 00%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0"3

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Altemative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Aclive Employees 3761-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Employes Benefits 39801-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

|BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulling Services and

Operaling Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

California Dept of Education Page 95 of 231

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021 20 Pinteds S4MAMAAS 440 FEE

Fitas fim 23 £ tPars AR IAAIAANAY fase



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 08I
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _Object Codes (A) (B} (C) (D) (3]
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Lease Asssts 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%|
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0,00 000 0.00
[INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Aulhorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|_(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%:
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qul 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
'CONTRIBUTIONS
Conlribulions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Depl of Education
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software - 2021.2 0
P ABIARARG

Fite -t £

Frame a

Page 96 of 231

Piduged wd VARG A E



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Adult Education Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Oblect Codes (A} (B} (D) (E) (F}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 12,585.00 12,585.00 0.00 12,585.00 0.00 0.0%,
3) Other Stale Revenue 8300-8599 209,205.00 209,205.00 0.00 217,678.00 8.,473.00 4.1%
4) Olher Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,500.00 1,500.00 333.95 1,500.00 0.00 0.0%}
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 223,290.00 223,290.00 333.95 231.763.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 65,529.00 65,529.00 13,213.31 65,528.00 0.00 0.0%!|
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 60,096.00 60,096.00 20,089.39 60,096.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 58.121.00 58,121.00 14,996.11 58,121.00 0.00 0.0%)
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 20,902 .00 20,902 .00 2,892 20 20,902.00 0.00 0.0%|
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 9,335.00 9,335.00 2,531.68 9,335.00 0.00 0.0%§
6) Capital Oullay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Olher Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
8) Other Oulgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 17,7686 .00 17,786.00 Q.00 17,786.00 0.00 0.0%
|_9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 231,769.00 231,769.00 53,724 67 231,769.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) {8,479.00) (8,479.00) (63,390.72) 6.00)!
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/;1
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calfornia Depl of Education
SALE Financial Reporling Software - 20212 0

Page 97 of 231

B R T T



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Adult Education Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes {A} {B] {C} {D} {E) {F)
kE. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (8,479.00 {8,479 00) (53,390.72) {6.00}
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 167,766.43 167.766.43 187,766.43 0.00 0.0%!
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 167,766.43 167,766.43 167,766.43
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 167,766.43 167,766.43 167,766.43 |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 159,287 43 159,287.43 167,780.43
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Olhers 9718 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 149,472.65 149,472 .65 157,945.65
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Olher Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned |
Olher Assignments 9780 9.814.78 9.814.78 9,814.78
e} Unassigned/Unappropriatad
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
| —Unassianed/Unappropriated Amount 9790 290 200 000

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 202120

Page 98 of 231

L



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Adult Education Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes {A} (B) {C) (D) (E) {F}
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Ir gency Conlracts B 1 LEAS 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Pass-Through Revenues From Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%|
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Other Federal Revenue All Olher 8290 12,585.00 12,585.00 0.00 12,585.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 12,585.00 12,585.00 0.00 12,685.00 0.00 0.0%}
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 8319 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Adult Education Program 8391 8590 209,205.00 209,205.00 0.00 217,678.00 8.473.00 4.1%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 209.205.00 209,205.00 0.00 217,678.00 6,473.00 4.1%
(OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Interest 8660 900.00 900.00 233.95 900.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Dscrease) in Ihe Fair Value of Invesiments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Feas 8671 600.00 600.00 10000 600.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/1
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,500.00 1,500.00 333.95 1,500.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 223,290.00 223,290.00 333.95 231,763.00

California Depi of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 202120

e

Page 99 of 231

L L LT



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Adult Education Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% Dif
Board Approved ProJected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes (A} B {D) (E) (F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 43,589.00 43,589.00 6,939.756 43,589.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Coertificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 21,940.00 21,940.00 6,273.56 21,9840.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 65,529.00 65,529.00 13,213.31 65,529.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Inslructiona! Salaries 2100 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,264 .55 4,000.00 0.00 0.0%)
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Offica Salaries 2400 53,696.00 53,596.00 16,681.60 53,596.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Classified Salaries 2900 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,143.24 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 60,096.00 60,098.00 20,089.39 60,096.00 0.00 0.0%)
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 9,917.00 9,917.00 2,235.69 9,917.00 0.00 0.0%]
PERS 3201-3202 11,867.00 11,867.00 3,923.85 11,867.00 0.00 0.0%
OQASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 5,341.00 5,341.00 1,616.78 5341.00 0.00 00%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 26,064.00 26,064.00 6,259.40 26,064 .00 0.00 0.0%:
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 1.363.00 1,363.00 166.48 1,363.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensalion 3601-3602 3,569.00 3,569.00 795.93 3,569.00 000 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
OPEB, Aclive Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Employes Benefits 3901-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 58,121.00 58,121.00 14,998.11 58,121.00 0.00 0.0%
|BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.0%,
Materials and Supplies 4300 15,240.00 15,240.00 2,892.20 15,240.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 3.262.00 3,262.00 0.00 3,262.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 20,902.00 20,902.00 2,892.20 20,902.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - 2021 2.0
Fite fiim i & Prags A AAAARSY

Page 100 of 231

Mested semmmans mar e



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Adult Education Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
ISERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
Trave! and Conferences 5200 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,562.37 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%|
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 1,000.00 1,000.00 158.98 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%|
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvemenis 5600 4,200.00 4,200.00 810.31 4.200.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direcl Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 2,135.00 2,135.00 0.00 2.135.00 0.00 0.0%}
Communications 5900 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 9,335.00 9.335.00 2,531.66 9,335.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/]
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
'OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments lo Dislricts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charler Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Casts) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of indirect Costs - interfund 7350 17,786.00 17,786.00 0.00 17,786.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 17,786.00 17,7686.00 0.00 17,7686.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 231,769,00 231,769.00 53,724 67 231,769.00

California Depl of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
i~

i

Page 101 of 231

L e e I T T



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Aduit Education Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (B} {C) {0} (E) {F}
LlNTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Autharized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/]
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Other Aulhorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
|_(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0”/11
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Parlicipation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
|_(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
ICONTRIBUTIONS
Conlributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%|
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"’/0;1
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(@a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 202120
PN S PP A PN

LA

Page 102 of 231

Mariles asmAEAnE woar T



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Child Development Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 12|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _Object Codesi (A) {B) (C) {D} (E) (F1
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 146,484.00 148,484 .00 60,837.00 146,484.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 100.00 100.00 (12.85) 100.00 0.00 0.0%11
5) TOTAL, _REVENUES 146,584.00 146,584 00 80,924.15 146,584 .00
|B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificaled Salaries 1000-1998 37,148.00 37,146.00 10,846.02 37,146.00 0.00 0.0%{
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 53,339.00 53,339.00 14,448 58 53,339.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 48,582.00 48,582.00 12,928.78 48,582.00 0.00 0.0%,
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 4,500.00 4,500.00 302.99 4,500.00 0.00 0.0%
§) Services and Olher Operating Expendilures 5000-5999 3,017.00 3,017.00 832.52 3,017.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Oulgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
L __9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 146,584 00 146,684 00 39,358.89 146,584 00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 0.00 0.00 21,565.26 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers J
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%!
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 00%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contribulions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2021.2.0

L

Page 103 of 231

L



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Child Development Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 12I
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| {A} (B} (D) (E) {F}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4} 0.00 0,00 21,565.26 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2.658.97 2,658.97 2,658.97 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/£|
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,658.97 2,658.97 2,658.97
d) Other Reslalements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
©) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,658.97 2.658.97 2,658.97 |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2.,658.97 2.658.97 2.658.97 |
Componenls of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 8719 0.00 0.00 000
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Commitled
Stabilizalion Arrangemenls 9750 0.00 0.00 000
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 2,658.97 2,658.97 2,658.97
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
Ha et L (Pl AR RARRAY

e fe

e

Page 104 of 231

Pidekod SEFARIRE am



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Child Devetopment Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 12|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
[Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) (B) {C) (D} (E) (F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 6285 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%!|
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%j
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Davelopment Apportionmenls 8530 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0J
Pass-Through Revenuss from Stale Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slate Preschool 8105 8590 146,484 00 146,484 .00 80,937.00 146,484.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 146,484.00 146,484.00 60.937.00 146,484 00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8831 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Interest 8660 100.00 100.00 {12.85), 100.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Child Development Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Caontracts 8689 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Other Local Revenus
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 100.00 100.00 (12.85) 100.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 146,584 00 146,584 00 60,924.15 146,584.00

California Dept of Educstion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
Fital Fomdl b 4s) ARIARIAAALY

L

Page 105 of 231

T Tt T]



2021-22 First Interim

Hamilton Unified Child Development Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 12|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description (A) (B) (D) (E) F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers’ Salaries 1100 37,146.00 37,146.00 10,846.02 37,146.00 0.00 0.0%
Cerlificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cerlificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Certificated Salaries 1800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 37,146.00 37,146.00 10,846.02 37,146.00 0.00 0.0%}
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salarises 2100 53,339.00 53,339.00 14,448.58 53,339.00 0.00 0.0%)
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 53,339.00 53,339.00 14,448.58 53,339.00 0.00 0.0%!
|EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 6,285.00 6,285.00 1,835.15 6,285 00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 12,220.00 12,220.00 3.310.18 12,220.00 0.00 0.0%}
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 4619.00 4,619.00 1,122.79 4,619.00 0.00 00%
Health and Woelfare Benefits 3401-3402 21,603.00 21,603.00 5,929 68 21,603.00 0.00 0.0%}
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 1,113.00 1,113.00 126.47 1,113.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,742.00 2,742.00 604.51 2,742.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%!
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Olher Employee Benefils 39801-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 48,582.00 48,582.00 12,928.78 48,582.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o] O‘Vﬁ
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 2,500.00 2,500.00 302.99 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%!
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 2,000.00 2.,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%|
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 4,500.00 4,500.00 302.99 4,500.00 0.00 0 O‘J

Page 106 of 231

Fieaied 8BRS moaE e

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2021.2.0

Filas Bimdl L Pass ANIEAIAAASY L



2021-22 First Interim

Hamilton Unified Child Development Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 12I
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D

Description Resource Codes _ Oblect Codes| {A) 8 [(»)] {E) (3]

|SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagresments for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 800.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.0%}
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 200.00 200.00 158.98 200.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvemants 5600 1,300.00 1,300.00 416.12 1.300.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and .1
Operating Expenditures 5800 717.00 717.00 257.42 717.00 0.00 0.0%,
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 3,017.00 3,017.00 832.52 3,017.00 0.00 0.0‘VJ

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Land Improvements 8170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%.
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.0%,
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!

(OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Other Transfers Out

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service

Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.0%|

Olher Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}

OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 146,584.00 146,584.00 39.358.89 146,584.00
California Dept of Educalion Page 1 07 Of 231

SACS Financlal Reporling Softwars - 2021.2.0
Fite G ke AR AAAADY neesw L T ]



2021-22 First Interim

Hamilton Unified Child Development Fund 11 768562 0000000
Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 121
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B &D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| (A} B (D} {E} {F)

|INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund 8911 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!

Other Aulhorized Interfund Transfers In 8918 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Inlerfund Transfers Oul 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Long-Term Debt Procesds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%|
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%|
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 00%:
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricled Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D,OT'J
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Depl of Educalion Page 1 08 Of 231

SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 Pl e e | i

FHol Bmd! b S AR EAAIAARLY L



2021-22 First Interim

Hamilton Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Objact Codes! {A) {B) {C) {D) {E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 390,000.00 390,000.00 12,870.32 390,000.00 0.00 0.0%!
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 25,000.00 25,000.00 947.04 25,000.00 0.00 0.0%!
4) Olher Local Revenue 8600-8799 20,500.00 20,500.00 (3.24) 20,500.00 0.00 0-0°/_°1
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 435,500.00 435,500.00 13.914.12 435,500,00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 159,245.00 159,245 .00 45,520.43 159,245.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employse Benelits 3000-3999 99,685.00 99,685.00 25,744.71 99,685.00 000 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 175,810.00 175,810.00 66,308.12 175,810.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 3,900.00 3,900.00 2,199.00 3,800.00 0.00 0.0%!
6) Capital Outiay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
7) Olher Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Cosls) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%)
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%I
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 438,640.00 438,640.00 139.772.26 438,640.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (3,140,003 {3,140.00) (125,858, 14} t3.140.00)j
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Inlerfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.O'J
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _000f  0.0%
3) Conlributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
California Depl of Educalion Page 1 09 Of 231

SACS Flnancial Reporling Software - 2021.2 0 P TP



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 131
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (Bl {C) {D} (E) (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND |
BALANCE (C + D4) {3,140.00 (3,140.00]1 (125.858.14) {3,140.00),
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 33,402 58 33,402.58 33,402.58 0.00 0.0%
b) Audil Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 33,402.58 33,402.58 33,402.58
d) Other Reslalements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 33,402.58 33,402.58 33,402 58
2) Ending Balancs, June 30 (E + F1e) 30,262.58 30,262.58 30,262.58
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 000
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 40,212.32 40,212.32 40,212.32
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 000 0.00 0.00
nassigned/Unappropriated unt 9790 (8.949.74)| (9,949.74) {9,849.74)

California Depl of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2021 2.0

Page 110 of 231



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB &D) B&D
Description Rosource Codes _ Object Codes| (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 390,000.00 390,000.00 12,970.32 390.000.00 0.00 0.0%
Donaled Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 390,000.00 390.000.00 12,970.32 30,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 25,000.00 25.000.00 847.04 25,000.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other State Revenue 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 25,000.00 25,000.00 947.04 25,000.00 0.00 0.0%)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Food Service Sales 8634 20,000.00 20.000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0 0°;|
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Interest 8660 500.00 500.00 (3.24) 500.00 0.00 0.0%:
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Interagency Servicas 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 20,500.00 20,500.00 {3.24) 20,500.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, REVENUES 435,500.00 435,500.00 13.914,12 435 500.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021,2 0
Pl fmdi L 7mis AR AIAAAY

Page 111 of 231

ke 1]



2021-22 First Interim

Hamilton Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description {A) {B) (C) (D) {E) (F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%|
Other Cenrtificated Salaries 19800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 108,367.00 108,367.00 31,014.44 108,367.00 0.00 0.0%|
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 50.6878.00 50,878.00 14,505.99 50,878.00 0.00 0.0%|
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 159,245.00 159.245.00 45,520.43 159,245.00 0.00 0.0%)
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 34,690.00 34,690.00 9,795.16 34,690.00 000 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Allemative 3301-3302 12,182 00 12,182.00 3,258.11 12,182.00 0.00 0.0“4
Health and Weifare Benefils 3401-3402 45,480.00 45,480.00 11,237.00 45,480.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 1,958.00 1,958.00 228.30 1.958.00 000 0.0%|
Workers' Compensation 3801-3602 482500 4,825.00 1,091.14 4,825.00 0.00 0.0%]
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employess 3751-3762 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3802 550,00 550.00 135.00 550.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 99,685,00 99,685.00 25.744.71 99,685.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 1
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Materials and Supplies 4300 11,034.00 11,034.00 5,294 37 11,034.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 164,776.00 164,776.00 61.013.75 164,776.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 175,810.00 175,810.00 66,308.12 175,810.00 0.00 0.0‘;'

Page 112 of 231

Fidabed wasmAmEnL Aa P

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
Filel Bim i & el AR ARARSY



Hamiiton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __Object Codes| (A) {B) {C) ()] (E) {F)
|SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Travel and Conferences 5200 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0,0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 2,400.00 2,400.00 2.199.00 2.400.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 3,900.00 3,900.00 2,198.00 3,900.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.0%])
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 8500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.0%)
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 @
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.001 000 0.0%
TOTAL, _EXPENDITURES 438,640.00 438,640.00 139,772.26 438,640.00

California Dapt of Education
SACS Financiel Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
U fm i L iPas, AR EAAIRARAY

Pana

Page 113 of 231



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

11 76562 0000000

Gienn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CoiB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A} (B} (C) (D} (E) (F}
|INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Otlher Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0‘J
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Olher Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%{
| (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debl Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(€] TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software - 2021.2 0

File fimdi b 1 ARIAAIAANY

L

Page 114 of 231

Fiiakea sesvAsimAe Aoed e



2021-22 First Interim

Hamilton Unified Deferred Maintenance Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| {A) (B) {C) {D) {E) {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0‘Vj
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 500.00 500.00 118.35 500.00 0.00 0.0%
|__5) TOTAL, REVENUES 500.00 500.00 116.35 500.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1989 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Banefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expendilures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 39,000.00 (39,000.00) New
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 (21.000.00}| New,
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0_0°/q
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|__9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 60,000.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 500.00 500.00 {2 38365“ {59,500.00)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8800-8929 53.000,00 53,000.00 0.00 53,000.00 0.00 0.0%)
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00]
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 53,000.00 53,000.00 000 53,000.00

Page 115 of 231

Frelcked 45 RAMANY AT ME

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

Fila f1m 2tk 1Fias AY 4 ARARLY L



2021-22 First Interim

Hamilton Unified Deferred Maintenance Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codas __Object Codes {A) [(=)] {C) {0} {E) {F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4} 53,500.00 53,500.00 {2.883.65) (6,500 00)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 91,041.10 91,041.10 91.041.10 0.00 0.0%|
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 91,041.10 91,041.10 91,041.10
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 91,041.10 91,041.10 91,041.10 1

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 144 541.10 144,541.10 84,541.10

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned |

Olher Assignments 9780 144,541.10 144,541.10 84,541 10
o) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

| nassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education Page 116 of 231

SACS Financial Raporling Software - 2021.2.0 Sy e o
Flal St L i) AR TAAARY



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim

Deferred Maintenance Fund

1176562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 141
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object CodeT (A} (B} [(%)] (E) (F)
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenua Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.0%,
(OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8a2s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%,
Interest 8660 500.00 500.00 116.35 500.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Valua of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 500.00 500.00 116.35 500.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, REVENUES 500,00 500.00 116.35 500.00 4[

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2021.2 0
Pl fmdi b fPas AR L4 AIAANAY

Page 117 of 231

Flesied semmemans soam e



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14|
% DIFf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes {A) {B) {D} (E) {F)
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Olher Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 O.OT/EI
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%§
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/:1
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0‘V;I
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Malerials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 39,000.00 {39,000.00) Ne
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direcl Cosis - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
QOperating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 38,000.00 (39,000.00) New!
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 (21,000.00) New
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/j
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 (21,000.00) New]
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 60,000.00

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021 2,0
Fllal fomti b £Pas AR 1ARIAARAY

Page 118 of 231



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 141
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes a) B (D) (E) {F
[INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Olher Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 53,000.00 53,000.00 0.00 53,000.00 0.00 0.0%
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 53,000.00 53.000.00 0.00 53,000.00 0.00 0.0%!
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%4
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Al Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unreslricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
| (8) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+e) 53,000.00 53,000.00 0.00 53,000.00

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparling Software - 2021.2.0
Flas £imd) b (Pass AR TARMARY

Lo

Page 119 of 231

cd mmeanmeas A an s



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outiay Projects

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 17!
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Origlnal Budgst Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes __Object Codes (A} (B} {C) {D) (E) {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenus 8600-8799 7,500.00 7,500.00 696.27 7,500.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 7,500.00 7.500.00 £96.27 7,500.00 |
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificaled Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
3) Employes Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
65) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7298,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Cosls 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
|9 TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
|_FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 7,500.00 7,500,00 696.27 7,500.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8830-897¢9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,|
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Flnancial Reporling Software - 2021,2 0
Pl £im i & e AR AAANAY

Fama s

Page 120 of 231

Pluiskad, SaenAmmAAS = am A



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description (B) {D) (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND |
BALANCE (C + D4) 7,500.00 7,500.00 696.27 7,500.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 443,922 50 443,922 50 443,922 50 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b} 443,922 .50 443,922.50 443,922 50
d) Olher Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 443,922.50 443,922 50 443,922 50
2) Ending Balancs, June 30 (E + F1g) 451,422.50 451,422 .50 451,422 50
Componenls of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 000 0.00 0.00
b) Restricled 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed
Stabilizalion Arangemeants 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 451,422 50 451,422,50 451,422.50
@) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
L___Unassigned/nappropriated Amount £720 2.00 200 .00

California Depl of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
Fitel €1mdi L (P AR 4RI

Page 121 of 231

B e e T



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description {A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
'OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%)
Interest 8660 7,500.00 7,500.00 696.27 7,500.00 0.00 0.0%)
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investmenls 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 7.500.00 7.500.00 696.27 7.500,00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTA ENL! 7,500.00 7.50000 B896.27 7,500.00
hINTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Olher Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%|
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
| (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D,D%l
| (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/;|
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
California Dept of Educalion Page 122 of 231
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 oo S PR o B e A B



Hamilton Unified

Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

2021-22 First Interim

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 20l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codas| {A) (8) (%] {D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%:
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 3,700.00 3,700.00 344.37 3,700.00 0.00 0.0%,
|_5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,700.00 3,700.00 344.37 3,700.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 0.0%
8) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Cosls) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
B8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 O"/_o‘
|__9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 3,700.00 3,700.00 344,37 3,700.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%!
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-897¢9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%)
4) TOTAL, _OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Educalion Page 123 of 231
SACS Fiqer\z(:'i_.?l Rap?ning\fﬂnwave -202120 o A PR T



Ramilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 20l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orliginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Objact Codes (A) (B) (C) {D) (E} {F}
|E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 3,700.00 3,700.00 344 37 3,700.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 219,557.60 219,557.60 219,657.60 0.00 0.0%|
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 219,557.60 219,557.60 219,557.60
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 219,557.60 219,557.60 219,657.60
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 223,257 .60 223,257.860 223,257.60 |
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restrictad 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 223 257.60 223.257.60 223,257.60
&) Unassigned/Unapproprialed
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 000 0.00
| Unassignad/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education Page 1 24 Of 231
SACS Fir!aptlzj‘al_ﬂﬁglo‘r't‘ic\g’\f?‘ﬂware -2021.2.0 o .-~



Hamilton Unified

Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

2021-22 First Interim

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 20I
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
QOriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Object Code51 (A} {B) (C) {D) (E) (F}
'OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Interest 8660 3,700.00 3,700.00 344.37 3,700.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3.700.00 3,700.00 344,37 3,700.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL _REVENUES 3,700.00 3,700.00 344 .37 3,700.00
JINTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
|_(a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 000 0.0%!
Olher Authorized Inlerfund Transfers Out 7618 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Olher Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%§
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%|
|_(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 202120

FHo s di  Paie AR AR IARALY

Page 125 of 231



2021-22 First Interim

Hamilton Unified Building Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| {A) {B) (D) (E) {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,500.00 2,500.00 438.22 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%|
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,500.00 2.500.00 438.22 2,500.00
|B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 40,000.00 40,000.00 26,570.00 101,370.00 (61,370.00) -153.4%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 60.000.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Cosls) 7400-7499 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Oulgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%)
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 100,000.00 100,000.00 26,570.00 161,370.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (87,500.00) (97,500.00) (26,131.78) (158.870.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Olher Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
3) Conlributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCIN R / 50,000.00 50.000.00 0.00 50,000.00

Californla Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
A nAnG

Page 126 of 231



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim

Building Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| {A} (B) (C) {D) {E} {F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (47,500.00) (47,500.00) (26.131.78) (108,870 00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 266,796.10 265,796.10 265,796.10 0.00 0.0%|
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%|
c) As of July 1 - Audited {F1a + F1b) 265,796.10 265,796.10 265,796.10
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 265,796.10 265,796.10 265,796.10
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F18) 218,296.10 218,296.10 156,926.10
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b} Legally Reslricled Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Olher Assignments 9780 218,298 10 218,296.10 156,926.10
o) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporling Sottware - 2021.2.0
P R di 3 1P e A AR

Page 127 of 231

Fiiaka a6 8RR b



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim

Building Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budgset Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codss __ Object Codes (B) {D) (E) (F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relie! Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemnptions 8575 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8578 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Olher State Revenus 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%,
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%])
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Interest 8660 2,500.00 2,500.00 438.22 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decreass) in the Fair Value of Invesiments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Olher Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 2,500.00 2,500.00 438.22 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, REVENUES 2,500,00 2,500.00 438,22 2,500.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
P e dt 4 P .

siandinnmang

e

Page 128 of 231

Micicta i 44 AAEAS AP



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim

Building Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description {A) (B) (D) {E} (F)
ICLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Classified Salaries 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%|
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
|EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Ml
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.D"J
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Refersnce Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 00%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40%:
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%|
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 000 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 26,570.00 61,370.00 {61.370.00) New,
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%j
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 40,000.00 40,000.00 26,570.00 101,370.00 (61,370.00)|  -153.4%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
Filel omdi 4 I A AR IAAALY

Page 129 of 231

L e



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim

Building Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| {A) {B) (D} E) (F}
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Land Improvements 6170 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.0%)
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 0.0%|
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Equipment Replacement 8500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0‘J
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Repayment of State School Building Fund
Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%{
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indiract Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 100,000.00 100,000.00 26,570.00 161,370.00

California Dept of Educalion
8ACS Flnancial Reporting Software - 2021.2 0
Fila, Bimdi 4 (Pays AdIANINARLS

Page 130 of 231



2021-22 First Interim

Hamilton Unified Building Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes bject Codes. (A) (8) {C) (D) (E) {F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.0%
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.0%!
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0-00/11
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assats 8853 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Sources
County School Building Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
() TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8890 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0°/j
| _{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e} 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
At

el Bamdi A (Frani R

Page 131 of 231

Miraa sasNAEAnG e e



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Oblect Codes| {A) (B) {D} (E) {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0°/gh
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
3) Olher State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenus 8800-8799 2,500.00 2,500.00 298.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%,
__5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,500.00 2,500.00 _298.00 2,500.00
ﬂB. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3899 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 M{
8) Other Ouigo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
9) TOTAL, _EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) 2,500.00 2,500.00 298.00 2,500.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers n 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 000| 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCIN RCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Depl of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2021.2.0
HOTIVRT SN Py Nt

Page 132 of 231

Firleked 28 ERRE A RS



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25|
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __Object Codes| {(A) (B) (D} (E) {F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 2,500.00 2.500.00 298.00 2,500.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 189.996.13 189,996.13 189,996.13 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 189,996.13 189,996.13 | 189,996.13
1
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%L
8) Adjusled Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 189,996.13 189,906.13 189,996.13
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 192,496.13 192,496.13 192,496.13
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 8711 0.00 0.00 000
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9718 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 192,496.13 192,496.13 192,496.13
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
o) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 I 0.00

California Dept of Education
SA inancial Reporting Seftware - 20212 0

Page 133 of 231

Fickes sssameens we AV



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25I
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B& D) B&D
Description (A) (B} (D) (E) {F)
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o] 0‘;;|
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parce! Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%{
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Interest 8660 2.500.00 2,500.00 298.00 2.500.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decreass) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Conlracts
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 2,500.00 2,500.00 298.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%!
TQTAL, REVENUES 2,500.00 2,500.00 298.00 2,500.00

California Depl of Educalion
BACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

Lo

Page 134 of 231

Fisies ssmAEAns A e



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 251
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CoiB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes 0b'|ect Codes| (A) {B) {C) (D) {E) {F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Olher Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OT/(.I
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
|EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0‘Vﬁ
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefils 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q 0°/;|
Workers' Compensalion 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
OPEB, Allocaled 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
OPEB, Aclive Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%})
Olher Employee Benefils 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0_"_/35
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Texlbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Books and Other Reference Malerials 4200 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Transfers of Direcl Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 00%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Qperating Expendilures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

FioC Eamdi 3 1P AdIARINAAL

Page 135 of 231

e



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Origlnal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A) {B} {D) (E} {F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Land Improvemenls 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 8300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 8400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 8600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Oul
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.0%!
TOTAL, _EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financlal Reporling Software - 2021.2 0
‘ v

- AdIAnIARA L

i

Page 136 of 231

L B T N T ]



2021-22 First Interim

Hamilton Unified Capital Facilities Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description {A) (B} (C) {D} (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Aulhorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
OTHER SQURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assels 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificales of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/4
Contribulions from Restricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 137 of 231

L e I

California Depl of Education
SACS Flnancial Reporling Software - 2021.2 0

Filas Emdl 4 SPays AAIRAIAAR, faaa s



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlglnal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes {B) (D) (E) (F}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%|
2) Federal Revenus 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other Stale Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
4) Olher Local Revenua 8600-8799 3,500.00 3.500.00 12,372.92 15,310.00 11,810.00 337.4%|
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,500.00 3,500.00 12,372.92 15,310.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefils 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Oullay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 280,757.70 280,800.00 (280,800.00} Ne
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirecl Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/_»]
|__9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0,00 0.00 280.757.70 280.800.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 3,500.00 3,500.00 (268,384.78) (265,420.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%:!
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
2) Olher Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Contributions 8980-8999 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
4) TOTAL, _OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File fom 4 i g "

A s

Page 138 of 231



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

1176562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form &1l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| {A) B {D) (E) {F}
|E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 3,500.00 3,500.00 (268.384.78) (265,490.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 8791 603.831.47 603,831.47 603,831.47 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjusiments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 603,831.47 603,831.47 603,83147
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0‘V;I
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 603,83147 603,831.47 603,831.47
2) Ending Balancs, June 30 (E + F1e) 607,331.47 607,331.47 338,341.47
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 000 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Olher Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 607,331.47 607,331.47 338,341.47
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
Filas fm 3 4 1Pein A4 IARIANAY

Page 139 of 231

A A



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

1176562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description {A) {B) D) (E) (F}
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 _0.0%)
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Voted Indebtedness Levies
Homeowners' Exemptions 8571 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8572 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Voted Indebtedness Levies
Secured Roll 8611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8612 0.00 0.00 11,747.74 11,800.00 11,600.00 New
Prior Years' Taxes 8613 0.00 0.00 126 10.00 10.00 New|
Supplemental Taxes 8614 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 3,500.00 3,500.00 623.92 3.500.00 0.00 0.0%)
Net Increase (Decreass) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Lacal Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O_O‘Vq
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3,500.00 3,500.00 12,372.92 15,310.00 11,810.00 337.4%
TOTAL, REVENUES 3,500.00 3,500.00 12,372 92 15,310,00
IOTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Bond Redemptions 7433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Bond Interest and Other Service Charges 7434 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 45,657.70 45,700.00 {45,700.00) New
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 235,100.00 235,100.00 {235,100.00; Ne
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 280.757.70 280.800.00 (280,800.00)|  New
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 280,757.70 280,800,00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021 2.0
Flle fom i 1Fass A4 AN ARG

Page 140 of 231



2021-22 First Interim

Hamilton Unified Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description (A} (B) ()] (E) (F)
(INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:!
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund 7614 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
OTHER SOURCES/IUSES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
| (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0‘VJ
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%,
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenuas 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|_(8) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 141 of 231

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financlal Reporling Software - 2021.2.0
Filer fom i o na ol

An AR Tr——



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

2021-22 First Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

11 76562 0000000
Form Al

Description

ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA
Original
Budget
(A)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA
Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

ESTIMATED
P-2 REPORT
ADA
Projected Year
Totals
(C)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(D)

DIFFERENCE
(Col.D -B)
(E)

PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE
{Col. E/B)
{F)

A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA)

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &

Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI

and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3)
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day

Schools
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380}

{Sum of Lines A5a through A5f)
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g)
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities
8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter Schoo!l ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

675.84

675.84

666.46

672.70

(3.14)

0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0%

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0%

675.84

675.84

666.46

672.70

(3.14)

0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0%

4.95

4.95

8.95

8.95

4.00

81%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0%

Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0%

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA

4.95

4.95

8.95

8.95

4.00

81%

680.79

680.79

675.41

681.65

0.86

0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: adai (Rev 02/05/2018)

Page 1 of 1

Pagé a2 4P F3H > ™



Wd 8t:€ 1202/0€/11 ‘peiuld

230 1 abed

(#L02/21190 A9Y) IyseD 9|14

0°Z" 1202 - 21emyos Buipoday [epueuly SOVS

uoneonp3 Jo 1deq elusojed

SININISNFAY ANV STYNHIOV
HSVO SN1d 'HSVD ONIONT '©
1862v9'880 1 00°/81'9.€"} 007.92.0C 00°08%'208 007080'GLL 00'2v0'¥0T ¢ 00°22G'CLL') 00609901 + 13 + ¥ HSYD ONIAONT 3
(20'v¥S 282) 100°28%'969) 00'¥61°022'1 00°00% 22 (00°,96'82F L) 00025'LEY 00816599 (00'825'66/2) (3 + D - 9) ISYIUDIA/ASYIAYONI 13N 3
00°000'¢€ 00°000°€E 00'000°€E 00687 L (00'vPe'e8s) 00€01 2v) 0055 604 1 (00'899'GEY) 000 SW3LI 133HS JONVIVE TV.10L
0166 Bupes|) ssuadsng
ﬂ_._.mhﬁo_hoz
(00°000°c€) (00°000°¢E) {00°000°¢E) (00'68%'1) 00660778 00'650°282 (00°0€8°L1) 00°€2Z'8¥¥ 000 Ivio.1ans
0696 $30IN0SaY JO SMOU| paudjeq
(00ZL106) 0596 SanuaAsy paulesun
0060y ov96 SUBOT JUalNg
0196 spun4 Jayjo o1 ang
(00°000°€€) {00°000°¢E) (00°000°¢E) (00°687'L) 00°'LL2'VE6 00052282 (00'0€8°L1) 00°€2 8 6656-0056 9|qeied SjUNoIDY
SMOUU| paliajaq pue saijigen
000 000 000 000 00°652'09 00'968 772 00'%2L'160°) 0055572} 000 IvL01ans
06¥6 S204N0S3Y JO SMOYINQ pauseq
0ve6 sj@ssy JuaLung Jsyio
0€€6 sainypusdx3] predsid
02e6 S3J0}S
oles spund eyi0 woi4 ang
0065209 00°968 vve 00¥2.°160°) 00'655C1 6626-00Z6 9|qeAID08Y SUNOIDY
661671116 Ainseal] u| JON yseD
SMOANQ paiisjoQ pueE S1assy
SINALI 133HS 3ONVY1vd ‘d
16€20'G18 00°00¥ 0911 0016095 00'£52°¢€8 0025289 00'6¥S 716 00921979 00'G9.L"19E SIN3IN3ISHNASIJ TVLOL
669,09/ sasn Buoueulq Jaui0 Iy
6292-009L JNO SJ9jsuUBI| punuau
00'110'G 00'88€°0G€ 00'L10'S 002200} 000 00'LL0°G 00'89G°G 66¥L-000L oBinQ Jayio
16°2£6'85 00'2€6'85 00°669'8F 00'S¥y'v 1L 00'92.°8L} 6659-0009 Aepno [ende)
00'888'G8 00'888'G8 0088868 00'888'G8 00'669'LL 00¥28 v} 00°205'69 00°500'gF1 66650005 ECRIVES
0026116 0026116 0026116 00°Z61'16 00'ebb'oe 0oolgce 00'vLO'SY 00'626'S 6667000% $3||ddng pue syoog
00°000'891 00°000'89) 00°000'891 00°000'89} 00'269'95} 009L¥'961 007209251 00'61¥° L0} 666€£-000€ slyauag sskodw3
00'000'96 0000096 00°000°96 0000002} 00'GEE'E6 00°0¥0'10L 00°£20'%6 00¥8%'0L 66620002 SaleeS PauISSeD
00'000°0L€ 00°00001€ 00'000'0LE 0000004 00°016'60€ 00Z7z.'81€ 00°€0¥'90€ 00'826'2€ 66610001 saliejes pajeoyipal
SININISUNGSIA D
68°6LY v6¥ 00°€L6 0EY 00°G8Z°€66 | 00'899'658 00 10695 00'2€2'88¢) 00°0¥S 2€2 00°G58'L S1di303Y V101
6.68-0£68 sa2inog Buoueul4 18yi0 iy
62680168 U| SJ3JSuBL] punuau|
00°€6Y' | 00'2.8"} 00799'S 00'2.8°¢ 0000L"L¥ 00096 00°0%2 66.8-0098 anuanay 8007 JAYO
22709'p1 0012501 (00°€90%) 007226'66 000 000 6658-00€8 aNuUsAY 91elS Jayl0
L9EZY'LO 00°0Zv'S¥ 000 (00'¥VEPE) 00°GL1L'6E 00289'¢6 000 66280018 8NU3ADY |esdpe4
6608-0808 Spun4 snoaue|eosIy
00'%GL'9 000v0'8 00010956 00'852'8 00'LEPLL 000 (00'626'6) 00°6L9'} 6080208 saxe] Apadold
000000 00'€.8'2ZY 0029v'6.8 00'9vL'G¥8 000 00'G6¥'40Z'L 00'228'L¥) 000 61080108 Juswuooddy |edioud
$30IN0S HLWIT SNUBASY/44D1
S1d1I303Y ‘9
00°281'9.€'} 00¥%.9°C.0¢ 00°08+'208 00'080°GLL 00°.¥0'¥02'C 00'/26¢LL) 00'609°901°L 00°/81'206'} HSVYD ONINNID3g 'V
‘(SWeN puow Jajug)
IHO HANOW JHL HONOYHL STVNLOVY
Terugey Kenuer Jaqluaseq JOGUIAON 130120 Jequajdeg ysnbny LT 159190
HSVO wio4 (1) 1eax 1aBpng - 1@8ysyopm mojjyseD

0000000 €959/ L1

1HOd3M WIYTLNI ¢2-120z

wiLy ysilg

Aunod uus|o
pauIuN uoyIweH

Page 143 of 231



Wd Zv'€ 1Z0Z/0€/LL pajuld 2 10 Z ebey (#102Z/21/90 A9) 1ysED :3j14
0'Z'120Z - 21eMyoS Burodsy [BIoUBULY SOYS

uoneanp3 Jo 1daq eluIopRD

92656 900 ¢ SININLSNFrAyY ANV STYNHOOVY
HSVYD SN1d ‘HSYD ONIAONT ©
92'656 900 ¢ LOGLLESL't 10°982°006' | 88026 9€5'L (3 + V) HSVYO ONIAONT "4
92 %06 €¢ 9Z¢LLY0) 000 000 SZ¥8'e5C (00129 271) €108 £9E 06 L1¢ gvv (d + 9 -8) ASYAYOIW/ASVYIYONI L3N 3
0089808 000 000 00000°€E 00000°€€ 00°000°€E 00°000 €€ SW31I 133HS IONVIVE TvLOL
000 0lL66 Buues|) asuadsng
mc_«m_wmo—_oz
00290°'62¢'} 000 000 (00°000°cE) (00°000°¢€) (00°000°¢E) (00°000°ce} v101ans
000 0696 $30JN0S3Y JO SMOJU| paisjag
{(00221'06) 0596 SaNUSASY paulesun
00°60E'¥ 0196 SUBOT JUBLNY
000 0496 spun4 Jayio o1 ang
00626 VLY | {00°000°€€) (00"000°cE) (00°000°cE) {00°0007cE) 6656-00G6 sjqeied Sjunoody
SMOJU| palidjoQ pue sonijiger]
00°0€6'60¥ | 000 000 000 000 000 000 IvL0Lans
000 06¥6 $30JN0SAY JO SMOINQ pauseq
000 ovee SJossy JuUa.ung 1Byl
000 0€e6 sainjpuadx3 predaid
000 0Z<6 sal0lg
000 oles spund Jayio woi4 ang
000€6'60% | 6626-0026 9|qBAI308Y SJUNODOYY
000 661671116 Anseal] ul JoN ysed
SMOIANQ palJejaq pue S)assy
SW31l 133HS IONVIVE 'a
99'826 9986 99°826'9Y8'6 000 000 G169t Get t 00'160°S.L 00°160'96. 00'160°062 SININISHUNGSIA TVLOL
000 000 6692092 sosn Bupueulq JoYQ IV
00°000°€0} 00°000°€0} 00000°€01 6292-009L INQ s1ajsues] punpsiu)
00°Lv1€6L 00°L¥1€6L 00'€01 Z6€ 00110 00110 00110 662000 oBno Jay0
16 069662 16°069°662 6659-0009 Aepno |epde)
2L€9G' 1z ZL'E9S [T ZLLIELE 0088868 00888'G8 00'888°G8 6665-0005 S80IM9G
20°01L0°/98 20010298 Z00LF LY 0026116 00726116 0026116 6660001 saliddng pue syoog
98°9Z¥ €10°¢ 98'9Z'€L0C 98°/62 981 00°000'8L} 00°000'891 00°000202 866€-000€ sjyauag aakojdw3
00CLLS9L7) 002LL'G9L°L 00°988'G0} 00°000'LO} 00°000'96 0000096 6662-0002 SalejeS paylsse|)
SL'8IELLYE SI'8LELIVE G1°65€0EE 00°000°71E 00°0000L€ 00°000°01€ 6661-0001 Selejeg pajedyual)
SINIWISHNGSIA 'O
262€8°0/8°6 76 ¢c90.86 000 000 00'7LCOPS | 00°02¥ ¥65 €1°956'980'} 06'89£'G0C | S1dI303d V101
000 000 6.68-0£68 s801n0g Buoueuly jsyio Iy
000 000 62680168 UJ SI9)sSuBL) punuajul
vZ9zZe 0L ¥Z'9Z8 P01 0072991 00010C ¥ 810°ee 00°05€9 66/8-0098 aNUaARY |BO0T JBYID
22G5LTL8S 226517185 00°.¥Z'G81 00%06°G1 00°GE0GL 00585 v} 6668-00€8 anusAay a1els Jayl0
9v'622 181 97622 18L 00'926'96€ 00252°€91 68°6vL°L 06°6v. L 6628-0018 anusAay |elopad
(00%01°01) (00¥01L"01) (00'Z50°5) (00°250°G) 66080808 Spun4 sNosUE|[2oSIA
00%GL VL) COPSLLLLL 00'LGE¥6 00'4SZ'¢ 00°€51°129 0011201 62080208 saxe | Auadoid
0072.6'1%9'9 0072.6'1¥9'9 00720'el8 000000L¥ 00°0000LY 00°S¥S L¥0'T 61080108 Juswuolnoddy jedibuug
$90IN0S JIWIT SNUBAIY/44D]
S1d13034 9
l0GHLESL) 10°982°006 | 8026 966 1 B6'Cv9'880 | HSVO ONINNID3E V.
“(oWeN wuow Jelug)
40 HINOIW JHL HONOYHL STYNLOY
139ang avioL sjusunsnipy S|eniody sunp Aely udy USIEN FEEIGTe)

HSVD wio4

(1) JeaA 126png - 199USHIOM MOUSED

Page 144 of 231

funoo uus|n

0000000 29592 |1 pauiun uoyIweH

10438 WIKM3LNI 22-1202
wusir isig



First Interim

Hamilton Unified 2021-22 Projected Year Totals 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2021-22
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All Al 1000-7999 9,846,928.66

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 766,912.67

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1. Community Services All 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 0.00
. All except | All except
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 165,000.00
5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 621.00
4. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 69,157.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 103,000.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 0.00

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

Al Al 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2.
10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C9) 337,778.00
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All Al 8000-8699 3,140.00
. Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures in lines A or D1.
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 8.745,377.99

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2021 3:50 PM
Page 145 of 231



First Interim

2021-22 Projected Year Totals 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified

Glenn County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
2021-22
Annual ADA/
Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form Al, Column C, sum of lines A6 and C9)*
675.41
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E divided by Line IIl.A) 12,948.25
Section Il - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior. year
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not
met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90
percent_ of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.) 7,606,318.96 11,224.55
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section V) 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 7,606,318.96 11,224.55
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 6,845,687.06 10,102.10
C. Current year expenditures (Line |.E and Line I1.B) 8,745,377.99 12,948.25
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00
E. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)
F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2023-24 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Printed: 11/30/2021 3:50 PM

Page 146 of 231

Page 2



First Interim

Hamilton Unified 2021-22 Projected Year Totals 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section Ili, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed: 11/30/2021 3:50 PM

Page 147 of 231



First Interim
Hamilton Unified 2021-22 Projected Year Totals 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California’s indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 358,949.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. Ifan amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 6,118,963.01

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part lll, Lines A5 and A8) 5.87%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Il from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part I}l from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 Page 148 of 231
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 11/30/2021 3:51 PM



First Interim

2021-22 Projected Year Totals 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified

Glenn County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part lll - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 483,205.00
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 0.00
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 49,866.06
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 0.00
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part il, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 533,071.06
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) (10,859.07)
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 522,211.99
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 5,305,820.25
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,186,935.50
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 544,931.00
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part lll, Line A4) 259 071.00
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part lll, Line A3) 21,000.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11.  Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part ll, Line A5) 799,640.94
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A6) 0.00
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15.  Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 213,983.00
16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 146,584.00
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 273,864.00
18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 8,751,829.69
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B19) 6.09%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2023-24 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aclic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B19) 5.97%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 2 of 3

Page 149 0f.23%0,1 351 pm



First Interim
Hamilton Unified 2021-22 Projected Year Totals 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part Ill, Line A8) 533,071.06

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 36,316.18

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (6.63%) times Part Ill, Line B19); zero if negative 0.00

2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (6.63%) times Part Ili, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (8.83%) times Part It, Line B19); zero if positive (10,859.07)

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) (10,859.07)

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 5.97%

Option 2.  Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-5,429.54) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-5,429.53) is deferred to one or more future years: 6.03%

Option 3.  Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-3,619.69) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-7,239.38) is deferred to one or more future years: 6.05%

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (10,859.07)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 3 of 3 Page A50,0f:233021 351 pm



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 8.403,022.00 1.89% 8,561,573.00 2.25% 8,754,224,00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 14.316,79 0.00% 14,316,79 0.00% 14,316.79
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 139.040.00 0.00% 139,040.00 0.00% 139,040.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 66.329.00 0.00% 66,329.00 0.00% 66,329.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a, Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 (460,781.00) 0.00% (460,781.00) 0.00% (460,781.00)
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru A5c) 8.161.926.79 1.94% 8.320,477.79 2.32% 8,513,128.79
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 3,192,832.00 3,372.711.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 34,643.00 35,014.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 145,236.00 102,231.00
d. Other Adjustinents
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 3,192,832,00 5.63% 3,372,711.00 4.07% 3,509,956.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salanies 743.049.00 784,133.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 7.290.00 7,658.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 33,794,00 23,754.00
d. Other Adjustments
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 743,049.00 5.53% 784,133.00 4.01% 815,545.00
3, Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1.689,084.00 3.18% 1,742,731.00 2.52% 1,786,637.00
4, Books and Supplies 4000-4999 377.619.03 2.00% 385,171.00 2.00% 392,874.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 826,310.50 2.00% 842.836.00 2.00% 859,692.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 100,000.00 0.00% 100,000.00 0.00% 100,000.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 810.933.00 28.04% 1,038,319.00 8.84% 1,130,125.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (19.371.00) 0.00% (19,371.00) 0.00% (19.371.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a, Transfers Out 7600-7629 103,000.00 0.00% 103,000.00 0.00% 103,000.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) \
11, Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 7,823.456.53 6.72% 8,349,530.00 3.94% 8,678.458.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus_line B11) 338,470.26 (29.052.21) (165,329.21)
D. FUND BALANCE
L. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 1,313,144.05 1,651,614.31 1,622,562.10
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 1,651,614.31 1,622,562.10 1,457.232.89
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00
b. Restricted 9740
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 J
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 119,479.15 397,736.57 410,172.85
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,532,135.16 1,224,825.53 1,047,060.04
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must apree with line D2) 1,651,614.31 1,622,562.10 1,457,232.89

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 1

Page 151 of 231

Printed: 11/30/2021 3:51 PM



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols, E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Ar 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 119.479.15 397,736.57 410,172.85
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,532,135.16 1,224,825.53 1,047,060.04
(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent
years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢) 1,651,614.31 1,622,562.10 1,457,232.89

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

reason for the large increase in 7. Other Outgo from 21-22 to 22-23.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

Current 21-22 Projected Year totals for salaries already include the estimated 1% for 20-21 and include an estimated minimum 2.5% for 21-22, Assumptions for salaries for 22-23 include an
additional 1.5% COLA for 21-22 and 3% COLA for 22-23. Assumptions for salaries for 23-24 include a 3% COLA. 22-23 and 23-24 SELPA Excess costs which is included in 7. Other Outgo
includes a 10% increase on our estimated Excess Cost for 21-22 (which is net of the 19-20 true up). 21-22 SELPA Excess costs include a $167,000 credit due to the 19-20 true up. Thus the

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

Page 152 of 231

Printed: 11/30/2021 3:51 PM



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols, E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0,00 0.00% 0.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 766,912.67 32.59% 1,016,874.00 0.00% 1,016,874.00
3, Other State Revenues 8300-8599 442.715.22 -42.39% 255,041.00 0.00% 255,041.00
4, Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 38,497.24 -9.08% 35.000.00 0.00% 35,000.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
c. Contributions 8980-8999 460,781.00 0,00% 460,781,00 0.00% 460,781.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 1,708,906.13 3.44% 1,767,696.00 0.00% 1.767,696.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a, Base Salaries 284.486.15 301,388.15
b. Step & Column Adjustment 3,924.00 4,163.00
¢, Cost-of-Living Adjustment l 12,978.00 9.167.00
d. Other Adjustments
¢. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B la thru Bld) 1000-1999 284.486.15 5.94% 301,388.15 4.42% 314,718.15
2, Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 422.723.00 446,249.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 4,310.00 4.427.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 19,216.00 13,520.00
d. Other Adjustments
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 422,723.00 5.57% 446.249.00 4.02% 464,196.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 324,342.86 3.00% 334,072,00 2.50% 342.424.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 489,390.99 -42.94% 279.240.00 -15.68% 235,462.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 301,253.22 -51.39% 146,450.00 9.47% 132,578.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 199.690.91 -57.48% 84,900.00 0.00% 84.900.00
7. Other Oulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8, Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 1.585.00 0.00% 1.585.00 0.00% 1.585.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00% _|
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments {(Explain in Section F below)
11, Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 2.023.472.13 -21.23% 1,593.884.15 -1.13% 1.575.863.15
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus ling B11) (314.566.00) 173,811.85 191,832.85
D. FUND BALANCE
L. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 443,928.25 129,362.25 303.174.10
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 129,362.25 303,174.10 495.006.95
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a, Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 129,362.25 303,174.10 495,006.95
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
L. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 129.362.25 303.174.10 495.006.95
g:“(;%r?:li?mEniri)ztalo}f?:::r(t:iant:goftware -2021.2.0 Page 153 of 231
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2021 4:52 PM



2021-22 First Interim

Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Object (Form 011) (Cols, C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790

(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapitat Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢)
F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years, Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

California Dept of Education Page 1 54 of 231

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 .
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed: 11/30/2021 4:52 PM



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Object {Form 011) (Cols, C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
L. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 8.403,022.00 1.89% 8,561,573.00 2.25% 8,754,224.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 781,229.46 32.00% 1,031,190.79 0,00% 1,031,190.79
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 581,755.22 -32.26% 394,081.00 0.00% 394,081.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 104,826.24 -3.34% 101,329.00 0.00% 101.329.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6._Total (Sum lines Al thru Asc) 9,870,832.92 2.20% 10,088,173.79 1.91% 10,280,824.79
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
I, Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 3.477,318.15 3.674,099.15
b. Step & Column Adjustment 38,567.00 39,177.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 158,214.00 111,398.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 3.477.318.15 5.66% 3.674.099,15 4.10% 3,824 67415
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 1.165,772.00 1,230,382.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 11,600.00 12,085.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 53,010.00 37.274.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
¢. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 1,165.772.00 5.54% 1.230,382.00 4.01% 1,.279.741.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 2,013,426.86 3.15% 2,076,803.00 2.52% 2.129.061.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 867.010.02 -23.37% 664.411.00 -5.43% 628.336.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1.127.563.72 -12.26% 989.286.00 0.30% 992,270.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 299.690.91 -38.30% 184,900.00 0.00% 184,900.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 810,933.00 28.04% 1.038.319.00 8.84% 1.130,125.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (17.786.00) 0.00% (17.786.00) 0.00% (17,786.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a, Transfers Out 7600-7629 103,000.00 0.00% 103,000.00 0.00% 103,000.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments : 0.00 0.00
11._Total (Sum lines BI thru B10) 9,846,928.66 0.98% 9.943414.15 3.13% 10.254 321.15
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
| (Line A6 minus line B11) 23,904.26 144.759.64 26.503.64
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 1.757.072.30 1,780.976.56 1,925,736.20
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 1.780,976.56 1,925,736.20 1,952,239.84
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 129,362.25 303.174.10 495.006.95
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0,00 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 119.479.15 397.736.57 410,172.85
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,532,135.16 1 1,224,825.53 1,047,060.04
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 1,780,976.56 1,925,736.20 1,952,239.84
g:hé%r?;;i‘i);lo;:::r?r:lgogoftware -2021.2.0 Page 155 of 231
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2021 4:52 PM



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim

General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Object (Form 011) (Cols, C-A/A) Projection (Cols, E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted) -
1. General Fund
a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 119,479.15 397.736.57 . 410,172.85
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,532,135.16 1,224.825.53 1.047.060.04
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
(Negative resources 2000-9999) 979Z 0.00 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2¢) 1.651.614.31 1,622,562.10 1.457.232.89
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 16.77% 16.32% 14.21%])
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special
education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):
2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00
2. District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
(Col. A: Form Al Estimated P-2 ADA columnn, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections) 666.46 659.52 642.24
3. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 9,846,928.66 9,943,414.15 10,254,321.15
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b) 9.846.928.66 9.943.414.15 10,254,321.15
d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
(Refer to Form 01CSlI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 4% 4% 4%
¢. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 393.877.15 397.736.57 410.172.85
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount
(Refer to Form 01CS], Criterion 10 for calculation details) 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00
g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 393,877.15 397.736.57 410,172.85
h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g) 'YES YES YES
g:g%r?;iza[:\::?;lolgsggriia;'gogoﬂware -2021.2.0 Page 156 of 231
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 2 Printed: 11/30/2021 4:53 PM



amilion Unified
lenn County

Firsl Interim

2021-22 Projected Year Totals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

11 76562 00000C
Form Sl

Direct Cost
Transfers In
5750

s - Interfund
Transfers Out
5750

Transfers In
7350

Indirect Costs - Interfund

Transfers Out
7350

Interfund
Transfers In
8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

Description
011 GENERAL FUND

Exponditure Detail
Other Sources/Usas Datail
Fund Reconciliation
STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Cther Sourcesi/Uses Delail
Fund Reconcifiation
081 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expendilure Dotail
Other Sourcesi/Uses Datall
Fund Recenciliation
10/ SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expendilure Datall
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconcifiation
ADULT EDUCATION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation
131 CAFETERIA SFECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Datall
Fund Reconciliation
141 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Deatail
Fund Reconciliation
181 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detall
Othar SourcesiUses Dalail
Fund Reconcilialion
171 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR DTHER THAN GASTTAL OUTLAY
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Datail
Fund Reconciliation
181 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Exponditure Dotail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation
181 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Datail
Fund Recenciiation
201 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Expenditure Dalail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconclliation
211 BUILDING FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation
251 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expendilura Detail
Other Sourcas/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
01 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASEPURCHASE FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recenciliation
35| COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
40l SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL QUTLAY PROJECTS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
48] CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Datail
Cther SourcesiUses Datail
Fund Reconciliation
BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expenditure Datail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Recenciliation
1521 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detall
Other SourcesiUsses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
1531 TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Usas Datail
Fund Reconciliation
561 DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconcilialion
1571 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation

J 0B

1"

121

5

000

0.00

0.00

(17,786.00)

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

000

103,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

17,786.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

53,000.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

50,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

Q.00

alifornia Dept of Education
4CS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2021.2,0
Ie* ciai (Raw NAM 2020

Pana 1 nf?2

Page 157 of 231

Prinlad- 11/30/2021 /2 P!



amilton Unified
lenn County

First Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

11 76562 00000¢
Form Sl

Indirect Costs - Intarfund
Transfers In Transfers Qut
7350 7350

Direct Costs - Interfund
Transfers In Transfars Out
5750

Interfund
Transfers In
8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

611 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Olher Sourcas/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
621 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
63| OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Dslait
Olher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
{661 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Olher Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation

67

71

Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recongiliation
761 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund ﬂecmcﬂimiun

jesi

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

000

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

731 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

TOTALS

0,00 0.00 17,7686.00 (17,786.00)]

103,000.00

—_—

alifomia Dept of Education
ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
le' ciai fRav NAMA/2N2M

Pana 2 nf 2

Page 158 of 231

Printan

11/30472N21 AR? PI



2021-22 First Interim
Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enroliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than
two percent since budget adoption.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. First Interim Projected Year Totals data that
exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General
Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Estimated Funded ADA

Budget Adoption First Interim
Budget Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 1A) (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Stalus
Current Year (2021-22)
District Regutar 675.84 672.70
Charter School 0.00
Total ADA 675.84 672.70 0.5% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 658.56 659.52
Charter School
Total ADA 658.56 659.52 0.1% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)
District Regular 648.96 642,24
Charter School
Total ADA 648.96 642.24 -1.0% Met

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a, STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 Page 159 gf %31 .
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 1 of 26 rinted: 11/30/2021 3:54 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

2. CRITERION: Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected enrollment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since
budget adoption.

District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enroliment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enter
district regular enrollment and charter school enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Enroliment
Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, tem 3B) CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year (2021-22)
District Regular 704 709
Charter School
Total Enroliment 704 709 0.7% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 6686 687
Charter School
Total Enroliment 686 687 0.1% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)
District Regular 676 669
Charter School
Total Enrollment 676 669 -1.0% Met

2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Enroliment projections have not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education p 1 60 f
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 2 of 26 age gnnte%:q 1/30/2021 3:54 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enroliment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year: otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third
prior years are preloaded. Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted into the Enrollment column; otherwise, enter Enroliment data for all fiscal years, Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA Enroliment
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Form D1CS, ltem 2A) of ADA to Enroliment
Third Prior Year (2018-19)
District Regutar 688 714
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 688 714 96.4%
Second Prior Year (2019-20)
District Regular 667 694
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 667 694 96.1%
First Prior Year (2020-21)
District Regular 673 709
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 673 709 94.9%
Historical Average Ratio: 95.8%
District's ADA to Enroliment Standard (historical average ratlo plus 0.5%): I_ 96.3%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enroliment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year, enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, item 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enrollment Stalus
Current Year (2021-22)
District Regular 666 709
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enrollment 666 709 93.9% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 660 687
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 660 687 96.1% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)
District Regular 642 ) 669
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 642 669 96.0% Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enroliment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enroliment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/2612021) Page 3 of 26 Page 1 61 9%&%31130/2021 3:54 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent
since budget adoption.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: | -2.0% to +2.0% ]

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)
Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, |tem 4B) Projected Year Totais Percent Change Status
Current Year (2021-22) 8,134,8972.00 8,413,126.00 3.4% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 8,313,869.00 8,571,677.00 3.1% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 8,367,490.00 8,764.328.00 4.7% Not Met

4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a, STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.

Explanation: LCFF Revenue is per FCMAT calculator. Projections from Budget to First Interim changed due to changes in the assumptions in the calculator. One
(required if NOT met) change was the Concentration grants from 50% to 65% which increased First Interim Revenue Projected Year Totals.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 Page 1 62 Qf t%31
rinted:

File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 4 of 26 1/30/2021 3:54 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year
or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three
percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior
years are preloaded.

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499)  to Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Third Prior Year (2018-19) 6.035,698.58 8.002,889.91 75.4%
Second Prior Year (2019-20) 6,059,974.11 7.888,360.31 76.8%
First Prior Year (2020-21) 5,115,877.89 6,835,284.28 74.8%
Historical Average Ratio: 75.7%
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 10B, Line 4) 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(hlstorical average ratlo, plus/minus the
greater of 3% or the district's reserve
standard percentage): 71.7% 10 79.7% 71.7% 10 79.7% 71.7% to 79.7%

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data, Projected Year Totals data for Current
Year are extracted.

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 01(, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01/, Objects 1000-7499)  of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3)  (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B8, B10) _to Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status
Current Year (2021-22) . 5,624,965.00 | 7,720,456.53 72.9% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 5,899,575.00 8,246,530.00 71.5% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 6,112,138.00 8,575,458.00 - 713% Not Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

ia. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by more than the standard in any of the current year or
two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits.

Explanation: Projected ratio of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted GF expenditures is barely outside the standard for 22-23 and 23-24. Layoffs
i took effect after 18-20 school year. Also, due to covid, new staff hired subsequently are coded to state and federal resources, not unrestricted
(required if NOT met) e StrCes

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 5 of 26 Page 163 9&:3:311/3012021 3:54 PM



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000
Form 01CSI

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services
and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since budget

adoption.

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.

District's Other Revenues and ExpendIitures Standard Percentage Range:

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range:

-5.0% to +5.0%

-5.0% to +5.0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. First Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If First Interim Form MYPI

exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Object Range / Fiscal Year

Budget Adoption
Budget
(Form 01CS, ltem 6B)

First Interim
Projected Year Totals
(Fund 01) (Form MYPi)

Percent Change

Change Is Qutside
Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)

Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

236,750.00 781,229.46 230.0% Yes
1,454,074.00 1,031,190.79 291% Yes
236,750.00 1,031,190.79 335.6% Yes

Explanation;
(required if Yes)

Large variation in 21-22 due to state changing how to recognize revenue specificly some covid resources were considered fund balance but then
changed to unearned revenue thus budget changes were needed in First Interim to account for this, As for large variation in 22-23 and 23-24, this again
is due to the change in revenue recognition and the inclusion of ESSER IIl funds which were not accounted for during Budget Adoption.

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Obj

ts 8300-8699) (Form MYPI, Line A3)

Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

553,175.00 581,755.22 5.2% Yes
302,395.00 394,081.00 30.3% Yes
302,395.00 394,081.00 30.3% Yes
Mainly due to additional covid resources, Also due to increasing budget at First Interim for Lottery, AIG and CTIEG.
Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects B600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)
46,669.00 104,826.24 124.6% Yes
46,669.00 101,329.00 117.1% Yes
46,669.00 101,329.00 117.1% Yes
Change from Budget Adoption to First Interim due to addition of Calhope SEL grant funds and budgeting of GEAR UP funds.
Books and Supplles {(Fund 01, Objects 4000-4989) (Form MYPI, Line B4)
738,305.00 867,010.02 17.4% Yes
590,373.00 664,411.00 12.5% Yes
597,779.00 628,336.00 5.1% Yes

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Increase from Budget Adoption and First Interim mainly due to budgeting of books and supplies expenditures related to new grants, increased grant
funds and covid funds.

Services and Other Operating Expenditures {(Fund 01, Obj

Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

5000-5998) (Form MYPI, Line BS)

985,832.00 1,127,563.72 | 14.4% Yes
952,418.00 989,286.00 | 3.9% No
969,336.00 992,270.00 | 2.4% No

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Incrase in 21-22 budget for services and other operating expenditures due to increased expenditures related to covid.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 6 of 26

Page 164 of 231, 55 pu



2021-22 First interim
Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

6B Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Adoption First Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Budget Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)
Current Year (2021-22) 836,594.00 1,467,8610.92 75.5% i Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1,803,138.00 1,526,600.79 -15.3% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 585,814.00 1,526,600.79 160.6% Not Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating ExpendItures (Sectian 8A)
Current Year (2021-22) 1,724,137.00 1,994,573.74 15.7% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1,542,791.00 1,653,697.00 7.2% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 1,567,115.00 1,620,606.00 3.4% Met

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are tinked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years, Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: Large variation in 21-22 due to state changing how to recognize revenue specificly some covid resources were considered fund balance but then
changed to unearned revenue thus budget changes were needed in First Interim to account for this. As for large variation in 22-23 and 23-24, this again

Federal Revenue is due to the change in revenue recognition and the inclusion of ESSER Il funds which were not accounted for during Budget Adoption.

(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:; Mainly due to additional covid resources. Also due to increasing budget at First Interim for Lottery, AIG and CTIEG.
Other State Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanatlon; Change from Budget Adoption to First Interim due to addition of Calhope SEL grant funds and budgeting of GEAR UP funds.
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

1b.  STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanatlon; Increase from Budget Adoption and First Interim mainly due to budgeting of books and supplies expenditures related to new grants, increased grant
Books and Supplies funds and covid funds.
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation: Incrase in 21-22 budget for services and other operating expenditures due to increased expenditures related to covid.
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 7 of 26 Page 165 grgne%q;’m/zom 3:54 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County School District Criterla and Standards Review Form 01CSI

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since budget adoption in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as required
pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal
life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted
Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other
financing uses for that fiscal year. Per SB 98 and SB 820 of 2020, resources 3210, 3215, 3220, 5318, 7027, 7420, and 7690 are excluded from the total general fund expenditures
calculation.

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if Budget data does not exist. Budget data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter budget data into lines 1, if applicable, and 2.
All other data are extracted.

First Interim Contribution
Projected Year Totals

Required Minimum {Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Sialus
1. OMMA/RMA Contribution 295,000.47 431,781.00 Met
2. Budget Adoption Contribution (information only) [ 431,781.00 |

(Form 01CS, Criterion 7)

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)])
Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

Californla Dept of Education P 1 66 f 3
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 age
File: csl (Rev02/26/2021) Page 8 of 26 9 ?rlnt%: 1?/30/2021 3:54 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS|

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
available reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

"Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General
Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects, Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the
General Fund.

*A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating
members.

8A, Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) {2023-24)
District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9)| 16.8% ‘ 16.3% 14.2% I
District's Deflclt Spending Standard Percentage Levels | l
(one-third of avallable reserve percentage); 5.6% 5.4% 4.7%

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and
second columns.

Projected Year Totals

Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
(Form 011, Section E) (Form 01, Objects 1000-7999)  (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance is negative, else N/A) Stalus
Current Year (2021-22) 338,470.26 | 7,823,456.53 N/A Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) (29,052 21) 8,349,530.00 0.3% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) (165,329.21) 8,678,458.00 1.9% Met

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education P 1 67 f 3
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 aqge % 1
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 9 of 26 g ?rlnte : 11/30/2021 3:54 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Hamilton Unified General Fund
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

11 76562 0000000
Form 01CSI

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years,

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund
Projected Year Totals

Fiscal Year (Form 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2} Stalus
Current Year (2021-22) 1,780,976.56 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1,925,736.20 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 1,952,239.84 Met

9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status
Curment Year (2021-22) | 2,006.959.26 | Met

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

ta. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 Page 168

File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 10 of 26

of 231
Printed: 11/30/2021 3:54 PM



2021-22 Flrst Interim
Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves® for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts? as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular
ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $71,000 (greater of) 0 to 300
4% or $71,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

* Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and Special
Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative
ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment, as
referenced in Education Code Section 42238.02, rounded to the nearest thousand.

3 A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. 666 660 642 |
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 4% } 4% ‘ 4% ’

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item t and, if Yes, enter
data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes
2. you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted.

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) {2023-24)

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11) 9.846,928.66 9,943,414.15 10,254,321.15
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through
(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)
3.  Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line B1 plus Line B2) 9,846,928.66 9,943,414.15 10,254,321.15
4.  Reserve Standard Percentage Level 4% 4% 4%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent
(Line B3 times Line B4) 393,877.15 397,736.57 410,172.85
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount
($71,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0) 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00
7.  District's Reserve Standard
(Greater of LIine BS or Line B6) 393,877.15 397,736.57 410,172.85
California Dept of Education
SACS FinancFi)aI Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 Page 169 of 231

File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 11 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 3:54 PM



Hamilton Unified

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Schoo! Disirict Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI
10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI, If Form MYP| does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years.
Current Year
Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(Unrestricled resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 0.00
2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 119,479.15 397,736.57 410,172.85
3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 1,632,135.16 1,224,825.53 1,047,060.04
4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYP, Line E1d) 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
{Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00
6.  Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 0.00
7.  Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 0.00
8.  District's Available Reserve Amount
(Lines C1 thru C7) 1,651,614.31 1,622.562.10 1,457.232.89
9. District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only)
(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 16.77% 16.32% 14.21%
District's Reserve Standard
(Section 10B, Line 7): 393,877.15 397,736.57 410,172.85
Status: Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Availabie reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 12 of 26

Page 170 of 231

Printed: 11/30/2021 3:54 PM



2021-22 Flrst Interim

Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS|

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer,

81,

1a.

1b.

S2.

ta.

1b.

83.

1a.

1b.

S4.

1a.

1b.

Contingent Liabilities

Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g,, financial or program audits, litigation,
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the budget? No

If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have
changed since budget adoption by more than five percent? Yes

If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

The district is using one time COVID funds for additional personnel, but the districl is aware and will make the necessary adjusiments when the one
time revenues are depleted.

Temporary Interfund Borrowings

Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds?
(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) No

If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:

Contingent Revenues

Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No

If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 Page 171 of 231
File: csl (Rev02/26/2021) Page 13 of 26 9 Printed: 11/30/2021 3:54 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S§5. Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the generat fund to restricted resources in the generat fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal
years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the general fund budget.

5.0% to +5.0%
District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Cagital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the First interim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter
First interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the First Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. If Form MYPI exists, the data will
be extracted into the First Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button for
llem 1d; all other data will be calculated.

Budget Adoption First Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, ltem S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of Change Status
1a. Contrlbutions, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Current Year (2021-22) (460,781.00) (460,781.00)| 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) (460,781.00) (460,781.00)| 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) (460,781.00) (460,781.00)| 0.0% 0.00 Met
1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1c.  Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Year (2021-22) 103,000.00 103,000.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 103,000.00 103,000.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 103,000.00 103,000.00 | 0.0% 000 | Met
1d.  Capital Project Cost Overruns
Have capital project cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may impact the
general fund operational budget? No

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

$5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for ltem 1d.

ta. MET - Projected contributions have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Exptanation:
(required if NOT met)

1b.  MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 14 of 26 Page 172 9;!;.115:311/30/2021 3:54 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

1c.  MET - Projecied transfers out have not changed since budget adoptlon by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1d.  NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since budget adoption that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:
(required if YES)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
Flle: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 15 of 26 Page 1 73 9&&%1/30/2021 3:55 PM



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

S$6. Long-term Commitments

2021-22 First Interim

General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

Identify alt existing and new multiyear commitments® and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

11 76562 0000000
Form 01CSI

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

" Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoption data exist (Form 01CS, ltem S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for Item 1b.
Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in item 2, as applicable. If no Budget Adoption data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter

all other data, as applicable,

1. a. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments?
(If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C)

b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred

since budget adoption?

‘ Yes |

[ ]

2, IfYesto ltem 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in Item S7A.

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2021

Leases

Cerlificates of Participation

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program

State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

GO Bonds, 2018 Election 33 Fund 51, object 8600 Fund 51, object 7600 1,995,000
TOTAL: 1,995,000 |
Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continued) P&l (P&l (P&l (P&

Leases

Certificates of Participation

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program

State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

GO Bonds, 2018 Election 288,900 226,800 73,800 73,800

Total Annual Payments: 288,900 226,800 73,800 73,800
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2020-21)7 No No No

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 16 of 26

Page 174 of

Int(%:31 %30/2021 3:55 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a.  No - Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanatlon: HUSD paid off Hamilton USD 1998 Refunding Bonds on November 1st, 2021. Principal $182,700 and Interest $1,964.03 (90 days at 4.30%).
(Required if Yes Annual payments are based on bond debt service schedules. Payments are made out of Fund 51 - Bond Interest and Redemption Fund.
to increase in tota!
annual payments)

'S6C. identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2,

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

No

2. No- Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for fong-term commitment.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csl (Rev02/26/2021) Page 17 of 26 Page 1 75 9£1tg:311/30/2021 3:55 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI

§7. Unfunded Liabilities

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since budget adoption, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, ltem S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and
First Interim data in items 2-4.

1. a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4) Yes

b. if Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPEB liabilities?

Yes
¢. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPEB contributions?
Yes
Budget Adoption
2. OPEB Liabilities {Form 01CS, Item S7A) First Interim
a. Total OPEB liability 2,354,533.00 2,753,694.00
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable) 0.00 0.00
¢. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b) 2,354,533.00 2.753,694.00
d. Is total OPERB liability based on the district's estimate
or an actuarial valuation? Actuarial Actuarial
e. |f based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date
of the OPEB valuation, Jun 30, 2019 Jun 30, 2020
3. OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB actuarially determined conlribution (ADC) if available, per Budget Adoption
actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement Method (Form 01CS, Item STA) First Interim
Current Year (2021-22) 235,312.00 238,856.00
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 235,312.00 238.856.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 235,312.00 238,856.00
b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year (2021-22) 184,240.00 178,605.00
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 185,770.00 131,353.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 185,770.00 131,353.00
c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount)
Current Year (2021-22) 43,610.00 131,353.00
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 43,610.00 131,353.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 43,610.00 131,353.00
d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Year (2021-22) 4 3
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 4 3
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 4 3

4. Comments;

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 18 of 26 Page 176 9&:3:31/30/2021 3:55 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S78B. |dentification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, ltem S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and
First Interim data in items 2-4.

1. a. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
workers' compensation, employee health and welfare, or
property and liability? (Do not include OPEB; which is covered in

Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4) No

b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in self-insurance liabilities?

n/a

c. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in self-insurance contributions?

Budget Adoption
2. Self-Insurance Liabilities (Form 01CS, ltem S7B) First Interim

a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs |
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs [

3.  Self-Insurance Contributions Budget Adoption
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs (Form 01CS, Item S7B) First Interim
Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

4, Comments:

Californla Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 Paage 177 f 3
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 19 of 26 9 grlnte%: 11/30/2021 3:55 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI

§8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since budget adoption, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include ail contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the
required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal
years.

If salary and benefit negotlations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classifled staff:
The schaol district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education
(COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the district goveming board and
superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certiflcated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? No

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.
If No, continue with section S8A.

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) {2022-23) (2023-24)
Number of certificated (non-management) futi-
time-equivalent (FTE) positions 34.0 420 420 420
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? No

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding pubiic disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5,
If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. Yes

Megotiations Settled Sin udget Adoption
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: [ ]

2b.  Per Government Code Section 3547,5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? n/a
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4.  Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: I | End Date: | J

5.  Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) {2023-24)

Is the cost of salary settiement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

ldentify the source of funding that will be used to support muitiyear salary commitments:

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 Paage 178 3
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 20 of 26 g g’ﬁtt%: 1130/2021 3:55 PM



Hamilton Unified

Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review

Neqotiations Not Settled

6.  Costof a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
Total cost of H&W benefits

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Ll e

Certlficated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption

Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
settlements included in the interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

2021-22 First Interim

General Fund

26,805 |

Current Year
(2021-22)

1st Subsequent Year
(2022-23)

11 76562 0000000
Form 01CSI

2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24)

67,012 |

67,012 |

67,012 |

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

(2021-22) {2022-23) {2023-24)
Yes Yes Yes
No

No new costs negotiated since 2021-22 budget adoption for prior year (2020-21).

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3.  Percent change in step & column over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Attritlon (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition inciuded in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Certlficated {(Non-management) - Other

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Yes Yes Yes
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) {2022-23) (2023-24)
Yes Yes Yes
Yes Yes Yes

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Possible one-time $500 bonus per employee in 2021-22 - pending board approval.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 21 of 26

Page 179 of 23102021 5:55pm



2021-22 First Interim
Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

$8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agre its - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classlfled Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption?
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section $8C. No
If No, continue with section S8B.

Classlfied (Non-management) Salary and Beneflt Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Number of classified (non-management)
FTE positions 16.5 19.0 190 19.0
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? | Yes ]

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No

Negetiations Settled Since Budgel Adoplion
2a.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: [ 1173121 and 12/8/21 |

2b.  Per Government Code Section 3547,5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? Yes
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: Nov 04, 2021

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? No
if Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: | Jul 01, 2020 | End Date: | Jun 30, 2022 |
5.  Salary settlement: Curent Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

Is the cost of salary settiement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? Yes Yes Yes

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

ldentify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Classified staff received a 1% increase for 2020-21 and a 4% increase for 2021-22, The source of funding for the salary commitments is from LCFF
funds. In anticipation for increases occuring in 2021-22, the district built into the 2021-22 budget a 3.5% (1% for 20-21; 2.5% for 21-22) salary increase.
The district plans to update the 2021-22 budget to reflect the additional 1.5% (5%-3.5%).

Meqgotiations Mot Settled

6.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits ! ‘

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases | I |

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 22 of 26 Page 180 ﬂ#ne%qzao/zom 3:55 PM



2021-22 First Interim

Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classlfied (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes
2. Total cost of H&W benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4, Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year
Classlfled (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption
Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
settlements included in the interim? Yes
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Classified staff received a 1% increase for 2020-21 after the 2021-22 budget was adopted. This was already built into the original 2021-22 budget in
anticipation of settling a 1% increase for 2020-21.

Classified (Non-management) Step and Column AdJustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2, Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Classifled (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Classlfied (Non-management) - Other

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) {2022-23) (2023-24)
Yes Yes Yes
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Yes Yes Yes
Yes Yes Yes

List other significant conlract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Possible one-time $500 bonus per employee in 2021-22 - pending board approval.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 23 of 26

Page 181 of 231

Printed: 11/30/2021 3:55 PM




2021-22 First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

11 76562 0000000
Form 01CS|

Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

SBC. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions

in this section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confldential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reportlnl_g Perlod

Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? No
If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9.
If No, continue with section S8C.
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions 11.5 11.5 11.5 11.5
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption?
If Yes, complete question 2. No
IF No, complete questions 3 and 4.
1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied? Yes
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.
Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2.  Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) {2022-23) (2023-24)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?
Total cost of salary settlement
Change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")
Negoliatlons Mot Settled
3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 13,788 |
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 34,470 | 34,470 | 34,470 |
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits {2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Total cost of H&W benefits

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4.  Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step and column over prior year

Management/Supervisor/Confidential

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

Other Benefits {(mlleage, bonuses, etc.) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes
2.  Total cost of other benefits
3.  Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 Page 182 of 231
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 24 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 3:55 PM



2021-22 Flrst Interim

General Fund 11 76562 0000000
School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

S$9. Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed.

_S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1. If Yes, enter data in Item 2 and provide the reports referenced in item 1.

1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund
balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report for
each fund.

If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and
explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 Paage 183 of 231
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 25 of 26 g Printed: 11/30/2021 3:55 PM



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

11 76562 0000000
Form 01CSI

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A9; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9.

A1,

A2,

A3.

A4,

AS.

AB.

AT.

A8.

A9,

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a
negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance,
are used to determine Yes or No)

Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system?

Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years?

Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal year?

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retired employees?

Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system?

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.)

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months?

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Comments:
(optional)

End of School District First Interim Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 26 of 26

Page 184 of 231

Printed: 11/30/2021 3:55 PM



CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE CHECKLIST - September 2021

District Name:

Contact Name: Tiffany Wilhelm

Hamilton Unified School District

Phone:530-826-3261

Email: twilhelm@husdschools.org

POLICY TITLE OPTIONS/BLANKS ADOPT
DATE
BP 0470 COVID-19 Mitigation Plan New Law
BP 3516.5 Emergency Schedules New Law
BP 4131 Staff Development New Law
BP 6120 Response to Instruction and Intervention Policy Update
BP 6146.1 High School Graduation Requirements Policy Update
Fill in Blanks
Senior project & 20 hours of]
community service during
senior year
AR 6146.1 High School Graduation Requirements Policy Update
BP 6164.4 Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for [Policy Update
Special Education
AR 6164.4 Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for [Policy Update
Special Education
BP 6164.41 Children with Disabilities Enrolled by their New Policy
Parents in Private School
AR 6164.41 Children with Disabilities Enrolled by their Policy Update
Parents in Private School
BP 6164.5 Student Success Teams Policy Update
AR 6164.5 Student Success Teams Policy Update

Page 185 of 231




CSBA POLICY GUIDE SHEET
September 2021

Note: Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies, administrative regulations,
board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts and county offices of education
should review the sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly.

Board Policy 0470 - COVID-19 Mitigation Plan

Policy updated to add new note to reflect that districts are obligated to comply with COVID-19 mitigation
requirements from multiple jurisdictional authorities including the California Department of Public Health
(CDPH), the California Division of Occupational Safety and Health (Cal/OSHA), and local health authorities,
to reflect guidance from CDPH and Cal/OSHA's COVID-19 prevention program, and reflect requirements
for districts to create and post COVID-19 safety plans. Policy updated to direct the Superintendent and/or
designee to establish and maintain a COVID-19 safety plan that complies with public health guidance of
CDPH, the requirements of Cal/OSHA, any orders of state or local health authorities, and any other applicable
law and/or health order(s) and to omit specific details regarding COVID-19 mitigation practices due to the
evolving nature of public health guidance. Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 86, 2021) and NEW
LAW (AB 130, 2021) requiring the reporting of specified COVID-19 cases to CDPH and requiring the
reporting of other information to the California Collaborative for Educational Excellence (CCEE). Policy
updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 86, 2021) and NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) requiring districts that receive
Extended Learning Opportunities (ELO) grant funding to implement a learning recovery program that
provides supplemental instruction, support for social-emotional well-being, and to the maximum extent
permissible as specified in U.S. Department of Agriculture guidelines, meals and snacks, to eligible students.
Policy also updated to include promising practices for reengaging chronically absent students and to direct
the Superintendent or designee to ensure the continuity of instruction for students who may be under a
quarantine order to stay home by offering such students independent study or other instructional delivery
channels that allows the student to continue to participate in the instructional program to the greatest extent
possible.

Board Policy 3516.5 - Emergency Schedules

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) requiring districts applying to the Superintendent of
Public Instruction to obtain apportionment credit for days and minutes lost due to emergency closure after
September 1, 2021 to certify in an affidavit that the district has a plan for offering independent study within
10 days of school closure to impacted students. Policy also updated to reflect requirement that the plan for
independent study address the establishment, within a reasonable time, of independent study master
agreements and require the reopening in person once allowable under direction from the city or county health
officer.

Board Policy 4131 - Staff Development

Policy updated to incorporate concepts of student well-being and social-emotional development and learning
as it relates to professional development, to clarify that the development of the staff development program
includes creating, reviewing and amending the program, to reflect the State Board of Education's California
Digital Learning Integration and Standards Guidance regarding staff development in the use of technologies,
to reference NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) regarding requirements for districts offering technology-based
instruction pursuant to an independent study program, and to expand the list of characteristics that are
included in diverse student populations as related to staff development in meeting the needs of such students.
Policy also updated to enhance staff development regarding school climate to include acceptance, civility,
and positive behavioral interventions and supports, and staff development regarding student's mental and
physical health to include social-emotional learning and trauma-informed practices.

Page 186 of 231



Board Policy 6120 - Response to Instruction and Intervention

Policy updated to emphasize the importance of learning and behavioral outcomes and progress monitoring
as it relates to response to instruction and intervention (Rtl?), reference multi-tiered system of supports
(MTSS) and the integration of Rtl? into such frameworks, expand the list of individuals that may be included
in designing the district's Rtl? system, add the examination of student social-emotional well-being as one of
the bases for design, provide more detail regarding strategies and interventions including ten core components
of the RtI2 model identified by the California Department of Education, and that Rtl?> may be utilized as one
component when considering the referral of a student for evaluation for special education or other services.

Board Policy 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements

Policy updated to clarify requirements for mathematics coursework, reflect NEW LAW (AB 104, 2021)
which requires districts to exempt a student from district graduation requirements if the student was in the
third or fourth year of high school during the 2020-21 school year and is not on track to graduate in four
years, and to provide a student who was enrolled in the third or fourth year of high school during the 2020-
21 school year and is not on track to graduate in the 2020-21 or 2021-22 school years the opportunity to
complete the statewide coursework required for graduation, which may include, but is not limited to,
completion of the coursework through a fifth year of instruction, credit recovery, or other opportunity to
complete the required coursework.

Administrative Regulation 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements
Regulation updated to include material regarding the provision of information about graduation requirements
and credit recovery opportunities to students, parents/guardians, and the public, and to reflect requirements
regarding the provision of notice to eligible students about the availability of exemptions from local
graduation requirements when applicable.

Board Policy 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education
Policy updated to reference the U.S. Department of Education's (USDOE) Return to School Roadmap: Child
Find Under Part B of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act which reaffirms the obligation to fully
implement the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) during the COVID-19 pandemic,
including the requirement to meet child find obligations, and encourages districts to reexamine the efficacy
of existing child find practices in light of the educational disruptions caused by the COVID-19 pandemic.

Administrative Regulation 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education
Regulation updated to reference USDOE's Return to School Roadmap: Child Find Under Part B of the
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act which recommends that districts undertake new child find
activities in light of the educational disruptions caused by the COVID-19 pandemic and emphasizes that
students who are experiencing long-term COVID effects be referred for special education evaluation if their
symptoms are adversely impacting their ability to participate and learn in the general curriculum. Regulation
also updated to provide that the child find process includes the collection and screening of data to determine
if students are making adequate progress, to include the district's obligation to ensure that evaluations of
children suspected of having a disability are not delayed or denied because of the implementation of response
to intervention strategies, clarify material regarding referrals for initial evaluations, evaluation plans and
informed parent/guardian consent, reflect the timeline for the determination of whether the student is eligible
for special education and the educational needs of the student and when an Individualized Education Program
(IEP) meeting and the development of an IEP occurs, clarify the qualifications of personnel who administer
evaluations and reevaluations, add that the normal process of second-language acquisition as well as
manifestations of dialect and social linguistic variance not be diagnosed as a disabling condition, and clarify
material regarding Independent Educational Evaluations. Regulation also updated to reference M.M. v.
Lafayette School District, a Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals decision which held that the district violated
IDEA when it failed to provide parents with their child's response to instruction (RTI) data when seeking
informed consent for an initial evaluation.

Board Policy 6164.41 - Children with Disabilities Enrolled by their Parents in Private School
Policy updated to reorganize and clarify material.

Page 187 of 231



Administrative Regulation 6164.41 - Children with Disabilities Enrolled by their Parents in Private School
Regulation updated to reference USDOE's Return to School Roadmap: Child Find Under Part B of the
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act which recommends best practices for keeping parents/guardians,
teachers, and private school officials informed of the child find process, enhance the section regarding
consultation with private school representatives, and reference USDOE's Questions and Answers on Serving
Children with Disabilities Placed by their Parents in Private School which emphasizes that districts may not
require a private school to implement a RTI process before evaluating parentally-placed private school
children. Regulation also updated to add that evaluation of all identified parentally-placed private school
children with disabilities be conducted as specified in BP/AR - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals
for Special Education including obtaining parent/guardian consent, that the district is required to make a free
appropriate public education available to a child residing in the district who is eligible for an IEP, and to
clarify material regarding the qualification requirements of private elementary and secondary school teachers
providing equitable services to parentally-placed private school children.

Board Policy 6164.5 - Student Success Teams

Policy updated to reference that the student success team (SST) process is not required by law and that the
policy reflects best practices, clarify those who are encouraged to collaborate in SSTs, include social and
emotional difficulties when evaluating the strengths and needs of students and establishing interventions,
emphasize the importance of each student maximizing their potential, specify who may refer students to
SSTs, add types of materials appropriate for collection, analysis and review by the SST, provide for the
development of a plan to support the student and adjustments to such plan, reflect that the SST process shall
not delay or deny a referral for evaluation for eligibility for special education, reference MTSS and the
integration of SSTs with such supports, and add staff development which may be provided to strengthen the
effectiveness of SSTs.

Administrative Regulation 6164.5 - Student Success Teams

Regulation updated to reference that the SST process is not required by law and that the regulation reflects
best practices, emphasize the importance of school counselors in the SST membership, provide that the
makeup of each individual SST is at the district's discretion, reference the ability of districts to appoint a
districtwide or schoolwide SST coordinator, identify teachers specifically as school staff with whom
consultation may occur, add types of materials appropriate for collection to inform SST members, and add
the development of a plan, and adjustments to the plan and related interventions, as one of the SST
responsibilities.

Page 188 of 231



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Agenda Item Number: 15f Date: 12/8/2021

Agenda Item Description:
Approve Campus Supervisor/Crossing Guard Position

Background:

To better meet the health and safety needs of our students, HUSD and CSEA have agreed on the creation
of a new District position, Campus Supervisor/Crossing Guard. This position will be responsible primarily
for overseeing non-classroom activities in and around campus including both the supervision and

support of students.

Status:
Pending Board Approval

Fiscal Impact:
This position is placed at Range 7.0 on the CSEA salary schedule.

Educational Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Recommend board approve Campus Supervisor/Crossing Guard Position

Page 189 of 231




HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Job Description

JOB TITLE: CAMPUS SUPERVISOR/CROSSING GUARD

SALARY RANGE: Range 7.0 DIVISION: Classified

DEPARTMENT: Site Administration LOCATION:  Various District Sites

REPORTS TO: Site Principal WORK YEAR: School Days Only + 2 inservice days
APPROVED BY: Governing Board DATE: December 2021

SUMMARY: Under the direction of the site principal, the Campus Supervisor/Crossing Guard supervises, directs, and
controls campus order of students, inside and outside of the classroom. Campus Supervisor/Crossing Guard will enforce
safe and responsible school culture rules for students. Under the direction of the site Principal, the Campus
Supervisor/Crossing Guard will supervise children walking to and from school as they cross streets, roads, or highways
as needed.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: Other related duties may be assigned.
1. Oversee and maintain supervision of all aspects of students on campus grounds.
Apply school rules fairly and equitably for all children.
Identify and report campus issues that may adversely impact campus safety and security.
Possess the ability to verbally or physically intervene in an altercation.
Direct and/or escort students to class and/or office.
Greet and refer visitors to the office.
Observe, mediate, and advise students who appear to be engaged in personal confrontation or conflict.
Demonstrate the ability to respond appropriately to emergency situations.
9. Attend meetings and in-service trainings as requested.
10. Make oral and/or written reports to the site supervisor as needed.
11. Perform other related duties as assigned.

O No kW

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each
essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability
required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential
functions.

Knowledge of and/or ability to:
1. Understand and follow oral and written instructions.
2. Use tact, discretion, and courtesy at all times.
3. Establish and maintain effective working relationships with District staff, faculty, students, and others

Page |1
To Negotiations: November 9, 2021
Ratified: November 18, 2021
Board Adopted: December 8 , 2021
Revision:

Campus Supervisor/Crossing Guard
Page 190 of 231



encountered in the course of work.

Understand school and traffic patterns.

Possess public relation skills.

Ability to work outdoors in inclement weather.

Ability to maintain a positive attitude when on school campus and when representing the District.
Ability to work cooperatively with students, teachers, and administrators.

Must possess flexibility and tolerance to work with students in a variety of situations.

© oo N R

EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE: High school diploma or General Educational Development (GED)
equivalency certificate is required. Three months related experience and/or training or equivalent combination of
education and experience is required.

LANGUAGE SKILLS: Ability to read and comprehend simple instructions, short correspondence, and memos.
Ability to write simple correspondence. Ability to effectively present information in one-on-one and small group
situations to students, parents, and other employees.

MATHEMATICAL SKILLS: Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using whole
numbers, common fractions, and decimals. Ability to compute rate, ratio and percent.

REASONING ABILITY: Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out instructions furnished in written,
oral, or diagram form. Ability to deal with problems in the workplace with some direction. Maintain cooperative
working conditions with students, teachers, administrators, and co-workers.

CERTIFICATES AND LICENSES: Valid California Driver’s License (required by the first day of service).
First Aid Certificate preferred.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: The physical demands here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. While performing the duties of this job, the employee is
regularly required to stand, walk, reach with hands and arms, and stoop or kneel. The employee must occasionally lift
and/or move fifty (50) pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision and the ability to
adjust focus. The use of sharp implements and dangerous equipment that when improperly used may cause injury or
death are utilized while performing these job functions.

WORK ENVIRONMENT: The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an
employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. The employee is continuously interacting
with public, staff, and students. The employee frequently will be required to meet multiple demands from several
people. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential
functions. The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate and it may occasionally be heavy. While
performing the duties of this job, the employee, is occasionally exposed to wet and/or humid conditions, fumes or
airborne particles, extreme cold, extreme heat, and minor risk of electrical shock.

Page | 2
To Negotiations: November 9, 2021
Ratified: November 18, 2021
Board Adopted: December 8 , 2021
Revision:

Campus Supervisor/Crossing Guard
Page 191 of 231



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Hamilton High School Library
620 Canal Street, Hamilton City, CA 95951
Wednesday, October 20, 2021

5:30 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only
5:30 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below (For Board Only)
6:00 p.m. Reconvene to open session no later than 6:30 p.m.

1.0 OPENING BUSINESS:
a. Callto order and roll call at 5:30 p.m.

V__ Hubert “Wendell” Lower, President V__Rod Boone, Clerk 0 Gabriel Leal
V___Genaro Reyes V__Ray Odom

2.0 IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board
may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item. None

4.0 ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

a. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation. Government Code section 54957, subdivision (b)(1). Superintendent.
Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator,
Superintendent Jeremy Powell regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

d. Conference with Real Property Negotiators. Property: Westermann property north of Hamilton High School,
approximately located at 500 Sixth Street, Hamilton City, CA 95951 (APN: 032-230-015-000). Agency
Negotiator: Jeremy Powell, Superintendent; Matt Juhl-Darlington, Attorney for District. Negotiating Parties:
Westermann Family and Hamilton Unified School District. Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment.

e. Conference with labor Negotiator Gov. Code sec. 54957.6, subd. (a). Agency designated representative: Dr.
Jeremy Powell; Employee Organization: Hamilton Teachers Association.

Report out action taken in closed session. No action to report out.
5.0 PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE: 6:11 p.m. lead by Dr. Powell

6.0 ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

Motion to adopt the agenda by Mr. Boone 2 by Mr. Odom. Motion Carried 4-0
Leal: Absent Lower: AYE
Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE
Odom: AYE

7.0 COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:
a. Board Member Comments/Reports
i. Mr. Reyes shared upcoming HES Halloween Carnival
b. ASB President Report for Hamilton High School by Lexi Villegas - absent
c. District Reports (written)
i. Technology Report by Frank James & Derek Hawley (handout)
ii. Nutrition Services Report by Sean Montgomery (p. 4)
iii. Operations Report by Alan Joksch (p. 5)
d. Principal and Dean of Student Reports (written)
i. Kathy Thomas, Hamilton Elementary School Principal (p. 6)
ii. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students (p. 7)
iii. Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal - absent
iv. Sylvia Robles, Adult School (p. 8)
Page 192 of 231



e. Chief Business Official Report by Kristen Hamman (written) (p. 9)
f.  Superintendent Report by Jeremy Powell (written) (p. 11)

8.0 PRESENTATIONS:
a. None

9.0 CORRESPONDENCE:
a. None

10.0 INFORMATION ITEMS:
a. HUSD Enrollment History for 5 years (p. 13)
b. Bond Status (Fund 21) Update (p. 15)
i. Dr.Powell asked the board if all annual fund updates through 2018-19 should continue to be included
in future packets
ii. Mr. Lower requested to remove 2018-19 and keep the others

11.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS:
a. HUSD Draft Board Meeting Dates for 2022 (p. 19)
i. After brief discussion, it was decided that two options would be presented for approval at the next
board meeting
1. Option to keep as presented
2. Option to remove some special meetings and include material in regular if possible
b. CSBA Policies Review and Discussion 1% Readings (p. 20)
i. Board Policy 0470: COVID-19 Mitigation Plan

ii. Board Policy 3516.54: Emergency Schedules

iii. Board Policy 4131: Staff Development

iv. Board Policy 6120: Response to Instruction and Intervention

v. Board Policy 6146.1: High School Graduation Requirements
1. A brief discussion was held about current graduation requirements
2. A possibility of adding a mentorship program or giving community service hours for the one

run by GCOE was discussed
3. A question about the possibility of honorary diploma opportunities came up and will be
looked into
vi. Administrative Regulation 6146.1: High School Graduation Requirements
vii. Board Policy 6164.4: Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education
viii. Administrative Regulation 6164.4: Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education

ix. Board Policy 6164.41: Children with Disabilities Enrolled by their Parents in Private School

X. Board Policy 6164.5: Student Success Teams

xi. Administrative Regulation: 6164.5: Student Success Teams

12.0 PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be
heard (agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and
15 minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.
No public comment was made

13.0 ACTION ITEMS:
a. Adopt ESSER Il Expenditure Plan & Safe Return to In-Person Instruction & Continuity of Services Plan (p. 111)
Dr. Powell reviewed

Motion to adopt by Mr. Reyes 2" by Mr. Odom. Motion Carried 4-0
Leal: Absent Lower: AYE
Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE
Odom: AYE

Page 193 of 231



b. Approve updated bid from Steel-Crete for safety measures on the Hamilton Elementary fence (p. 125)

Dr. Powell reviewed
Motion to approve bid by Mr. Reyes 2" by Mr. Boone.

Motion Carried 4-0

Leal: Absent Lower: AYE
Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE
Odom: AYE

c. Approve CSEA Salary Study Job Adjustments (p. 128)

Dr. Powell reviewed
Motion to approve by Mr. Boone 2™ by Mr. Reyes.

Motion Carried 4-0

Leal: Absent Lower: AYE
Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE
Odom: AYE

14.0 CONSENT AGENDA: Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one
motion. There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public
request specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda
approved by the Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

a. Minutes from Regular Board Meeting on September 22, 2021 (p. 129)

b. Minutes from Special Board Meeting on September 22, 2021 (p. 133)

c. Minutes from Special Board Meeting on October 6, 2021 (p. 134)

d. Delete the following Administrative Regulations from HUSD Policy Manual:

Current DISTRICT TITLE Deleted Reason for Deletion
Regulation by CSBA

Number

0520.2-R(1) Title I Improvement Schools 10/17 Fed program suspended.
0520.3-R(1) Title | Improvement Districts 10/17 Fed program suspended.

4112.24-R(1)
Child Left Behind Act

Teacher Qualifications Under The No | 5/16

Policy, regulation, and exhibits deleted
since NEW FEDERAL LAW (P.L. 114-95)
repealed requirements that teachers
meet criteria of "highly qualified"
teachers, as defined.

6162.52-R(1)

High School Exit Examination

12/17 New law AB 830 repeals the
requirement to pass the high school exit

exam as a condition of graduation.

e. Warrants and Expenditures (p. 136)

f. Interdistrict Transfers (new only; elementary students reapply annually).

i. Out
1. Hamilton Elementary School
a. None
2. Hamilton High School
a. None
ii. In
1. Hamilton Elementary School
a. 4thx1
b. 7"x1
2. Hamilton High School
a. None

g. Personnel Actions as Presented:
i. New hires:

Page 194 of 231




Jonathan Romano

ii. Resignations/Retirement:
Chris Kitahara

Marilyn Langan
Maxwell Montgomery
Liliana Malagon
Steven Jerome
Jonathan Romano

Motion to approved consent agenda by Mr.

District Universal — Maintenance &
Transportation

District Universal — Maintenance &
Transportation

Paraeducator/Library Media Technician
Paraeducator/Library Media Technician
Preschool Teacher (Classified)

JV Girls Basketball

District Custodian

Odom 2 by Mr. Reyes.

HUSD

HUSD

HES

HES
Preschool
HHS
HUSD

Motion Carried 4-0

Leal: Absent Lower: AYE
Boone: AYE Reyes: AYE
Odom: AYE

15.0 ADJOURNMENT: at 6:37 p.m.

X

Rod Boone
HUSD Board Clerk

X

Jeremy Powell, Ed.D.

Superintendent

Page 195 of 231




HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Hamilton High School Library
620 Canal Street, Hamilton City, CA 95951
Wednesday, November 3, 2021

5:00 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only
5:00 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below (For Board Only)
5:30 p.m. Reconvene to open session no later than 5:30 p.m.

1.0 OPENING BUSINESS:

a. Callto order and roll call at 5:00 p.m.

V__ Hubert “Wendell” Lower, President 0 Rod Boone, Clerk V__ Gabriel Leal
V___Genaro Reyes V__Ray Odom

2.0 IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board

may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item. None

4.0 ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

a. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation. Government Code section 54957, subdivision (b)(1). Superintendent.
Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator,
Superintendent Jeremy Powell regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

d. Conference with labor Negotiator Gov. Code sec. 54957.6, subd. (a). Agency designated representative: Dr.
Jeremy Powell; Employee Organization: Hamilton Teachers Association.

e. Conference with Real Property Negotiators. (Gov. Code § 54956.8) Property: Edgewater Park property located
at corner of Park Ave. and Sacramento Ave., Hamilton City, CA 95951 (APN: 032-24-0-002-9). Agency
Negotiator: Jeremy Powell, Superintendent; Rachel Brilliant, Attorney for District. Negotiating Parties: Hamilton
City Community Services District and Hamilton Unified School District. Under negotiation: consideration for
transfer of title

Report out action taken in closed session. No action to report out

5.0 PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE: 5:31 p.m. lead by Mr. Leal

6.0 ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

Note change to item 8.0 a. should say Educator Effectiveness Block Grant

Motion to adopt the agenda with that change by Mr. Leal 2" by Mr. Odom. Motion Carried 4-0
Leal: AYE Lower: AYE
Boone: Absent Reyes: AYE
Odom: AYE

7.0 PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be

heard (agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and
15 minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

8.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS:

a. Educator Effectiveness Black Grant

Page 196 of 231



9.0 ACTION ITEMS:

a. Approve Tentative Agreement between CSEA and HUSD 2020-2023
b. Approve Classified 2020-21 salary schedule containing 1% retro 7/1/2020 — 6/30/2021. Retro to be paid on

11/30/21

c. Approve Classified 2021-22 salary schedule containing 4% retro 7/1/2021 — 11/10/2021. Retro to be paid

11/30/21
Dr. Powell reviewed action items a, b, c

Motion to approve items a, b, and c by Mr. Leal 2" by Mr. Reyes.

Motion Carried 4-0

Leal: AYE Lower: AYE
Boone: Absent Reyes: AYE
Odom: AYE

d. Approve 2021-22 District Calendar Changes:

i. Change Friday, November 12, 2021 from a regular Friday schedule school day to a non-school

day/non-work day

ii. Change Friday, March 18, 2022 from a non-student/District PD Day to regular Friday schedule school

day

iii. Change Monday, June 6, 2022 from a non-work day to a District PD Day
Dr. Powell reviewed proposed calendar changes and accepted a parent comment of thanks

Motion to approve by Mr. Reyes 2" by Mr. Leal.

Motion Carried 4-0

Leal: AYE Lower: AYE
Boone: Absent Reyes: AYE
Odom: AYE

e. Approve one-time off Salary Schedule payment of $500 to each member of CSEA, HTA and non-represented

employees
Dr. Powell reviewed proposed payment

A question was posed if this would apply to GCOE staff working in HUSD

Clarification was made that this applies to HUSD bargaining units only

Motion to approve by Mr. Leal 2 by Mr. Odom.

Motion Carried 4-0

Leal: AYE Lower: AYE
Boone: Absent Reyes: AYE
Odom: AYE

10.0 ADJOURNMENT: at 5:44 p.m.

X

Rod Boone
HUSD Board Clerk

X

Jeremy Powell, Ed.D.

Superintendent

Page 197 of 231



Hamilton Unified School District

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

(Education Code § 35186)

Person completing this form: Jeremy Powell Title: Superintendent

Quarterly Report Submission Date:

(check one)

January 2021
April 2021
July 2021
October 2021

(I

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting:  December 8, 2021

Please check the box that applies:

X No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above.

] Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter
indicated above. The following chart summarizes the nature and
resolution of these complaints.

Total No. of No. Resolved No. Unresolved
Complaints

Textbooks and 0

Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancy or 0

Misassignment

Facilities Conditions 0

TOTALS 0

Dr. Jeremy Powell, Superintendent

Date Signed

Page 198 of 231




MFEE / ALA / Cal Poly Tour

Kate Matthews
Ximena Hernandez
Kaitlyn Kampmann
Elia Mendez
Valeria Linarez
Analise Sanchez

Chaperons:

Isela Leal

Jasmine Diaz

Priscilla Hernandez Reyes
Nayeli Oseguera

Riley Stickney

Gloria Hernandez

Ms. Lohse Ms. Hautala

570-3778

Event Date: January 20t -24t

Caden Titus
Joe Carlos
Connor Bonesio
Claire Boles
Bryant Odom

Mr. Martin

The above students signed up to attend the Made for Excellence Conference or Advanced
Leadership Academy at the Embassy Suites in Monterey. Prior to the event Hamilton
City FFA will travel to San Luis Obispo for a college tour of Cal Poly.

Students must pay a $50 non-refundable deposit to attend the event. Hamilton City FFA
will pay for the hotels, but students need to bring money for meals. Students attending

are encouraged to sell 1 case of olive oil to help pay for the event.

While attending the conference students must wear official dress. The attire for the
campus tour is business casual. Students will also visit the Monterey Bay Aquarium.

Please call Ms. Lohse if you have any questions.

Hotels:

Embassy Suites
333 Madonna Road
San Luis Obispo, CA

Embassy Suites

1441 Canyon Del Rey Boulevard

Seaside, CA

Page 199 of 231



2021-22
WINTER BREAK
— OFFICE HOURS

District Office, Hamilton High School, Ella Barkley High School, Hamilton Adult Ed
& Hamilton Elementary School

No school for students: Monday, December 20, 2021 - Friday January 7, 2022

Monday, December 20,2021 ......ccceeeveeiiviveeeeeeeeinnns 8:00AM to 4:00PM
Tuesday, December 21, 2021 .......ccoceeeeecveeeeeciieeeenns 8:00AM to 4:00PM
Wednesday, December 22, 2021........ccccceeecvveeennnen. 8:00AM to 12:00PM
Thursday, December 23, 2021........ccoevevvrveeeeeeeeeennns Closed

Friday, December 24, 2021.........ccccovveeeecvveeeeerieeeens Closed

Monday, December 27, 2021 ........coceeeeecvveeeeecrieeeenns 8:00AM to 4:00PM
Tuesday, December 28, 2021 .......ccooevveivrreeeeeeeeeennnns 8:00AM to 4:00PM
Wednesday, December 29, 2021........cccceeeeeennnnnnennn. 8:00AM to 4:00PM
Thursday, December 30, 2021.......cccceeeecvvveeeecrieeeennns Closed

Friday, December 31, 2021.......ccccccvveeeecvieeeeeiieee s Closed

Monday, January 3, 2022........cccceeeeveeeeecieeeeeiieee s 8:00AM to 4:00PM
Tuesday, January 4, 2022........ccccceeeeeeeecciiieeeee e 8:00AM to 4:00PM
Wednesday, January 5, 2022.......cccccvivveeeeeeeccnnnnnnnn. 8:00AM to 4:00PM
Thursday, January 6, 2022 ........ccccecvveeeiecveeeecciieeeenns 8:00AM to 4:00PM
Friday, January 7, 2022 .......coccveeeivcieeeeeiieeeeeiieee s 8:00AM to 4:00PM

Please note, above hours are limited and subject to change based on staffing availability.

:»}g:&
¥ .
gy
* HOLIDRYS *

FROM ALL OF US AT HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

N
Y
—%%
o
o é“’

Page 200 of 231



N :3I0§ uUT SWTrl PUBR 9318g ITPNY SpnTdoul

X iNIL IODUSA Spniour
N :0s3@ 3093[qo @pnroul

N :SSSIPpPY Spniourl

X :UsSeD BUTATOADY 9pnToul

0200 :yd3leq oL

0200 :U93BJ WOIJ

TTY ¥ :sn3els yodjed

0

HOVd T€:LT TC/%T/0T 6T°00°1T

00SAdY

LSITIYd HTEVAVd SINNODDY

0zZsvse

1202 €2 ¥YAHWHAON:0C HOLVH
“LSIT "TOOHDS JIIAINN NOLTIWVH ZTO

Page 201 of 231



LT 6%
¥0°¥60
¥8°LLT
0v-9¢

00°9%6
06°SL
09°TST
00°€TT
05798
05°95
00°€TT
00°TLT
05758
00°S9T
00" %LT
TAT=EN)E
O SC|
0% LY
09°%6
00°ETT
0ISIRS.S]
0% "%0T
09°80¢C

GL°S08
SL°S08

00°90T
00°90T

00-6LC
00°6LC

JUNOWY
F=¥3Ixg

T

00°0
L 00°0
44 0070
00°0

T
00°0
00°0
000
00°0
000
000
000
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
00°0
00°0
000
00°0
00°0

'
‘e 08-2z2'%

00°0

00°6LC

asN  Jwy bt
-3 wisL-¥ ST FF

ZEEZ

EEEEEEEEECEEEEEEEE

SdWEL

<< uado >>
gO¥d T€:LT TZ2/%T/0T 61°00° 1 00SA4AY

00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T SZT6ST TZ0Z/LZ/60 STH000-04

00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T € STT6ST 120Z/LZ/60 STH000-04

00000-000-000-00L%-00L€E-0000-0-0TES-€T € 661652 T202/LZ/60 STH000-0d

00000-000-000-00€£%-00LE-0000-0-0T€ES-€T T 661652 1202/LZ/60 ST®000-0d
0D NOSTHINYA 00/%9L000

* 00°9%6°'T LNNOWY INHWAVd TY.LOL
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00L€-0000-0-0C€ES-ET € 6LETOY TE0ZT/0E/60 0Z%000-0d 60Z0CT
00000-000-000-00L%-00LC-0000-0-0T€ES-ET T 6LETOY T20ZT/0E/60 0Z2%000-0d 60202
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 8ZETO0¥ TZ0Z/LZ/60 0Z¥000-0d 60202Z
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0CES-ET C 8ZET0% TE0Z/LZ/60 0Z%¥000-0d 6020ZT
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02E5-ET T L6EEOT TTOT/E€2/60 0Z¥000-0Od 6020TT
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T L6EEOT TTOZ/ET/60 0Z%000-0d 60202T
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T T9EE0P T20Z/02/60 0TH000-0Od 60ZT0ZT
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0CES-ET € T9E€E0% T120Z/0T/60 0ZH000-0d 60Z0ZT
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0CES-ET T O0FEEO0Y TZOZ/9T/60 0Z¥000-0d 6020ZZ
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000~-0-0TES-ET T 0%EE0% TCOZ/9T/60 0Z¥000-0d 60202T
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 269T0% TZOZ/ET/60 0Z%000-0d 6020ZT
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02ES-ET € Z69T0% TTZOZ/ET/60 0T¥000-0d 60202C
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0CES-E€T T ZOEEOF TZ02/60/60 0Z¥000-0d 60202C
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T ZOEE0Y 1202/60/60 0Z¥000-04 60Z02T
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 08L20% T202/90/60 02%000-0d 60Z0ZZ
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0CES-€T € 08L20% TZOZ/90/60 0Z¥000-0d 60202T
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02ES-ET ¢ 6SL20% T20Z/20/60 0Z%000-0d 6020CZ
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 65LZ0% TZ0¢/20/60 0Z%000-0d 602022
000000000 DNILNGIILSIA TTINIOD 00/820000
* GL S08'E LNNOWY INAWAYd TYLOL

00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-CTZE-TO0 €

HONFIDS STOOLS I¥9866%STS T20Z/L0/0T 8S22Z0-0d 68T0ZZ

0D A1dS TYOIDOTOIH ¥NITONND 00/%€2000

+ 00°90T LNNOWY ILNIWAVd 'TYIOL

00000-000-000-0685-00LC-0000-0-0000-T0 T

9LTE9T:T€0C IddS-XTINC TZ0Z/90/0T 82%000-0d 2ZTI0ZZ

WAL -SILSTVO 00/%EE000

* 00°6LC INNOWY LNAWAVd TYLOL

00000-000-00T-0025-000T-0TTT-0-L2T%-TO0 T

aq ¥pg 3ts [Qo oung [ROD A S99 PA
wnu JUNODDY  WNU YEY

9dA3 a3rsodsg wnu QI XeL

TZ0Z ST ¥YIGWIAON:0Z HOLYH 0200
LSITHId HATHYAVd SINNODOY 02S%SL  “ISIA TTOOHDS GAIAINN NOLTIWVH CTO

NOTIVHD XHTV‘ZSSS¥0S T20Z/22/60 052220-0d T8TI0ZT
HOY¥VISHE ® NOILVOAJH 40 NVdANd 00/160200

uotadiaosaqg s3eq sousxazay bau
Sweu 3Tway IPPY/IOPUSA

FHOLIYE 120C tC JHGWHAON:(0Z HOLVHE

Page 202 of 231



9€°S%%
EAa=144

89°SLT
0% "SO0T
827 0L

ZL 8¢t
CL BCE

%" €95
2% E9S

Z6°Lc0
6L°%22
L9 ES

98 %SS
CERSST
9" %S%
66802
S9°8%9
£9°8¢8
6L°¢ETT
00°8S

€0° 2S¢t
TO LEL
cT 08

Junoury
F293xXd

‘BT + 9€°G%% ‘BT INNOWY INAWAY] TYIOL
‘BT 9€°GPF ‘FT d NN 00000-000-000-0029-0058-0000-0-2TZ€-T0 T 0T-60T0% TZ0Z/ET/0T €€£2220-0d ZST0ZZT
OLEQEETHE DNI SWALSASHTHIL JONAYD  00/%Z0000
* 89°SLT INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-0295-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0 Z TE/2T-T/0T*SS¥6S0S0TIY T20Z/T0/0T %Z%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T TE/ZT-T/0T!SS¥P6S0SO0TIN T20Z/T0/0T %Z%000-0d
SNOIILNTOS ONITIVW 41  00/€Z0T00
* TL BZE INNOWY INAWAYd TYLIOL
ZL8ZE d NN 00000-250-00T-00€%-000T-0009-0-0S€0-T0 T 6BSTLG00 T20Z/LZ/60 SLIZZO-0d 6S00ZZ
HSHYI ¥d0Td  00/09%000
x 2% E9S INOOWY INEWAYd TYIOL
Z¥ €95 d NN 00000-000-000-0€95-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T TH#SNE:9ZZBOOHANT TZ0Z/TZ/L0 TEIZZO-Od LEOOZT
FDIAYIS SNOISSIWA TISIIA  00/9£2000
‘et * T6°LZ0'CTT INNOWY INFWAYE TYLOL
00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-ET ¥ LTS092 TZ0Z/TT/0T SZ%¥000-04
00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-ET € LZS09Z T202/TT/0T SZ2%¥000-04
"t 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET Z L2509Z T20Z/TTI/0T SZ%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T L25092Z 1Z0Z/TT/0T S2%000-04
'z 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 9%509¢ TZ0Z/IT/0T S2%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 9%5092 TZ0Z/TIT/0T SZ%000-04
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0T€ES-€T € ZE9092 TZ0Z/ET/0T S2%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET 2 6%865C 1Z0Z/%0/0T SZ%¥000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 6¥8652 T20Z/%0/0T SZ¥000-0d4
00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-€T € €¥865Z TZ0Z/%0/0T SZ%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T £¥B6SZ T20E/%0/0T G2%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T £$8652 T20Z/%0/0T S2%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L¥%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-ET ¥ S2T6SZ 1202/LZ/60 STHO00-04
(QIANIINOD) $9L000
38N 3wy bty SAW6L aa ¥pg 3Ts [qo oung Teod X s9¥ p4d uotadraosag 23eq 2duax9I9¥ bey
- WrIs 1 -d SH 9F unu JmmMoody unu ygvy Uﬂ\nu pﬂmOQOQ unu JgI XeL SWeu JTusy HU@ﬁ\HOUG@\w
<< usdp >> T20Z ST ¥AGWIAON:0Z HOIWE 0200 :HOLVE 1202 €2 YHEWIAON:0Z HOIVE
FOYd TE:LT TZ/PI/0T 61°00°T O0SAAY ISITHdd HTEVAYd SINNODOY 0Z5%SC “ISIQ TOOHDS QITAINA NOILTIWYH ZTO

(4

Page 203 of 231



6€°SS5T
§5°¢01
¥8° ¢S

6T°9L%’C
$0°0TIS'T
ST 996

8L°9%6
8L°9%6

ST eLS
FLOSTT
9T LL
SE6LE

00°0%L’CC
00°0%L'2T

€6°TS0'€E
25°68¢
86°09
v 667
6T°202°C

junowy 313N

8L THS T
ENE=E8E

00°0

¥L ST
9T LL
SE6LE

00°0%L’TT

00" 0
00°0
00°0
0070

Juy bt
Jo¥IXF-3 WISL-F ST FI

a1}

[T sV =T

N
N
N

SdW6 L

<< uadp >>
£ gO¥d T€:LT TZ/HT/0T 6T1°00°T

G N SIS LNNOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
00000~000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
00000-000-000-00€%-00L€-0000-0-0TES-ET T

¥ 6T°9LP‘C INNOWY LNAWAVd TYLOL
00000-000-00T-00%%-000T-008¢-0-00%T-T0 T
00000-000-00T-00%%-000T-008E-0-00%T~-T0 T

000000000

* 8L 9%6 LNOOWY INIWAYVE TYLOL
00000-000-000-0€95-0018-0000-0-0ST8B-TO T

6690LECYE

x GC°CLS INNOWY INAWAYE "TYIOL
00000-000-00T-0685-000T-0TTT-0-CICE-TO0 ¢
00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-CTCE-TO T
00000-000-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-2TCE-T0 ¢

6L98S%79%

x 00°0%L'ZT LNNOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL
00000-000-000-0685-0058-0000-0-0000-TC T

LBLISLYOY

* €6°150°€F INNOWY INIWAVd 'TYIOL
00000-000-000-00€E%-0018-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T
00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0-05STB-T0 T
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T

aq ¥pd 3Ts [go ound TeOD X S34 P4
unu JUNOODDY  Wnu VEyY

TZ0Z ST ¥YIEWHAON:0Z HOIVH 0200 :*HOLVE

00SAAY LSITIId dTEVAVd SINNODDY

YIANIT WOOIIIOLS 6992V

$LOVZI‘SH 1Z0Z 120
$L9%21°1SIA TTOZ 100
SL9PCI‘WATH T20T IDO

uotadraosaa 21ed
2dA3 aTtsodsg uwnu gl XeL

0£E9TLSTS TZ0Z/FT/0T SO¥000-
6ZE9TLSTS TZ0Z/%T/0T SO$000-

NANIT 3 WYOAINN NOISSIW

0€ZLOT TZ0Z/0E/60 LSTZEZO-
T8ZLOT T20Z/80/0T LSTCZO-

DT NOIILVONAA JOILHAW

FAYS 3 ¥OO0T S XNNHOL

L0dS HHL NO ANNHOL

TYNIA €# 120Z/TT/0T S6%0C0-

TYNOIIVONAE CILVIDHLNI

STZ68%%09 TZ0Z/90/0T ZT¥000-
0,808%%09 1202/62/60 ZT1%000-
1L808%%09 TZ02/62/60 ZT¥000-
9TZ68%%09 TZ0Z/90/0T ZI¥000-

ONI JEVATIIH

souaxagiasy bsy

TZ0Z/TE/80 TI¥000-

120Z/82/60 S82ZZO0-
120Z/82/60 S82TZO-
1Z0Z/82/60 S82TTO-

od
od

00/265000

Od TLO0ZCT
Od TL00ZCT

00/8L€000

od

00/0ZT000

Od 0T120c¢c
Od 0TZ0Ze
0d 0120CC

00/8€TT00

0d Ls0022

00/0%8000

od
od
0od
od

00/2L0000

sweu 3TwsY IPPY/IOPUSA

TZ0Z €Z YIAGWIAON:0Z HOLVH

0gS%SL  "I1SIA TOOHDS QIATAINN NOLTIWVH Z10

Page 204 of 231



SLZ6L
0T84
SY TC
LST 0L
9L°8T
A 471
LZ°0S
v0°2

E6S0IT
CeRTL
T7°0%T
TETET
LGOI
67" CZE
66°C%
£5°9%
6L°68
@S0G

687 8LE
S9°68T
0, “ S,
PSTETT

00"06
00'0%
00°0S

BC ESE
8Z tS¢t

00" T2
00°TC

Jjunowy 33N
ISYIAXF-T wIsL-F SH HI

4

SIES6N
0T" 8L
S¥ 1T
LS 0L
9L° 8T
A7 44
€T 8%
vo'¢

£€6°0T
cET VL
Iv°0%T
DT T
Te°0¢eT
6Vt
€66°CY%
()
6L768
GSEIE

00°0
00°0
00°0

05" 0%
0S°6%

BIZENEIG 5

00-1Z

gD¥d TE€:LT TC/%T/0T 61°00°T

Juy brg

BEBEEEEEZEBEEEEEREE

g

SdWE.L

00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT~-0-0000-T0
00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-00T-00£%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-00T-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0~0000-T0
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-50T9-CT
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-50T9-21T
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-5S0T9-21T
00000-000-008-00E€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-008-00€%-000T~-0TTT-0-0000-10
00000-000-008-00€%-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-008-00€%-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-008-00€%-0042-0000-0-0000-10
00000-000-000-00E%~-000T~-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-00E¥-00€EL-0000-0-0000~T0
00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0

AN A A AN A AAAAAAAA

* 6878LE
00000-000-008-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 €
00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00000-000-00T-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 Z

* 00°06
00000-900-00T-0025-000T-0TTT-0~-0000-T0 T
00000-000-000-00ES-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 2

¢+ 82 E£9E
00000-000-00T-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-42T%-T0 T

* 00°T¢
00000-€£50-00T-0685-000T-0009-0-05€0-T0 2

Lqo oung TeoH X
WU yaEY

aa ¥pE 3TS
wnu  JUNodIY

S9¥ pA
2dA3 3rtsodsa

<< uadp >>
00SAdvY

T20Z ST YAGWIAON:0Z HOIVE 0Z00

LSITIYd FTIVAYd SINNODDY

TOOLPEZELSET
TO0LLE0OLISET
C0066L0LOSET
TO0ST8SSLSET
T0060008LS6T

T00869%LS6T
T00E2S?#S606T
C00ECSPS606T
T006L%75606T
T00S8630S%6T
TO0SST?PETOC
T00LZ09TTZOC
T008LLOSTZOC
TO0E0LEOSTET
T00SEEETO002
TO0SEEETO00C
TO0SEEETS00Z
T0000TZS9002

ONI 1O0ddd HDIJJ0

LNOOWY LNIWNXVd TYIOL

EPLOLS0ET-TZ0Z WAETI IDO
L¥89LSOET-T20C ISIA IDO
LP89LSO0ET-TZ0Z SH IDO

000000000

INNOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL

NOSNHOL NIY¥H ISIDIY
NOSNHOL F!ISIDAM LT AON

000000000

LNOOWY INIWAYL TYIOL

¢6L09T

000000000

LNOOWY INIWAVd TYIOL

SSLBSETO

ATddNS ONIATIM HLW

uotadriosag
wnu g xeg

*HO.LVE

02S¥5L  “LSId

1202/02/60 €92220-0d 991022
1202/02/60 €92220-0d 99102T
TZ0Z/90/0T €£€92ZZ0-0d 991022
T202/8T/60 292220-0d 09102¢
1202/02/60 292220-0d 09T0ZZ
1202/02/60 T9ZZZ0-0Od 8STOZZ
1202/80/60 LEZZTO-0Od 9ST0ZZ
T202/22/60 LEZZTO-Od 9ST0ZT
TZ02/TIT/60 LEZZZO-0Od 9510CC
TZ0Z/ST/60 02TZZ0-0d 920022
1202/62/60 021220-0d 920022
1202/62/60 021220-0d 920022
1202/62/60 021220-0d 920022
1Z0Z/LT/60 02IZZ0-0Od 9Z00ZZT
TZ0Z/0E/60 00TCZ0-0d T000ZZ
120Z/0€/60 00TZZ0-0d T000ZZ
TZ0Z/0€/60 00TZZ0-0d T000ZZ
T202/0€/60 00T2Z0-0Od T000ZZ

00/60€000

TZ0Z/TE/0T TS%000-0d 1ZT0ZZ
TZ0Z/T1€/0T T5%000-0d T2T0ZZ
TZ0Z/TE/OT TIS¥000-0d T2TI0ZZ

OTT ODSAN  00/SE0T00

1202/82/60 %62220-0d 612022
TZ02/ST/0T %62220-0d 6120ZT

JdTINSYAYL YA¥YSN  00/ZT8000
120Z/82/60 TSTZZ0-0d Z8T0ZZ

ODSYN  00/95£000
T20Z/0E/60 S£T220-0d 2%0022
00/%2S000

a23eqg sousxsiay bay
SWEeU JTWSY IpPPY/IOPUSA

1202 €T YIIGWIAON:0Z HOIVE
TTOOHDS JIIJAINN NOLTIWVH Z10

Page 205 of 231



68926
AR ¥Z IS
T8 TIHT T8 1%L
90°95¢ 00°0
£%° 86 000
LT 9% 000
0% 8%€E 000
S0°0TT S0°0TT
LT STI~

TT TTI9°€E

98 TLT 00°0
L8 LIS 00°0
1% €%S 00°0
0E-2L¥ 00°0
TZ SET 00°0
06°S6¥ 00°0
L6798 00°0
$S°12T 00°0
S0°998 00°0
007092

00°SL 00°0
00°S8T 00°0
€L°09E°T

0z 08 0Z°08
ST 00T ST°00T
£S5 8L ES 8L
ET° 70T ET°%0T
TL 6T TL 6T
junowy IsN  Jwy bty

ISMIXF-F§ wIdI-F

S 33

EEBEEEEE

EEEEEZEEE

B Ao

SdW6L

<< uadp >>
S dOVd TE€:LT TZ/PT/0T 6T1°00° 1T

* 68°9¢C6
00000-000-000-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-SOT9-2T
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-S0T9-2T
00000-000-000-00€%-00L2-0000-0-0000-1T0
00000-000-000-00€%-00LZ2-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-00€E%-00€L-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-00E%-00€L-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-008€-0-0T0L-TO

MWW A A

¥ TT'IT9'E
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02ES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE~0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-€T
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0~-0TES-ET

AMmAdAd A A dm

*+ 00°09¢
00000-000-000-0685-009€£-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00000-000-000-0685-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T

* EL709E'T
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TLTT-0~SOT9-CT
00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0
00000-000-00T-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-00T-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0

L B B B I

fqo oung teod X
unu yey

daa ¥pd 3TS
wnu Junodoy

S9¥ p4d

00SA4dv

adA3 3tsodsg uwnu gr XeL

1202 ST YIEWEAON:0Z HOLYE 0Z00 :HOLVL
LSTITHId FTEYAVd SINOODDY

LNNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL

T8ZE9%6T 120Z/%1/60
SEL¥ZE6ET T2Z0Z/B0/60
6%SPCE6T 1202/L0/60
LOL96Z6T T20Z/L0/60
LTYT686T 120T/62/60
YTIL8886T 1Z0OT/0E/60
PTL8886T 1Z0Z/0E€/60
LSBOLPT-P8LEECBITHWD T20Z/%T/60

NOILVIOdd0D T1IN0

LNNOWY INAWAYd TYLOL

0292689 T20Z/TIT/0T
1292689 TZ0Z/TIT/0T
0292689 1202/TT/0T
S¥86889 TZ0Z/LZ/60
v¥86889 TZ0Z/LZ/60
P¥86889 120T/LT/60
TZET689 TZ02/%0/0T
0ZtTI689 T202/%0/0T
0ZE€T689 T20Z/%0/0T

HSHYd DIAIDYIONd

LNNOWY INAWAYVd TYIOL

LSHPSTO0TYOD T202/80/0T
S6ESTO0EN0OD TZ0Z/20/0T

Z8B6LTO8BS

LNOOWY INJWAVd TYLOL

TOOESSSTH00Z 120Z/62/60
TOOPT#86EP6T TZ0CT/9T/60
T009¢T8E9S6T T202/02/60
TO00ESHPEISET T20Z/02/60
TO0ES6CZELSET TZ0Z/8T/60

FOIAYES ONINIHIDS XAWTIYI

9€2220-0d SSTO0CZ
9€2Z20-0d S5ST0CC
6LT220-0d 26002T
6L1220-0d4 ze00cCT
0STZ2Z0-0d 950022
0S8T220-0d 9500¢¢
05TZ20-04 9500¢C¢
S00000-WD

00/%€T000

L0%000-04
LO0%000-04
L0%000-0d
L0%000-0d
L0%000-0d
L0%000-04
L0%000-04
L0%000-04
L0%000-0d

00/€9L000

TEF000-0d
Te%$000-0d

00/LO%TO0

£42220-04 00coZe
L9T220-0d4 08T0CC
$92220-0d L9TOCZZ
¥92220-04 Lo102Z
£92220-0d 991022

(QIANIINOD) 60€000
uotadraosag 23eq sousiagsy bsy
SwWeu 3ITWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
TZ0Z £ YHHWHAON:0Z HOLVL
0Zsyse “LSIA TOOHDS QEIAINN NOLTIWWYH ZTI0

Page 206 of 231



78 EEL'S
06°6%L
S6°8TT
8¢ €2
0L~ LZY
S6°6
96591
ISR
LS -E

oL 6%
£ES"¥8T
S6°5se’T
0c- 066
00°26%
687167
SOEZLS]
TZ2%9
09°¢2%6
00°0L%'T
T8 EBT
09 bE
66" %1

00 #T
85" 84

00°0%5°2
00°0%s’2

00°0%¢
00°0%€

60°LL
60°LL

S6°6
EIE 7 &S
8S°¥IT
TE PE

oL 67
£S°$8T
S6°SSE'T
0Z 066
ENLF @
68 167
S0°ZLS
%9
09°2%6
00°0L% T
00°0
09°%¢

66 %1
00°%T
BS " BL

00°0%5°C

00°0

05°6S

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEBEEE

(ST VI STy ¥y a Py a VIR a i a iy a P 200 c Y C PRy a Y C PR P S o PRy a e

¥ P8 EEL'S LNAOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL

00000-000-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T
00000-000-000-26¢%-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0O
00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-TO
00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0O
00000-000-00€-00€%-000T-002£-0-0000-T0
00000-000-008-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-€0C%-TO
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-22%L-TO
00000-000-000-00€%-02%2-0000-0-0ST6-TO
00000-000-000-0025-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0O
00000-000-000-00£%-02%2-0000-0-0ST6-T0
00000-€20-000-00E%-000T-0TT%-0-T6€9~TT
00000-000-00T-00€E%-000T-008E-0-0S5€E-TO
00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-TO
00000-000-00T-00Z25-000T-008€E-0-0T0L-TO
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTI-0-0000-TO
00000-000-000-0025-05TL-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-00€%-0STL-0000-0-0000-T0O
00000-000-00T-0685-000T-008BE-0-0T0L-TO
00000-000-00T-0025-000T-008¢€-0-0T0L-TO

HTaNA N A A A A A A A A A A A A

G558C95557%09¥%CF
G55829555%P09VCT
SS958C9SSSPP09% LY
SSS58C9SSS%¥09%CH

TZ0Z i1sSndav
1202 1SNdnv
120 LSnony
1202 IsSndav

SHITIANS WATA
SHITAANS WATH
SHITAANS LIAY
NOZYWY/IEN TTYdA

SHITddNS

SSY'ID avITa

SHITAdNS SSYIO HSINVYGS

SLSHL

QIACD QIAVd

SYOLINOW ulZ HOHEL

LY LSIDIY WOYd HSYO
SHATYA 1L¥0d HOHL
SdITddNS TVI0TA dd LTINa¥
SNIMYI-STO0L WY
SHAITAANS IdHJ LNIVW LY
XIL INHAZ ANOD TYNOILVN
SHITAdNS DLW A4AVLIS LSODNY
DIW AV0oddIId L1SNdav
WO0Z ¥HANS ISNDNAV
ATOIHHA HSYM OV LSNDNVY
TIAVIL/TENI DY LSNDAY

+ 00°0%5°C LNMIOWY INIWAVd TYLOL

00000-000-000-0685-02%2-0000-0-0ST6-T0 T

JIVIO4Y0D MNVE S N

1202/€2/80
1202/€2/80
1z02/€2/80
1202/€2/80
1202/€2/80
1202/€2/80
TZ0Z/€2/80
T20Z/€2/80
120Z/€£2/80
1202/€2/80
1202/€2/80
120z/€2/80
1202/€2/80
1202/€2/80
1202/€2/80
120Z/€2/80
1Z02/€2/80
1202/12/L0
120Z/€2/80
1Z02/€2/80
1202/€2/80
120Z/E2/80
1202/€2/80

620000-Ad
620000-Ad
620000-Ad
6C0000-Ad
6L2220-0d S6102CT
8L2220-0d ¥610¢C
99¢¢Z0-0d BLTIOCT
09c2220-0d 6S10cCe
¥SCCZ0-0d S810¢CT
£52220-0d ¥8T0CC
6%2cc0-0d tLTIO0CC
2E2TT0-0d TSTO0CZ
¢TZcezz0-0d 0tT0CC
TTZ220-0d 6c10¢Cc
012220-0d 8c10¢Ce
§022Z20-0d
§6T220-0d 1TIOZCT
PLTTZO-0d LBOOCZZ
§91T220-04 8500¢¢
G9TZ20-04d 8500¢¢
S9TCZ0-04 8500¢¢
0%1220-0d 9%002C
0%TZ20-0d 5%0022
00/28ET00

anoTId TYNNNY 66%T TZ0Z/¥%T/LO0 8%T220-Od %5002

* 00°0%€E LNNOWY LNAWAVd TYLOL

00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T

ONI SHIDOTONHOHAL HSAYNAS

NI-S8TITETO0:TZ0Z IDO 120Z/TI0/0T 92%000-0d

* 60°LL INOWY LNAWAVd TYLOL
SHITddNS IVITI LEZY-TdL TZ0Z/90/0T LT22Z0-0d 901022

00000-000-00E-00E%-000T-002€-0-0000-T0 T

SLEIMAYNEEANS LIVW HAYS

ONI AITYD 40 SHOIAYIS TOOHDS

00/TL0Z00

00/LETO00O

00/S8T000

souaxsgay bay
sweu JTWSN IPPY/IOPUSA

JUNOWY 38N
JSYIXF-73 wWIsL-¥ ST IF

Juy brt

SAWEL

<< uadp >>
S O¥d TE€:LT TZ/%¥T/0T 61°00°71 00SAdY

aa ¥pg 3Ts [qo oung [eoD X S8 p4d
unu JunedoYy unu vdayv

T20¢ ST YHHEWAAON:0Z HOLVH 0200
LSITHdd dTHYAVd SLINOODOY

2dA3 3Tsodsg wnu QI XelL

-HOLYH

0Zsyar

uotTadTaosag

23eq

T20Z £€¢ YHHWAAON:0C HOLVL

“1SId TOOHOS QIAILINN NOLTIWYH €TI0

Page 207 of 231



Aq peTISERY
am=g
L -
emg
wg
2 $\ <
Ql
_ OT:€E€:LT TCO0Z/%T/0T :Pa3utrad
22 £95'%8 *SMOTJIISA0 nIs O3 SNp SpPIoa burjumod jou ‘gg :pajutad aq 03 SYOIYD FO IJISqUNN
ZZ £9S'%8 00°0 v¥xx CZ E€99°%8 :SIOIALSIA TIV d04 TYLIOL
ZZ £95'%8 00°0 *¥xxx CZ £95°%8 INFWAYVd LOI¥NLSId TYLIOL
ZZ° €95°%8 00°0 xxx ZZ2°€95°%8 LINHWAYd HOIVd TIYLOL
00°05Z°‘¢2 x 00°0GZ’‘¢C INOOWY INIAWAYd TY.IOL
00°052'2 00-0sz‘e 4 NN 00000-000-00T-068S-000T-0TTT-0-S¢€0%-T0 T $TOTZ TCO0Z/ET/0T %#E€2ZZ0-0Od EST0ZZ
QIIYONdE 0 HOIJJ0 ALNNOD OTIOX 00/0TS000
Junowy 33N  Juy bra SAW6L aq ¥pd 3ts (o oung Teop A sS9Y pd uotadransad 2jeq @ousisyey bay
Jo¥UAXH-3 WISL-F S 9§ Unu JUNO2DY wnu YeEy adX3 atsods@g wnu QI XBelL sweu 3ITWaY IPPY/IODUSA
<< uadp >> TZ0Z ST WIGWHAON:0Z HOIVH 0200 :HOLVH TZ0C €2 VIIWHAON:0Z HOILVYH
/&, FO¥d TE€:LT T2/%T1/0T 6T1°00°'T 00SXd¥ LISITHEId ST9YAVYd SLNNOODY 0ZSPSL  "LISIA TOOHDS AIIAINAN NOLTIIWVH ZT10

Page 208 of 231



N $3J0S UT SWIl pue 93ed 3ITPNY SpPnour

A NIL IOpuSpA Spniour
N 083 393(go spniour

N :S€3IppV¥ 2pnidul

X iysep butaroasy spnTduUl

TZ00 :Ud3eq OL

TZ00 :ydijeq woxdq

TV ¥ :snjei3s yoieq

0

HOYd 60:0T TZ/SZ/0T 6T°00°1

00SA4Y

LSITHYd ITIYAVd SINOODOY

£€0ssr

TZ0z '8 YEHEWIDHA :TZ HOLVE
"L5IA TOOHOS JAIAINN NOLTIWYH ZTO0

Page 209 of 231



0€°T99

0E"TS9

0€"T99

0€" TS99

89°¥LZ
89°%LT

L3 Te6L
L9 TeL

00°9%6
00°9%6

S6°8%9
T1°%¢6
cT’'9TE
29786t

"SMOTIISA0 UIS 03 Snp SpPToA BUT3uNod jou ‘% :pajuTad g O3 SYOSUD IO ISqUNN
*¥xy 0€°T99°%0T *SLOTYLSIA TIV¥ d04 TYLOL
xx¥x¥y 0€°T99'%0T LNANAYd IOIYLSIA TYLOL
xxx 0€°T99'%0T INIWAVd HOLVE TYIOL
* 89°¥%LT LNAOWY INAWAYE TYLOL

00000-000-000-€L56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T

TT0Z ¥AGOLDO 1Z0Z/SZ/0T 80%000-04

TIVANYLS 00/%8S000

* L9 Te6L LNOOWY INAWAVd TYLOL
00000-000-000~TOLE-000T-0TTT-0-0000~T0 T QEIT NI HSYD - TZ0Z JYIIWHAON TZ0Z/SZ/0T £E¥000-0d4
TT0ZLYPELS STIIW-NOSYAANY HITSIT 00/zZzs000
x 00°9%6'% INNOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
00000-000-000-ST8S-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 T TIIE AANFOIIY TZ0Z ISOODAV TZ0Z/SZ/0T €2%000-04
TE8ZLTIEDS AdTTEY ¥HATITOM SINNVA 00/L%0Z00
* §6°8%9°86 INAOWY INANAVE TYLIOL

00000-000-000-€L56-0000-0000-0~-0000-T0 €
00000-000-000-2LS6-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 2
00000-000-000-TL56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T

T20Z JAGWIAAON TZ0Z/S2Z/0T %%%000-0d
TZ0Z YFEWAAON TT0Z/SZ/0T %%%000-0d
TZ0Z JAAWIAON TZ0Z/ST/0T %#¥$000-0d

M/H ISN¥IL dEOTVA S\ YINMOAITYD 00/800000

junowuy 3N

Jouaxd

T

‘$0T

‘%01 00°0

‘%01 00°0

‘50T 00°0
00'0 d NN
00°0 d AN

'y

'y 00°0 d aN

‘86

4 00°0 d NN

‘09 00°0 d NN

‘st 00°0 d NN
Juy bt SAW6L

-3 WwIsi-g ST J=

JO¥d 60:0T Tz/S2/0T 6T°00° T 00SAdAY

aa ¥pg 3ts  [Qo doung Teon X s9¥ pd
wnu JUNoOdOY unu vay 2dA3 atsodesg wnu Ol Xel
<< usdp >> TZ0zZ ‘8 YHEWIADHAA *1TIZ HOLYL TZ00 :HOIVS

ISITHEd dTEVAVd SINNODDY

uotidraonsag 23ed sousxsgyay bey
Sweu 3TWsY IPpPY/Iopusp

Tz0zZ '8 ¥IGWIDHIA :T1Z HOIVd
€€05SC0  "LSIA TOOHDS dITAINN NOITIWYH ZTO

Page 210 of 231



N :3I0§ UT SwIl pue s3eg 3IPNY 3SpPNioul

X NIL IOPUSA SPNTOUI
N :9s3@ 353Lqo spniour

N :SSIppY SPNToul

X :ysep BurtaToasy spniour

2Z00 :y23eq O

€T00 :yd3jeq woxq

TI¥ ¥ :Sn3e3ls yodjed

0

qOVYd ¢€:60 TZ/TO/TT 61700 1

00SXdY

LSITHNd HTIVAYd SINNODOY

IRESGISI

1202 ZZ JddWEAON:ZZ HOILVH
"LSId TOOHOS JAIJINN NOITIWYH 210

Page 211 of 231



8L°8SL
00°8
co-8
00°8
008
¥ 0ST
L 29
00°6C
TL 69¢
Z9°68%
S8°SS0
EL 424
00°85
8% 0ST
00°62
00°L8

00°SET
00°5¢€2

S6°L90
S6°LS0

LLTE0E
987681
T6°€TT

00°SLS
00°SLS

JUNOowYy
Io¥IxE

‘s

oL 00°0
00°0
00°0
‘T 00°0
‘T 00°0
‘T 00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

EEEEEEEEEEE8EEE

[~V = o I aT I « TR a TRy o TRy a TRy a Py a Ty

‘8
‘8 00°0 d

g

e
‘T 96°L90°T 4 NN

00°0 d
00"

EE

00°SLS 4 NN

38N Juwy b1 SdW6L
-3 wisL-F SH FA

¥ BL'BSL'S INNOWY INHWAVd TYIOL
00000-000-000-0685-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET LS9T9Z TINd TZ0Z/82/0T 0£0000-Ad
00000-000-000-0685-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T S6TT9Z TINI TZ0Z/8Z/0T 0£0000-Ad
00000-000-000-0685-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T 956792 THANA TZ0Z/8Z/0T 0£0000-Ad
00000-000-000-068S5-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T €02T9Z TN TZOZ/8Z/0T 0€0000-Ad
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02ZES-€ET ¥ S6TT9Z T20Z/8T/0T S2%000-0d4
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02ES-€ET ¥ LS6T9Z 1202/SZ/0T SZ%000-0d
00000-6%0-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0Z€S-€T € LS6T9C 1202/S2/0T SZ%000-04
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 9S6T9Z T202/SZ/0T STH000-0d
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T €0ZT9C 1Z0Z/8T/0T S2%000-0d
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T LS6T9Z T20Z2/S2/0T SZ¥000-0d
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000~-0-0TES-ET T S6TI9Z 1202/8T/0T SZTH000-0Od4
00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T LS6T9Z 1€02/8T/0T SZ%000-0d
00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-E€T T S6TT92 T20Z/8T/0T S2¥000-0d
00000-6%0-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-ET € 0%€292 120Z/82/0T SZ¥%¥000-0d
00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 0%€Z9C 120Z/8Z/0T SZH000-0Od4
0D NOSTAINYA 00/%9L000
= 00°G€Z’'8 INONOWY INFWAYd TYIOL
00000-000-000-0T8S-T6TL-0000-0-0000~-T0 T DO¥d ANODHS TZ-02°TIBELT T20Z/0Z/0T 9%%000-0d4
86T9S62LT SHIVIDOSSY HALIHM ALSI¥HD  00/86%T00
* G6°L90°T INQOWY INIWAVE TYIOL
00000~000-00T-00%%-000T-008€-0-05SE-T0 STIAAOW TIED? I¥6SST9STS T202/8T/0T 800000-TD
0D X1dS TY¥OIDOTOIH YNITONYD  00/%€Z000
¥ LLEOE INNOWY INAWAYA TYIOL
00000-000-000-0665-00.2-0000-0-0000-T0 T ISIA/SH 9¥%LE9TLT IDO TZ0Z/2T/0T €0%000-0d
00000~000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-1T0 T WATE 06T¥9TLT IDO TZ0Z/ZT/0T €0%¥000-0d
INILY 00/SL0TOO
x 00°SLS INNOWY INFWAYd TYLOL
00000-000-00T-0025-00LZ-0000-0~0000-T0 T 880TZ-dNOD TZ0Z/ST/0T 89ZZ20-0d 96T0ZZ
000000000 ONI HYYMIJAOS SHINAY  00/%88000
ad ¥pd 3TSs [qo oung Teod X S pd uotadrIosag S3eq @ouaxaIAY bey
wnu Juncody unu yegy adA3 3tsodsg umu QI XelL 3WeU JTWDY IPPY/IOPUSA
<< uwadop >> T20Z €2 ¥IAWHAON:ZZ HOLVE TZ00 ‘HOIVd 1202 2Z ¥IIWIAON:ZZ HOIVH
0°T  00SAdY ISITHYd FTIVAYd SINNODOY TZSSSC °ISIC TOOHOS QEIJAINA NOLTIWVH ZT0

T

HOVd 2€:60 TZ/TO/TIT 6T°0

Page 212 of 231



00°0L8
00°0L8

82°S1S
00°s2
LZ 0T6
LT LE6E
6C°9L¢E
S RN

v 2LY
Z6°S8T
6% 98¢C

09°L6
09°L6

8T 896
8T 8%6

9T L%9
8S°€Z¢t
8G°ECE

0¢°SsS
0¢°SSS

+ 00°0L8'2T

LNOOWY LNHWAVd TY.LOL

00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-9TCE-T0 T AD0H INAWIDVYNYNW Tdd¥-L60ET T202/%T/0T S0EZZO-Od 0€20ZT
SNOD 3 SNOILVOINNWWOD ALINIANI 00/€£00T00
x BZ°ST9‘T LNNOWY INZWAVd TYLOL
00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 SYIVATI YIFENIDS-SZLOLSSS TZOZ/E€T/0T TE€0000-Ad
00000-000-000-00E%-0018-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T 06€90S%09 T20Z/02/0T ZI%000-0d
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0STB-T0 T $SSL6%F09 T20Z/ET/0T ZI%000-0d
00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0-0STB-T0 T €SSL6%%09 TZ0OZ/ET/OT ZI$000-0d4
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8B-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T ZSSL6FF09 T20Z/€T1/0T 2I%000-0d
ONI QIEVATIIH 00/2L0000
*» TPV 2LV LNNOWY INHWAVd TYIOL
00000-L%0-000-0£95-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T HONHI-¥-INTI‘T-668258 TZ0Z/0€/0T €0€ECT0-Od BZTZOZT
00000-L%0-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T HONHI-Y-INTH ' T-€E62%%8 T€02/02/0T £0£Z220-0d 8ZZ0ZZ
ONI SINTI X0D 00/T90000
* 09°L6 LNOOWY LNIWAVA TYLOL
00000-000-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0T0€E-T0 T YELLATSMEN WITH IDO-80L9 TZ0Z/ZT/0T 692220-0d Z6102C
£SL2009%6 dg 40 HOIAA0 ALNNOCD NNIETD 00/8€€£000
* BT 896 INNCWY INAWAYd TYIOL

00000-€S0-00T-00€%-000T-0009-0-0S€0-T0 T

* ST°L%S

00000-000-000-00€%-00L€-0000-0-0TES-€T T
00000-000-000-00€%-00L€-0000-0-0TES-E€T T

000000000 0D X1TddNs ¥ TIELS YIADNITIED

INNOWY INAWAVd TYIOL

ONI ONILOEIULSIA dIOWD

ONILDIENVIN TTEA

6ELLTZY T202/ZT/0T 08T220-0d €90022

00/02Z€000

SH-TEELEZT T202/92/0T %0%000-0d
WITI-0EELET TZ02/92/0T $0%000-04

00/9L2000

Z66T19S8ZS0T T202/S2/0T %6ST20-0d €0TOZZ

00/%2%000

93eq sousisisy bay
sweu 3TWSY¥ IPPY/IOPUSA

Junoury
IBUIXH

(4

‘eI
‘et 00°0L8°2T 4 NN
*Z
NN
00°0 d NN
00°0 d NN
00°0 d NN
00°0 d NN
TS ET 4 NN
6% 98¢ d NN
09°L6 d NN
81 8%6 d NN
00°0 d NN
00°0 d NN
‘9
‘9 0Z°S55°9 d NN
3eN  Juy brg SAW6L
-9 WISL-F SH =I
HOYd CE:60 TZ/TO/TIT 6T°0

x 02°S55°9 INNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
00000-000-008-00%%-000T~0TTT-0-ZTZE-TO T
S089T9ZHL
aaq ¥pd 3TS [qO oung Teon X S9¥ Pd uotadraosaa

WniI 3UNODDY unu gy

<< uadp >>
0°T 00SAdY

od&3 31sodsg wnu gl XelL

TZ0Z £ YIAWHAON:ZZ HOIVE 2200 :HOLNA

T20Z 2T UEEWHAON:®ZZ HOLVH
LSITHId ITHVAVd SLNNODDOY TZsSSL  "ISIA TOOHDS ATAINN NOLTIWVYH ZT0

Page 213 of 231



¥6°0S
¥6°0S

GIERG ST
S5 20T
¥8° ¢S

9E°80%
9€ 0ET
00°8LZ

00°09s
00°08s

00°0T%
00°0T¥%

8% 68T
8% 682

SZ°CLS
SETELE
TLOSTT
9T LL

Aunowy
F9¥IXH

¥6°0S

00°0

00°00

vE 66
¥LTST
O~ (442,

JeN Juwy b
-a wIsI-3a

Z d XN

T d IN
T d IN
d IN

hgs SdW6L
sd d&

+ #6°0S LNOOWY INAWAYE TYLOL
00000-€5S0-00T-00€%-000T-0009-0-0S€0-T0 T S6ZT9ETO TZ02/2Z/0T SETIZZO-0d 2%002Z
A1ddNS DNIQTaM dri 00/%25000
* 6£°GST LNANOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
00000-000-000-00E7-00LE-0000-0-0T€ES-ET T €£L2%08STS 120Z/8Z/0T SO0¥000-0Od
00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-E€T T ZLZTY08STS TZ0Z/82/0T S0%000-04
NANIT ¥ WJOAINN NOISSIW 00/26S000
* 92 °807% LNNOWY INAWAVd TY.LOL
00000-000-000-00€%-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T SNINLTY €1- THNYA d0A SNIVHO T202/22/0T O0T$000-Od SET0CZ
00000-000-000-00€%-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T SONALTY g4-SN€9 ¥04 SNIVHD T202/2Z/0T1 0T%000-O0d S€1022
gYMHDS Sd'T 00/8L0000
* 00°09s LNNOWY LNAWAYd TYLOL
00000-000-000-0655-00TB-0000-0-0000-T0 T ZO¥PIM:TZ0Z IDO TZ0Z/80/0T 0%$000-0d
CI9ES6TVT TOMINOD QHHAM % ISHd S, AUdYL 00/88€T00
* 00°0T% LINNOWY INAWAVd TY.LOL
00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TT%»-0-T6E9S-TT T SINIANLS TT1-80868% T20Z/ST/0T 20€220-0d LZ2ZOZZ
£€98C8LSS HAILAIA HLIDI 00/80€000
+ 8¥°68¢C LNNOWY ILNAWAYd TYLOL
00000-900-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 ATdd0S MOT/STIVE ¥3OD0S EWIHA T20Z2/%T1/0T 2£0000-Ad
NOSTIM NOHIYNOL 00/€60200
¥ GT°ZLS LNNOWVY LNAWAYd TYLOL
00000-000-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-CIZE-TO € 6TT9ZI:WATHE TZ0Z AON 1202/SZ/0T S822Z0-0d 0TZ0ZZ
00000-000-00T-0685~-000T-0TTT-0-ZT2¢-T10 € 8TT9CI:SH TZ0Z AON 120Z/S2Z/0T1 582220-0d 0TZ0ZZ
00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-2T2€-T0 T 8T1T92I:LSId T20T AON TZ0Z/SZ/0T S82ZZEZ0-0Od 0TZ0ZZ
6L98S%797 LOdS HHIL NO ANNHOCL 00/8ETTO0
ad ¥pg 3Ts [qo ound Teod X S99 pd uotradrIosag 33ed souszagzay bsu
wnu JUNOIOY unu ygy 2dA3 a3tsodsg wnu gI Xel SWeu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
<< uadg >> T20Z €7 AAFWIAON:ZZ HOLVE 2200 :HOLVH TZ20Z 22 ¥J9WHAON:ZZ HOLVE

g

HOVd 2€:60 TZ/T0/TT 6T°00°1T 00SAdY

LSITHEYd FTGVYAYd SINNODOY

TZSssC  "LSIA TOOHDS JIIAINA NOLTIWVH ZT0

Page 214 of 231



$6°685°C
E9°LL
6€°F6T
E7ECT
9z v9¢
LT BES
28 9¢t8
vT°SSS

88°TSL
TETEIL
20°0¢
2578

00°%91
00°68
00°SL

§8795C
LO"T9
S0°S8T
ELEOT

L% 80T
L0 ¥%C
0v" %8

¥9°518
¥9°518

Junowy 21sN
FOUIXF-F WIBL-H

0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

LO°TO
S0°S8T
EL°OT

$9°S18

qury brT

SE 33

EEEEEEE

EEE

SN
9N

&

SANWEL

<< uadQ >>
4 gO¥d 2€:60 TZ/TO/TT 6T°00°11

+ $6°685°C INNOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL
00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02ES-ET
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02ES-ET
00000-000-000-004%-00L€E-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00L€-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00L€£-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00L€-0000-0-0T€ES-¢ET

A A A 4 mMmmaAQ

» 8B TSL INOQOWY INAWAYd 'TYIOL
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0STB-TO T
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T
00000-000-000-00€%-00TB-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T

* 00°%9T INNOWY INAWAVd TYLOL
00000-000-000-0685-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00000-000-000-0685-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T

C886LT08BY

¥ 98°9SC LINNOWY ILNIWAYd 'TYIOL
00000-000-00T-00E%-000T-008€-0-0T0L-TO T
00000-000-00T-00€E%-000T-008€-0-0T0L-TO T
00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 ¥

¥ L¥°B0T LNOOWY INAWAVE TYIOL
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T
00000-000-000-00£%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8B-TO0 T

*+ ¥9°S18 INOOWY INAWAVd TV.LOL
00000-000-00T-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-LZT%-TO0 T

aa ¥pg 3ts (go oung Te0D X sS°9¥ pd
unu Junoddy unu ygy wgu UﬂmOQOQ unu JI Xel

1202 €7 YI9WIAON:ZZ HOLVE ZZ00 :‘HOLVE

005Ad%¥ ISITHYd HTIYAVd SINOODDY

€%€$689 TC0Z/8T/0T LO¥000-0d
TEEP689 120Z/S2/0T LOF000-0d
0L85689 120Z/Sc/0T LO¥000-04
SGLBS689 TZ0Z/ST/0T LOP000-04
0L8S689 TT0T/SZ/0T LO¥000-0Od4
TEET689 120Z/8T/0T LO¥000-0d
EVEP689 TTO0Z/8T/0T LOF000-0Od

HSHYd DIJAIOV40dd 00/€9L000

8556867 TZ0Z/ST/0T ZE¥000-0d
0£2S2YZ 1202/60/60 2ZE¥000-04
LZT8BMT TZ02/02/80 ZE¥000-Od
ONI X1ddNs DI™ULDITH LLV'Id 00/2T5000

605STO0TIO0D TZ0Z/PT/0T TE¥000-04
LSPSTO0HNOD T20Z2/80/0T TEF000-0O4
HOIAYES DNINIHIDS XAWVIVI 00/L0%T00

TOOTOTIB9PEOZ T20Z/%T/0T L6ZZTTO-Od 2ZTZOZZ
TO0%9%B9%E0C T20Z/%T/0T L6ZZZ0-0d TTTZOEZT
ZOOSEEET900C TZ0Z/%T/0T 00TZZ0-Od TO00EZT

DNI 10d4dd FDIAI0 00/60€E000

1059LL T20Z/6T/0T BI¥000-0d4
8%€9LL TZ0Z/BTI/O0T BIH000-0d4

SId¥d OLOY ¥Yd¥N 00/2T0000
EOEPEEBY T2Z0Z/¥T/60 922Z2T0-0d S¥10CT
SAKW 00/%91000

uotadransag s3ed SousIazsy beyw
SWeu JTwsy IPPY/IOPUSA

TZ0Z ZZ YIAWAAON:ZZ HOLVH
T2SSSL  "LSIA TTOOHDS dAIAINN NOLIIWWH ZTO

Page 215 of 231



K pemepmy

6T PEL

‘soT

6Z°vel

6T TEL

00°000
007000

0T°899
0T899

0S° %59
0S° %S9

“SMOTJIISA0 (qnis 073 oanp SPIoA burjunos 30u ‘g€

*¥xx 6C TVEL'SOT

-paddrys aq TTTM ‘T

SIDINLSIA TIV ¥O4 TVLOL

SZIET:ET TZ0Z/20/TT

:p23uTId

183D8YD IBRTIOP OIDZ JO ISqUINN

ONINVATO JIYZIM

¥HdV¥d ILSYOD LSEM

‘SOT 00°0 *¥xxx 6C FEL'SOT INIWAYd LOIN¥LSIAd TYIOL
‘S0T 00°0 *xx 62 PEL'SOT LNAWAYd HOLVE TVYIOL
‘L x 00°000 L LNOOWY LNHWAVd TY.LOL
/) 00°000°L 4 AN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-22%L-T0 T
¥L9s9LZZ8
+ 0T°899 LNNOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T
‘8% * 05°959°8% LNNOWY LNAWAVd TYLOL
‘8% 0S°%¥5S9°8% d NN 00000-L%0-000-0LT9-0058-0000-0-0000-T0 T IOHCOYd HONIS WHTH TdIVZETT

000000000

1202/%T/0T €2TCZO-

ONI HIF¥D TIHLS

1202/82/60 €62220-

WOD ¥FDD0S

1202/%T/0T €£0000-
TZ0Z/%T/0T EE0000-

ASENODINON NYHES

1202/02/0T €T%000-
1202/02/0T €T%000-
1202/02/0T €T%000-
1202/02/0T €T%000-
1Z0Z/0Z2/0T £€T%000-
1202/02/0T €T#000-

ANVAWOD NYDIOW AV

93ea souaxsyg

:pejutad oq 03 s)oaUD JO ISqUUN

HDIAYES DNINVITO ZZ-1IT IDO TZ0Z/ST/0T 682220-0d %T20C2Z

00/29%100

ZLYPBPZT TZ0Z/8T/0T 62%000-04

00/€¥%L000

Od 620022

00/LEYTOO

Od 812022

00/980200

Ad
Ad

00/685000

Ood
0od
od
od
od
od

00/0TSTO0

a2y basy

Sweu ITWsY IPPVY/IODPUSA

1202 22 UIAWHAON:ZZ HOLVL

0070 * 00°0 INNOWY INHWAVA TYIOL
00°0 LL"SZE D NN 00000-900-00T-00€F-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T MO0IS 40 IAO SWELIESOTO
LL"68T ¥ LL°68T INNOWY INHWAVA TYIOL
18°28T NN 00000-000-000-004%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET SHITAANS HAVD EWIFA
96°9 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET SHITAANS HAVD EWIFA
6€°2¥6'T % 6£°296'T INQOWY INSWAVA TYIOL
£0°%0T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T-0TTT-0-S0T9-2T 9 HOSTMId 28896%E:T20Z AON
857202 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T-0TT#-0-T6€9-TT S a3 1INAY Z8896%E:TZ0Z AON
£0°%0T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-00€-0295-000T-00ZE-0-0000-T0 ¥ GYITE Z8896%£:120C AON
617566 00°0 d NN 00000-000-008-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 € WATH 28896%E£:T20Z AON
2T OLE 0070 d NN 00000-000-00T-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 ¢ SH ZB896%E:120Z AON
$%°99T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-004g-0000-0-0000-T0 T 1SIA Z8896%E:TZ0C AON
Junowy 38N  Juy bro SAWEL aa ¥pg 31s (qo oung Teon X Sa¥ pd uotadrioseq
ISYIXH-H wIisL-da Sq 349 unu JunodoY wnu y9Y mnw\ﬂu UHWOQ@Q unu JgI xXeLn
<< uadp >> 1202 €2 SHGWHAON:ZZ HDIVE ZZ00 :HOIVE
S FOVd ZE:60 TZ/TO/TT 6T°00°T 00SXAY ISITANd ATAYAVd SINNODDY 1ZSSSL  ISIA TOOHDS QEIAINAN NOLTIIWVH 210

Page 216 of 231



Page 217 of 231

N 3305 UT 2WTL pue =33eg J3TPNY SpnToul

X *NIL IOpUSA SpPnTouIl
N :oseq 3109[qo spniour

N :SSoiIppy opnroul

X ysep butaToasy opnToul

€200 :yo3eq oL
€200 :Ud3eq WOIg

TTY ¥ snijels yoiedg

o] g9¥d ¥5:60 1Z/80/IT 6T1°00° 1

00SXdV¥

ISITHId HTAVAVd SINNODDY

TTO09SD

1202 ‘8 ¥YNEWHIDIA ‘£z HOIVY
*1LSIA TOOHOS TATIAINAN NOLTIWYH ZTO



81 S¥C
00°¢ePT
65°T6
S0°8
0L° 18
98°9¢
0T 9L
SS°TE
S8°%T

¥9°0T9
¥9°0T9

8%°69S
£e°8%¢
[ A 411
£%°9%0
0% - 0SS
T9°€€0
28°6S
Z8°6S
¥L°9T

00°01TC
0070TC

YL 00€
00°¢
LY €T
96°6¢
88" ¥¥T
Sy 2s
86" %€

38N Juv brg
FouIXHA-H WISL-E S§ HF

Junowy

00°0
0070
00°0
0070
0070
000
00°0
00°0
00°0

¥9°0T9

‘s
00°0
0070
e 0070
‘T 00°0
‘T 00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0TC

0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

d9v¥d ¥S°60 TZ/80/TT 6T 001

EEEEEEEEE

AR Ay

A A A

SdNW6L

00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TEG-€T
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T
00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T
00000-000-000-00€%-00L€-0000-0-0T€ES-€T
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T
00000-000-000-00L%-00L€-0000-0-0TES-€T
00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T

* ¥9°0T9
NN 00000-000-00T-00€E¥-000T-008€-0-L8€9-T0

+ 8%°695'S
NN 00000-000-00€-06595-00T8-0000-0-0000-10
NN 00000-000-008-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-008-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-00T-0695-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-000-065S-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0

+ 00°0TC
NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-S0T9-CT

+ PLT00€
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TT¥-0-T6€9-TT
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0O
NN 00000-000-00€-00£%-000T-002€-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-008-00€%-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0

aa ¥pd 3Ts
unu JUNO20Y

fqo oung Te0n X
unu vdvy

s9Y P4

<< uadp >>
008XdY

AHNNNAANNN

T

HAdddNmMmm g

T

S Nm SN o

TC0Z TC YHEWIAON:E€Z HOI¥E €200
LSTTHId dIdVYAYd SLINOODDY

000000000

INOOWY ILNHWAVd TYLOL

LNNOWY LNIWAYd TYILOL

T066 1zZ0Z/TO/TT 8€¥000-0d
T00€ TZOZT/TO/TT 8€H000-0d
T06L TZT0Z/TO/TT 8€%000-0d
T06L T20Z/TO/TIT 8€¥000-04
10Z% 120Z/T10/TT 8€%000-0Od4
10Z% 1Z0Z/T0/TIT 8€%000-04
T0€E TZ0Z/TO/TIT 8EF000-0Od
TO0€0 TZ0Z/TI0/TIT 8E€E¥000-0Od
Z0€0 T20Z/TO0/TT 8€%000-0d4

Page 218 of 231

HI0LS AdHD 00/2T0Z00
Id $0L08STS TZ0Z/%0/TT OTEZZ0-Od LETOTZT

0D AT1dS TYOIDOTOId UNITOIVD 00/%€2000

LLLLLTPTE9 EYTITH AON T202/SZ/0T 22%000-0d
L9P9L88TZEYWHTHE AON TZ02/SZ/0T 2Z%000-0d4
ZS9€¥86990 :WHTE AON TZ0Z2/SZ/0T ZZH000-0d

LLLLLTF®TEL*SH AON TZ02/5Z/0T 2Zv000-0d4
LLLLLTPTEL:ISIA AON TZ0Z/SZ/0T 2ZZ%000-0d
LLLLTTTPTE:LSIA AON TZ0Z/SZ/0T 22%000-04
LLLLTTITPTY:ISIA AON T202/SZ/0T1 2Z%000-0d

LLLLLTYPZOE:AE a¥ AON 120Z/SZT/0T 2ZZ%000-0d

000000000

LNNOWY INJFWAYd TYIOL

0D HDIAYAS YHIVM YVINJOAITYD 00/€50000

YIDYYD I 3 ONVSHTIDOA W TT0Z/SO0/TT €T€220-0d 0%20TZ

LNOOWY LNHWAYd TYIOL

NINIVAL ALIAVS ADNHADUHWH DISVH 00/€SZT00

TZLZOT 6858586°Qd 1LTINAY IDO TZ0Z/LZ/0T 90%000-0d4
TZLZOT 6898586 LINVIW IDO TZ0Z/LZ/0T 90%000-04
TZLTZOT 6858586 GVITE IDO TZ0Z/LZ/0T 90%000-04

TZLZOT 6858586 WHTH LDO T20Z/LZ/0T 90%000-04
TZLTOT 6898S986:SH IDO 1Z0Z/LZ/0T 90%000-0d
TZLTOT 6898586 :LSIQ LDO T202/LZ/0T 90%000-0d4

adAq 3Ttsodeg wnu gI XeL

SHOLVE

SONIYdS VIIIS 3 YIHWVYHIY

00/0T0000

uotidraosaqg 23eq apusaszay bey
Sweu 3ITweSY IPPY/IOPUSA
T20Z ‘8 ¥EAWADHA {€£Z HOIVdL
TTO9SC "LSIA TOOHOS TEIAINN NOLIIWYH ZTO



007092
00°06C

057608
00°8

00°8

€T 58T
00762
00°S¥%T
L8 LC6
0¥°90S

T 9%¢
TZ 9%¢

08°68L
Y6° 67T
98°98
S¥° LS
SZ° 0S8
LE 60T
0589
S0° 052
06°9TC
09° 1L

Junoury
F2UIXE

QESIATY VTIYIVOH ¥ PT0TZ TZ0Z/G0/TT 0¥E€ZZZ-04 1620C

Page 219 of 231

o~

SIA TOOHDS JHATAINN INIOL SIAVA 00/%60200

120Z/T0/1T
T20Z/T0/TT
1202/10/11T
120Z/10/11
120Z/10/11
TZ0Z/T0/TT
1202/10/1T

S£0000-Ad
SE€0000-Ad
SZ%000-0d
SZ%000-0d
SZ¥000-0d4
SZ¥000-0d
SZ¥%000-04

0D NOSTHINVA 00/%9L000

§Z80006S0TE¥S009 TZOZ/9T/0T STZZZO-04d ¥¥H10ZT

ONI XOVWHVYHd SAD 00/905000

NI-6L090T0 TZ0Z/0€/60 8T€ZZO-0d S¥202T

ATddns DILATHLV TYININILNOD 00/88%T00

120Z/TI0/TT
1Z0Z/TI0/1T
12Z0Z/T0/TT
Tz0Z/T0/1T
120Z/T0/1T
120Z/T0/TT
T202/10/1T
1Z0Z/T0/TT
120Z/TO/TT

8¢£%000-0d
8€Y000-0d
8€%000-0d
8E€¥000-0d4
8¢%000-0d
8£¥000-0d
8€£%000-0d
8€%000-0d4
8E£¥000-0d

(QTEOANIINOD) 2T0Z00

o3eq

sousasisy bay

Sweu 3TwsSY IPPY/IOPUSA

T20Z ‘8 ¥AAWIDIA ‘€7 HOIVY

'z + 00°0SZ’'2 INNOWY INHWAYY TYIOL
'z 00°05Z‘2 4 NN 00000-000-00T-0685-000T-0TTI-0-SE0FP-T0 T
‘€ *» 05°608°‘¢€ INNOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
NN 00000-000-000-0685-00L€-0000-0-0TES-E€T S€9C9c
NN 00000-000-000-0685-00L£-0000-0-0T€ES-ET Te929¢C
00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00L€E-0000-0-0Z€ES-€T ¥ §5€928¢2
00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-02€S-€T € S€9292
000 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T S€9292
‘T 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T ¢ 5€9¢292
T 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00L€-0000-0-0TES-€T € T€9C9C
*x 1878 INNOWY INHWAYd TYILOL
88 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTIT-0-S0T9-2T T
x» T2 9%¢ INNOWY INJIWAVd TY.LOL
TC 9%¢€ d NN 00000-900-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
‘T + 08°68L'T INNOWY INHWAVA TYIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00L€-0000-0-0TES-€T € 2067%
00" 0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T € T0LE
000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T 2062
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE~-0000-0-0TES-€T T 2062
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0T€ES-€T T 90L8
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-€T ¢ 90L8
00" 0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T €T p00c
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T TOoLS
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€ET T TO6T
ISN Juy bty SdWEL adq ¥pg 3TS [qo oung Teop X S99 pd uotadraosaqg
-4 WISL-d SH HF umnu JUNODIY unu vay odAk3 31tsode@ uwmu QI Xel
<< uado >> TZ0C ¢ ¥IAWIAON:€Z HOLVE €200 :HOLVE
HOYd ¥S°60 TZ/80/TIT 6T°00°1T 00SXdv¥ LSITHId TTIYAYd SINOODODY TT09S, “ISIA

4

"TOOHOS JHIAINN NOLIIWYH ZTTO



LY°ST9
LY"ST9

YL ¥SY
YL VST

89°9T¥
g8z Lee
0¥ 68T

00°09¢
00° 09T
00°SL
00°SET

c9° 2L
c9°cCL

CL 96T
S€°9ST
LE 0¥

v6°8¥%9
¥6° 899

‘z
‘C L¥°GTI9°C

00°0

00°06aT
00°sL
00" SET

‘z
4 CYa S EC A d

(S ]
g

NN

* LY°9T9°C
00000-000-00T-00F%-000T-0TTT-0-2TZE-T0 T

* VLTPSY
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T

* 89°9T¥%
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-10 T
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8~-T0 T

+ 00°09¢
00000-9500-008-068S-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
00000-900-008-068S-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
00000-200-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T

x 29°CL
00000-000-000-00€%-000T~0TTV-0-T6E€9-TT

* CTL 96T
00000-000-000-00£¥-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000~0-0ST8-T0 T

+ ¥6°8%9°C
00000-000-000-0€95-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T

LNOOWY LNAIWAYA

LNOOWY LNAWAYd

LNNOWY LNHAWAYI

LNOOWY LNAWAVd

TEIOL

ge 220 of 231

TOOLS/SYIVHD 9TNYOETLOT TZOZ/LZ/60 $91220-0d 6L00AD

000000000

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYILOL

P

OTT NOILVONAH JOHILIW 00/8L€000
LILLEE TZTOZ/8Z/0T 0€¥000-0Od 8€002T
SIONAOYd ¥AMOd TYIFLSNANT 00/8TT000

$9TZTSV09 TZ0Z/92/0T 2T¥000-04
€9TZTSY09 TZ0Z/92/0T 2T%000-04

ONI QUVATIIH 00/zL0000

WATH NINOL HSYVYW *T8I9THIAD 1Z0Z/¥0/TT TZTETTO-Od TEZOTT
SYALS00d SMOTIIM :T89TH#MD TZ0Z/%0/TT TZETZO-O4d TEZ0ZZ
NINOL SH NOSJHANY:089THID TZ0Z/%0/TT TZETZ0-0d 1€20ZT

LNNOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL
I7d440S dE I INAY!SHTEOM S dWITI 1Z0Z/%0/TT $£0000-Ad

LNNOWY INFWAVd TYLIOL

LNOOWY LNAWAVd TYLOL

aNd ONIATOAHY JTAIAINN NOLIIWYH

00/%TT000

TOOHOS HDIH NOLTIWVH 00/L0€000

T69LL9T606 TZTOZT/6T/0T 60¥000-0d4
¥0€9%L€606 TZ0Z/0T/0T 60%000-0d

FADNIVID 00/29T000
TLTIOTO TZ0Z/TO/TIT TETITZO-Od LEOOTZ

HOTIAYHS SNOISSIWA THSEIA 00/9€zZ000

Junoury
FIIXH

38N Juy b
-3 WISL-F

<< uado >>
H9¥d %5°60 TTZ/80/TT 6T°00° 1

aa Jgpd 31TS
WNU JUNODIY

fqo oung Tecd X
unu vgy

sod pd

00SAdY

2dA3 31sodeg uwnu gr xerl

1202 ¢¢ dHEWIAON:€Z HOLVE €200 :HOLVd
LSTTHId HTIVAYd SINNODDVY

uotidrTaosag 93eQ Souaxagay bay
SWeu 3TwsY IPPY/IOPUSA
1207 ‘8 ¥IGWIDHEA {€Z HOIVY
TTO09S, "ISIA TOOHDS dHAIATINN NOLTIWYH ZTO



*+ T6°8%T'S
00000-000-008-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000~-10 €

« 0% C¥8
00000-000-00T-00E%-000T-008€-0-0T0L-T0
00000-€S0-00T-00€¥-000T-0009-0-05€0-T0
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0

A A A A

» bzrgLe
00000-000-008-0665-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 €
00000-000-00T-0665-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 ¢
00000-000-000-0665-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T

INOOWY LNHWAVd TYIOL
WATH ¥-5662L9669¢ IDO 1Z0Z/8Z/0T 9T¥000-0d4

INNQOWY INJHWXYd TY.IOL

LNOOWY LNIWAVG TYLOL
PLT¥8S0ET:TC0C WATH AON TZ0Z/2Z/TIT TS%000-0d IZT0ZZ
8LTP8S0ETT20C SH AON IZ0Z/ZZ/TIT TS¥000-04d TTTOZZ

Page 221 of 231

F3Dd 00/%80000

95ZI8% 1Z0Z/8T/0T OLTZZO-Od 090022
OTOT8% TZ0Z/%T/0T SSTTZ0-0d T900ZZ
9%¥918% 120Z/2Z/0T LI¥000-0d4
£€9€T18% TTOZ/6T/0T LTIH000-04
69218% 1Z0Z/8T/0T LI¥000-04
8956LY TT0T/8Z/60 LI®000-0Od4

HIVM@IVH ANY'TIO 00/L20000

+ ST°8LT'Z

00000-000-00T-00%%~-000T~0TTT-0-
00000-000-008-00%%~-000T-0TTT-0~

* 0T ¢0T

00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-

+ 0L°TC

00000-€50-00T-0685-000T-0009-0-

8LT¥8S0€T:T20C LSIA AON TZ0Z/2Z/TIT TS%000-0d IZTOZZ
000000000 OTT ODSNN 00/S€0T00

INNOWY XV.I dSN TYIOL

LNNOWY LNHZWAYd TYLIOL
ZCvL-10 ¢ dOLOIrodd WAT 000% {OLEOETSE TZ0Z/G0/TT 882220-0d £12022
ZCVL-T0 T JOLOELOdd WAT 000%/0LEOETSE TZ0OZ/S0/TT 882220-0d €12022
A/Y GYLSHLION 00/TT8000

LNOOWY INHWAYd TYIOL

0ST8-T0 T TPELLL TTOZT/LZ/OT 8TIH000-04

SId¥Yd 01NV YdUN 00/2T0000

LNNOWY INAWAVA TY.LOL

T6°8%T'S

T6°8%T°S 0070 d NN
o¥°Z¥8

ST 06 ST°06 d NN
PO°TTIT PO'TTT d NN
FTARN4 000 d NN
06°99 00°0 d NN
L6°50T 00" 0 d NN
60°9%¢ 00°0 d NN
¥Z"8LE

ZT 68T 0o 0 d NN
LY ETT 000 d NN
99°GL 00°0 d NN
96" 8L

ST 8LT’'T

Z1°680°T 0S°GT0‘T d NX
€1°680°T 0G"GST0‘T A NN
0T €0T

0T"€0T 000 d NN
oL T2

0L "TZ 0L "TC d NN
Junoury 319N quy bt SAN6L

FOAIXI-d wWIrsI-EF ST "I

<< uado >>
74 HO¥d $5:60 TZ/80/TIT 6T°00°'11

aa ¥gpd 3TS
wnu JUNoOIY

fgo oung =09 X
wnu yegy

00SXdv¥

0S€E0-T0 2 9SET9ETO TZ0ZT/TE/0T SETITT0-0d Z%0022
K1ddNS ONIATIM 90 00/%2S5000
soy pd uotidraosaqg a3eq aouaia3yoy bay
2dA3 jtsods@ wnu gI XelL Sweu JITwaY IPPY/IOPUSA
T20C T2 YIIWIAAON:EZ HOIVL €200 :HOIYL 120 ‘8 ¥EAWIDId f€Z HOIvVd
LSTTHId H19YA¥Yd SLNNODDY TT09S, “LISIA TTOOHDS QAIAINN NOLTIIWYH ZTO0



00000-000-000-00€%-0STL-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-00T-0685-000T-008€-0-0T0L-TO
00000-000-00T-002S-000T-008€-0-0TOL-TO
00000-000-008-00€%-00LC-0000-0-0000~-T0
00000-000-000-0€85-00%L-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000~-0025-05TL~-0000-0-0000-10

* P6°LTY
00000-900-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0

+ 00°STO0’'T
00000-000-00T-0685-000T-008€-0~-L8€E9-TO

* CL°8ES
00000-000-008-00€E¥-000T-0TTT-0-5S2%L-T0

+ SL°8TC
00000-000-000-00€%-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0

*» ST €EE’'T
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0CES-ET
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T
00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T

¥ ZT°S9T
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-TO

L B e

LNNOWY LNAWNAYd

T

INAOWY LNAWAYJ

T

LNOOWY LNHWAYd

T

INOOWY ILNHWAYJd

T

INNOWY ININAYA

AN m

T

SHITAANS ONILITW TZOZ/TO/TT S9TZzZ0-0d 8SoodM

HSYM ¥¥D DV TZ0Z/TI0/TT 0¥T2z0-0d 9%007N
TANE DY TZ0Z/T0/TT 0%1220-0d 9%00ZQ

SHITAANS HDIAJO WHTH TZOZ/TO/TIT 0€1Z20-0d 9€00Z8)

SaQ¥ SSYID T20Z/T0/TT L¥%000-0d [

§5582955SPV09%2k ¢TZ0Z 100 TZ0OZ/TO/TIT 900000-HD o

TY.LOL

TYIOL

79ELEBTYS

TY.LOL

HIVIOLIOD ANVE S 0 00/Z8ETO0
NI-6L090T0 TZ0Z/0£/60 LTEZZ0-0d ¥%202T

NAIJ S NVWSIJI0dSs 00/8€T000
STIT TZ0Z/2Z0/TT 80€ZZ0-0d S€T0ZTZ

LIYHS MOHS 00/0L5000

SHENOHAQVHEH-L9T8€68CT80T TZ0Z/8Z/0T TLZZZ0-0Od 86T0ZCZ

IVIOL

TYIOL

INQOWY INJFWAVA TYIOL

ALTIVIDAdS TOOHOS 00/99%000

€0Y7¥090Z TZ0Z/8Z/0T 0STCZ0-0O4d 95002¢C
NOILYJIOddoD TIINd

00/%€T000

TEELE8Y TT0Z/TO/TIT LOP000-Od
SE€€L689 TZOZ/TO/TIT LOP000-0O4
SE€€L689 T1Z0OTZT/TO/TT LO¥000-O4
ZEEL689 TZ0Z/TO/TT LOB0O0O-O4

HSHYd DIAIDVAOUd 00/€9L000

S¥L966Z TTOZT/8Z/0T ZEW000-04

ONI X1ddNS OIJILDATH ILIV'Id 00/2TS000

80786 (A= d NN
00" LT 00°LT d NN
6L°T92 6L°TSC d NN
L% LSS 00°0CT d NN
00°08 00°0 d NN
IR AR A N

P6°LTY

Y6 LTV 6 LTV g NN
00°STO'T

00°S20'T 00°G620'T d AN
cL 8¢ES

CL™8ES CL™8ES g NN
SL°8TT

SL°8TC SO TL d NN
ST €€E’T

LO"CTT 00°0 d NN
0€°"88% 00°0 d NN
6T 8L 00°0 d NN
657 %S9 00°0 d NN
ZT"SST

2C°S9T 00°0 d NN
junowy 3N quy bt SdW6.L

FOUIXH-H WISL-H SH HI

<< uado >>
S FOVd ¥5:60 TZ/80/T1T 6T 001

fqo oung Teos X
unu ygy

ada ¥pd 3TS
wnu Junoddy

S99 pd

00SXdY

T20C CC 9HIWHAON:E€Z HOI¥E €200
LSTTHId ATIYAVd SLINAODDVY

adAq 31sodag wnu I XeL

*HOIYG

uotadraosag 23edq sousaazsy boy
BWEU JTWsY IPPY/IOpUsA
T20Z ‘8 JALWAEDEA ‘€z HOIvVd
TT09SL “1SIA TOOHDS TATAINN NOLTIWVH 210



220 Aq peznogey
B -
(%]
N
- H A9 paredalg S
17|31 Saun2Q Sw) 3
. 5 N
N
Q
<]
85 %96 ‘0% "SMOTIIDA0 (qnis O3] o9Np SPTIOoA m.ﬂ._”QHHS.OU 00U ‘Q¢€ ".muwuﬁ..n.HQ 9q 03 s3Ooa/Yuyd JO MOD.EﬁZh
96° 8L INNOWY XV.I SN TYIOL
857 %96 ‘0¥ 00°0 *x+¥ 85 796°0% $SIDIYLSIA TIY J04 TYIOL
96 8L INNOWY X¥.I dSN TYIOL
85 %96 ‘0% 0070 xxrr 8S°V96°0% INAWAYE IDI¥LSIA TYIOL
96" 8L INAOWY XV¥I HSA TYIOL
85 %96 0% 00°0 *¥¥ 8G°996°'0% INIWAYd HOIVE TYIOL
TS 08T ¥ TS°0ST INOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
zS5°0S¢2 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T 68T8CTIT TT0Z/8Z/0T 0S¥000-0d
L9EETITHE 0D YOIOVHL ® MONML AATIVA  00/L%T000
£€°289°9 + €£°289°'9 INNOWY INAWAVA TYIOL
€L 0% NN 00000-000-000-00€¥-000T-0TTT-0~2TZE-T0 GGGB8Z9SGGFF09PCy YT20C 100 TZ0Z/TO/TT 9€£0000-Ad
€T LY6 NN 00000-000-000-26€£%-00T18-0000-0-0000-T0 GGG8Z9GGSFF09FCy {T20C 100 1Z0Z/TO/TIT 9€0000-Ad
88°2¢ NN 00000-000-000-00£%-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 G6G8Z9665P¥09V 2y ‘T20C 100 T1Z0Z/TO/TIT 9£0000-Ad
89°8LT 89°8LT 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-02%Z-0000-0-0ST6-T0 T SHITAANS I14Ed HOHL TZ0Z/T10/TT S62Z20-0d 02202T
8T 995 827995 d NN 00000-900-00T-00€%-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0 T SMDOS WHDDOS TZ0Z/TO/TIT 262220-0d LTIZ0ZZ
99° 12 99° 12 d NN 00000-000-000-00€£%-000T-0TTH-0-T6€9-TT T DIW WWOD dd L'INaV¥ 120¢/T10/TIT 082Z20-0d ¥0202Z
18°8% 18° 8% d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTH-0-T6€9-TT T DIW WWOD Qd I'INAV¥ 120Z/T0/TIT 08ZZZ0-0d %0202
89°0%T 89°0%T d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T NYddnZ WATE 120Z/TO/TIT 6L2ZZ0-0d S61022
¥SU6TE Y2 %62 4 NN 00000-000-008-00€£%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T NOSNHOC ¥ WHTH TZ0Z/T0/TT S422Z0-0d L6T0ZZ
00°0 6Z°1¢€2 D NN 00000-000-00T-0025-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 Z ANOD SHI¥HAY ¥Od TALOH TZ0Z/T0/TT 2LZZZ0-0d 6610ZZ
85°Z9% 62 1€ 4 NN 00000-000-000-0025-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T ANOD SHIMHEY ¥O4d TAIOH TZ0Z/TO0/TT TLZZZ0-Od 66102
58T 581 d NN 00000-000-008-00£%-000T-0TTT-0-0T0€E-TO0 T INTIWIATOANI INHYYd WHTH TZ0Z/TO/TT 0LZZZ0-0d €6T0ZT
SZ°80S 18°06% d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 T SHITAANS IIdY¥ T2Z0Z/T0/TT 992220-0d 8L10ZZ
95°89 9589 d NN 00000-000-00T-00€£%-000T-008€-0-0GS€-T0 T STOOL SNINJEd NILIYWY TZ0Z/TO/TT S02220-0d
z9°809 Z9°809 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T SHITAANS INIYW TZ0Z/T0/IT S6TZZ0-0d TTTOZZ
0€°%90°2 00°0TE’Z d NN 00000-000-00T-00Z5-000T-008€-0-0T0L-T0 T YELSYWLAADIL ¥dd TZ0Z/T0/TT ¥LT1220-0d L800ZZ
66 ¥T 66" %1 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTI-0-0000-T0 ¥ WOOZ ¥AANS T20Z/T0/TT S912Z0-0d 8500ZZC
(TENNIINOD) T8ET00
Junoury 1SN iy U._”_H SdNWe.L aa Jgpd 31Ts .nQO oung Teod X S99 pdA ._..HO._HUQ..H.HUWMD 23eq 20UIVI Y UUM
Jo¥IXH - wWADL-d SH HA unu JuUnoOOy wnu ygy adA3 3Ttsodeg wnu QI XeL [WeU JTWY IPPY/I0pUa)
<< uado >> 1202 27 ¥AIWIAON:EZ HOILVE £Z00 :HOIVL 120z ‘8 ¥ALWADAd {E£Z HOIvd
9 HOYd $5:60 TZ/80/TT 61°00°T  OO0SAAY ISTIHId TTIVAYd SINNODDY TT09SL *1SIA TOOHDS QHIAINN NOLIIWYH ZTO



N :3I0S UT SwWTrl PuUe 33ed JITPNY SpNIoUl

X :NIIL IOpUSA Spnioul
N :os2ad 303[go spnrour

N :SSSIppY SpPNIOoul

% ysen BuraToasy SpnIouUl

%200 :y23eq oL

$Z00 :Udleq Wwoxs

T Y :sSn3jels y23ed

0

FO¥d €T:2¢T TZ/ET/TIT 61°00° 1

00SAdY

ISITA¥d FT9YAVd SLNNODOY

652950

1207 2z JIIWIAON:FZ HOLVE
-1SIA TOOHOS TIIAINAO NOLTIWYH ZT0

Page 224 of 231



99" €E6L
S9°e6L

98°%¢Cé6
98" %26

£€5°29L
00°8
S5 6CL
00°L8
00°8
T2 EPC
00°6¢
P1°£60
€2 P9T

00°¢€8
00°¢8

06" LSZ
06°L9C

68 ¥¥%6
§8°260
v0°ca8

TYLOL
$6SELM 120T/62/60 9L22T0-0d 202022
000000000 ONI dMINVWMOT  00/€ELETO0
TYLOL
ZO$6TSH09 120Z/6T/0T 2I¥000-04
000000000 DNI QYYATIIH 00/ZL0000
TILOL
G6€££92Z T20Z/80/TIT S2¥%¥000-04
S6EE9Z T2OZ/B80/TT S2%000-0d
S6£€9Z TT02/80/TT SZT¥000-04
G8EE9Z TZ0Z/80/TT §2%000-0d
G8E€9Z TZ0Z/80/TT S2¥000-0d
SBEE9Z TZ0Z/BO/TT SZ¥000-04
S8E€€9Z TZ0Z/80/TT S2Z¥000-0d
G8€EE£9Z 1202/80/TT §2Z¥000-0d
0D NOSTIINYA  00/%9L000
TYLOL

WIATNA SNE!SHAI AWA EWIZd T20Z/ST/0T LE0000-Ad

000000000 AHLYYOOW VIIATIOD 00/6€5000
TYLOL

6216€-dS TZ 1202/tEC/60 THPP000-Od 2S20CT
000000000 qd 40 ILNIWLIYdId YINIOAITYD 00/€£2000
TYLOL

IVTHM SSITMNVI WITH’L¥8SZ 1202/22/0T LSTTZO-O4 8BTOCT
IYEHM SSHDINVI WATH?L%8SZ T20Z/PT/0T LSZZTO-Od BBTOCZ
625%1S09¢C

ONIHWNTd HLYINIOY 00/6L0200

Junowy 38N

I9¥3IXE

i

¥+ 59°¢€6L INOCOWY INIWAVd
G997 €6l 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-22%L-T0 T

* 987776 INNOWY ILNAWAYJ
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-0018-0000-0-05T8-T0 T

'@ ¥ €5°29L°C LNNOWY LNANAYI
oo°o d NN 00000-000-000-068S-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET 9
1T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET €
0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-€T T
0070 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-00L€£-0000-0-0TE€ES-ET 9
0070 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02eS-¢T ¥
00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0CES-ET ¢
Pt 60°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0T¢ES-ET T
0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-004E-0000-0-0TES-ET T

# 00°€8 INNOWY ILNHWAVA

NN 00000-000-000-0685-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 LSHL

* 06°L9C LNOAOWY INIWAVA
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T

‘oz + 68 %9602 INNOWY LNHWAVA
‘T 68°260°1 4 AN 00000-000-000-00%9-00T8-0000-0-0000-%T T
‘61 $0°2S861 d AN 00000-000-000-00%9-00T8-0000-0-0000-%T T

Juy b1 SdW6L ga ¥pg 1ts [qo oung TeoD X S8 P4

- wisL-3 Sd A WNU 3UuNo20Y unu v¥gv

<< uadp >>
g9¥d €1:2T TT/€T/1IT 61°00°1 00SAdY

odA3 atsodeg umu QI XBL

1202 22 MIIWHAON:®$Z HOLVE $<00 ‘HOLVH
ISITa¥d dTEVAYd SINNODOY 652960 *ISIA TOOHDS QHIJINA NOLTIWVH TTO0

uotadTIosaa 23eq
sweu 3TWSY IPPY/IOPUSA

120Z TZ ¥HEWHAON:¥Z HOLVH

Page 225 of 231



99°2¢0'T
99°Z£0'T

00°0%¢
00 0%¢E

SL=8T2
TS"6¢
80°S9T
9T %1

£ ARATYA
86" ¢l
ET"98E
Er°EEE

91°08Z°6
60°895°S
LO"CIL'E

LL"STT
29°6S
L9°¢t6
8% 29

Junowy 39N
IS¥IXF-d uISL-3 SH HI

99°280°T

00°0

80°S9T
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

Z9°6S
L9 €6
00°0S

Juy br1

ARy Ay

(=TT ]

<< uadp >>

¥ 99°2E0°T

00000-000-008-00E%-

* 00°0%¢E

00000-000-000-0685-

* SL°81C

00000-000-000-00E¥%-
00000-000-000-00E%~
00000-000-000-00€E¥%-

= ¥Z°26L

00000-6%0-000-00L%-
00000-000-000-00L%~
00000-000-000-00L%-

x 91°082°6

00000-000-00T-0655-
00000-000-000-0655~

s LL'STC

00000-000-000-00E%-
00000-000-00T-00E% -
00000-000-000-00E%~

aq ¥pg 3ts [qo
unNUu JUnodOY unu

Z gD¥d €T:¢T TZ/€T/IT 61°00°1T 00SAd¥Y

INOOWY ILNAWAYd TWY.LOL
000T1-0TTT-0-00TT-T0 T SYIVHD YHAANIM'BEF09616

ONI

INNOWY INJWAVd TYVLOL

000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T NI-#0STET0:T20C AON

ONI AITVO 40

INNOWY ILNHWAVH TWLOL

0Z¥Z-0000-0-0ST6-TO E0FH¥0902T6
000T-0TIT-0-0000-TC € £0%%0902T6
00LZ-0000-0-0000-TO0 T £0%70902T6

1z0Z/82/60 €1C2Z0-

TANLININA ODIIA

1202/T0/TT 9Z%000-

SHDIAYAS TOOHDS

1202/82/0T BEODODO-
1202/82/0T 0S1TTO-
1z02/8T/0T 0S1ZZ0-

NOIIY¥¥0d¥0D TTIN0

LNNOWY LNIWAYE TYIOL
00LE£-0000-0-0CES-ET €
00L£-0000-0-0TES-ET T
00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T

HSTId DIAIDYdOUd

INNOWY INIWAVA TYLOL
00TB-0000-0-0000-T0 Z
00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T

9-6ZLVLLTTE6:SH LDO
9-6CLYLLTTE6LSIA IDO

LNOOWY LNIWAYd TYLOL

000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 & T006LZLPSLOT
000T-0TTTI-0-0000-T0 ¥ T006LCLTPSLOC
00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T 1002LT¥BSLOZ

1202/ST/0T 9T$000-
T20Z/ST/0T 9T%000-

a30d

1202/62/0T 00TZZO-
120Z/62/0T 00TZZO0-
1202/62/0T 00TZZO-

DNI 1O0dd3d HDIAS0

°3ed sousiazay beu
sweu 3TWSY IPPY/IOPUSA

oung Teod X S9¥ PA uotaidixosag
vay 2di3 atsodag uwnu gl XeL

T20Z 2T ¥YHIWIAON:¥Z HOIVE %200 ‘HOLVE

Od TtT0Ze

00/%€£L000

od

00/LET000

Ad
Od 9s00¢e
Ood g9s00¢ce

00/%£T000

£688689 TZ0Z/80/TT LO¥000-04
£688689 TZ0T/80/TT L0¥000-0d
z688689 TZ0Z/80/TIT LOV000-0d

00/€9L000

od
od

00/%80000

0d 1000¢CC
Ood T000¢C
Ood 1000¢¢

00/60€000

1Z0T zZ JYIAWIAON:¥T HOLVH
LSITIEd JTEVAYd SINNODOY 6529SL °“ISId TTOCHDS JHIJINA NOLTIWVH Z10

Page 226 of 231



LG:GS:TT TZOZ/9T/IT Ps3UTad

¥6 BZO'TIF “EMOTIXSA0 gnIs 03 INp SPTOA Buzjumo2 10U ‘€1 :pajutzd 2 ©3 SHI9YD IO IIqUON

¥6 820 1Y 00°0 xxx» ¥6 BZO'TP :SIDI¥ISIO TI¥ H03 TYIOL

¥6° 820 1% 00°0 vexs V6 BZO'TE INEWAYE IDIHISIO THIOL

¥65°820'1% 00°0 *xx ©6° 8C0TH INIWAYE HOIVE TYIOL

ESELEE + ESTZLE'E INOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL .

S8 Z3¢E 00°0 d NN 00000-000-008-06SS-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 £ £ODSBZIEROF HETE AON TZ0Z/10/1T £0¥000-04

LEBLY 0070 d NN 00000-000-008-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-10 € £0058C9EZ0% WIS AON TZOZ/TO0/TT 20¥000-0d

Sz 9%E’T 00°0 4 NN 00000-000-00T-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 Z E00SBZOEZO¥ SH AON TZ0Z/T0/IT Z0%000-0d

15°L68 00°0 & NN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 T £00S8ZIEZOF:LSIA AON TZ0Z/T0/TT Z20%000-0d

S9°L8EZ 0070 d N 06000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 T 600S068EZ0F-LSIA AON TZ0Z/T0/ET Z0¥000-0d
INGWEOYNYW SLSYM  00/LLE0OO

junowy 3Isy 3wy BT SAWEL ga spg 3ts f[go ouma [EeD A S9YW PI uotjdrassaa s3eq souaisjsd Doy

JoNIx¥3-g Wwildi-3 SE 3= WOt JURODDY  Wnu YEY adi3y atsodsg wnu g1 XBL Iwew JITWIY IPPY/IOPUSA

<< uzdp >> TZ0Z

£ @9¥g £1:21 TZ/ET/TIT 61°00°7T 00SZAaW

ZZ WEEWIAON:$Z HOINE #¢00 *HOLVE

TZ0Z ZZ ¥IHGWIAON:¥Z HOLWE

ISITEdd ETEVAYd SINNOSOW 652951 ~ISIA TOCHDS OSTIINN NOLTIWYH ZT0

Page 227 of 231



=4

byl

{NIL IOpuSA Spnroul
N :osaqg 303(qo spniour

N :SS9IPpY Spnioul

X ysep buraToasy spniour

ST00 :ydjeq oL
9200 :‘uUDleq woxg

ITI¥ ¥ :snieas yojeg

Page 228 of 231

:31I0S§ UT SWTL pue 33eq JTPNY SpnTouT

o]

gOVd SS:L0 TT/6Z/TT 61°00°71

00SAdY

LSTTHId HTIVAYd SINNODDVY

T163S0C

1202 ‘8 ¥ELIWHEOEA {SZ HOIVY
*LSIA "TOOHDS QAIAINN NOITIWYH ZTO



PSS IvE
0v-8¢cd
0e°"187%
06° %89

6T 71T
€L°08
9% ¢¢

8% EET
67 6L
0L ¥78€
LS"100
CL"L99

88°0LC
88°0LC

8% °"C6C
€T°60T
GE7E8T

00" 0%
007 0%

SdW6.L

Junoury

FSUIXI-H WISL-F SH HI

T

00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

‘v
0070
‘z 0070
‘T 00°0
00°0

‘L
‘L 88°0LZ L

3sN 3wy bt

AN

[aFpyaRpyatiyat)

NN
NN
NN
NN

NN

NN

NN

<< usdQ >>

00000-000-000-C6€¥-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-T6€¥-009€-0000-0-0000-T0O
00000-000-000-26€%-009€-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-2C6€%-009€-0000-0-0000-T0O

+ 6T 71T

00000-000-000-00L%-00L€-0000-0-0TES-€ET
00000-000-000-00€%-00L£-0000-0-0T€S-€T

* 8% EET'®

00000-000-00€-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 ¥
00000-000-008-0655-00T8-0000-0~0000-T0 €
00000-000-00T-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-10 ¢
00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T

+ 9L°G

00000-000-000-0685~-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0

+ 88°0LZ L

00000-000-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-2Z%L-T0 T

* 8%°C6C

00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-10 T
00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T

* 00°0%

00000-000-00T-002S-000T-008€-0-0TOL-TO

dA¥d 02-LT HNVY:900Z8S
0Z-0t IDO-TTE6¥%9
0Z-T¢ DNY-TB8LTES
0T-0€ AINL-%E90LS

AN

0Ze6022V6

ILNOQOWY INJIWAYd TYIOL
INd ZJIVONHSYD: €89 TH#MD
LN AMIVONHSYD: €89 TH#ID

1202/0€/L0
TZ0Z/0€E/LO
1T02/0€E/L0O
1z0Z/0€/L0O

ONI SNOS %

1202/60/T1
T20Z/60/TT

4|
™
N
Y
(-]
[-]]
00%000-0d N
00%000-0d N
00%000-0d )
00%000-0d o

®
INOH 00/T0s0fw

0%0000-Ad
0%0000-nAd

aNA DNIATOAHI HIAINN NOLTIWVH 00/%TT000

LNOOWY INAEWAYd TYLOL

HL9 06¢ 9Y¥TTH DIA-AON

A¥dYD LLZ WATH!DHA-AON
€02d0 09 SH{DIA-AON

€02d0 029 ILSIQ!DHI-AON

T202/CT/11
T202/2T/11
T202/2T/11
T202/2T/11

71%000-04
¥I¥000-04
71I¥000-04d
?I¥000-04

OAS ALINNWWOD ALID NOLTIWVH 00/€TT000

LNOOWY LNAIWAYd TYIOL

LNOOWY LNIWAYd TY.LOL

NOILOEINOD/T-668258 1202/02/0T T#0000-Ad

ONI SINTI AND 00/T90000

1804dNS HONOT/JIEANIN TZ0Z/ST/TT %1£220-0d T%Z0ZZ

9%8%62089 40 €010 STIID 3 SAOH 00/962T00

INOOWY INIWAYA TYIOL
WATE:THP80ELT AON
LSIA/SH!L6690ELT AON

INOQOWY INHWAVYd TVIOL
dIdL OY!TANI gWITd

aa ¥pg 3ts [qo oung Teop x s9¥ pd uotadraosag

UNU JUNODDY  UNU yEy

HDVd §9:L0 T2/6Z/TT 61°00°1T 00SXdY

adA3 3tsodeg wnu gI Xer

T20Z 1< ¥HAIWADIAA:SZ HOIVE SZ00 :HOIVd

LSITHId HTIVAYd SINNODDVY TT69S, °"IsIa

TZoZ/2T/TT
1z202/21/11

T20Z/80/11

a3eq

€0%000-04
€0%000-04

L3IV 00/SLOTO0

6€0000-Ad

sousaozay bay

Sweu JITweY IPPY/IOpUsSp

1202 ‘8 ¥ILAWHADAA GZ HOLvVE
"TOOHDS JHIAINN NOLTIIWYH ZTO



ge 230 of 231

€6°L82 0070 d NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 § M3 Z8896%€:SH 1DO TT0Z/02/0T £TI¥000-04
LT 9¢€ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€£%-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 L M3d 28896¥%¢:LSIA LDO T20Z/0Z/0T €1%000-0d4
6% 0% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 L dFOTOD TB8BI6HEISIA IDO TZOZ/0Z/0T £€T¥000-0d
ANVANOD NYOYOW AV OO\OHmHJm
00°%9T + 00°%9T INNOWY INAWAYd TY.IOL
00°%9T 00°0 d 9N 00000-000-000-0685-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T 6TTST00TIOD TTOZ/8T/TT TEP000-04
Z886LT089 HDIAYHES ONINATIDS XIAWYIYd 00/L0%T00
66°8592 ¥ 66°8SC INNOWY INFWAVd TYIOL
[} A% 23 00°0 4 NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T Tde1-T0066880%602 TT0Z/90/TT TTEZZ0-0d 8€202T
0s°85 9% 1% d NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T TO0EV60LZLOZ TZOZ/%0/TT T1€220-0d 8€Z0Z¢T
S0'6%T S0 6%T d NN 00000-000-00T-00€£%-000T-0TTTI-0-0000-T0 T T00LZLI9TZZLOTZ TTOZ/%¥0/TT TTIETZ0-Od 8€£202Z
$0°LT $0°LT d NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T T00L9280%60Z TZ0Z/80/TT T11£220-0d 8€£202Z
ONI L1Od3d HDIAL0 00/60€000
65°6ST + 6G°6ST INNOWY INIAWAYd TVIOL
SL°90T 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 60Z988STS TZ0C/TIT/TT S0%000-0d
¥8°ZS 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 80Z988STS TZ0Z/TT/TIT S0%000-04
NANIT 3 WIOJIINN NOISSIW 00/265000
0% €L6 1T + 0D €EL6'TT INOOWY INHWAVYd TYIOL
66°9LT'CC 1% €L6°TC 4 NN 00000-000-00T-00%P%-000T-0TTIT-0-2TZE~-T0 T SHTIVL dOL DITONAHA:9T9L0T TZ0Z/60/TIT $9T220-0d 6L002Z
65°€02Z- NN 00000-000-00T-00%%-000T-0TTT-0-ZTZE-TO ¥I DOITTONAHd dOd IIAHTID :LTILOT TZ0Z/60/TT LOOOOO-WD
000000000 DTT NOILVONGA ¥OALHAW 00/8L£000
SL 60T €T ¥ SL°60T’€T INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
PT"9L9'€E 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-26€%-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T TZ0Z IDOZTL996T TT0Z/LZ/O0T 00%000-04
65°%ZT'€ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-26€%-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T 1202 14dS:¥0ZEET T20Z/9T/60 00%000-0d
$8°TTC'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-26€%-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T T20Z AINC:LSSTL T20Z/0€/L0 00%000-0d
TESEP'T 000 d NN 00000-000-000-Z6€%-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T TZ-0€ TIAIY:ZeZTES TT0Z/0€/L0 00%000-0d
SZ°TI¥ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-26€%-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T AIYd TZOZ LDO:9€90ST TZ0T/S0/0T 00%000-0Od
0S°82% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-26€%-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 Z MIV¥d TZ0Z IdHES:LZO6TT TIZ0Z/T0/60 00%000-0O4d
£6°¢ChS 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000~-26£%-00T18~-0000-0~-0000-10 ¢ qI¥d 120C DNY!TTISSL 1202/20/80 00%000-04
s0-ze€ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-Z6€%-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 2 AYYd 02-9T IdES:8TO0%09 TZ0Z/0€/L0 00%000-0d
(TENNTINOD) TO08000
junowy 38N Juy bra SANW6L aa ¥pd 3Ts [qo oungd Teon x sy pg uotidransag S3eq  sousxaIay bou
IoUIXH-d wIdL-d3 SH =49 unu JUNO2OY umnu ggy odi3 3tsodeg uwnu gr xer Suweu J3Tway IPPY/IOpuaa
<< uado >> 1202 TC ¥IAWADIA:SZ HOIVL G200 :HOIVL TZ0Z ‘8 YIIWIOHAA {GZ HOLVd
4 HO¥d SS°L0 1Z/6Z/T1T 6T°00°1 00SXdY LSTTHId FTEVAYd SINNODDY TT69SC  "LSIA TOOHDS JATAINA NOLIIWVH ZTO



Aq sty

ke

~

mN/i

Aq pasialy
SONQ SWY)

LL*6EE 0L

LL 6EE'0L

LL 6EE'OL

LL'6EE'0OL

60°8L9
08°9S
6T°2CT9

veyze'oc
vevze‘oe

00°0ST'T
00°0S8T'T

¢8°%99
0T L
[4°ARA
0T L
e €LZ

Junowy 38N

ve'vze‘oe

00°0ST’T

00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

quy bty

00" 0

00°0

00°0

[
g

SdWeL

FUIXH-H wWISL-H SH HF

<< uado >>
€ HOVYd SS:L0 12/6Z/TT 6T°00°T

*SMOTIISA0 QNIS O3 SNp SpIoA
*xxx LL G6EE'0L fSLOTILSIA TIV d0A
+rx¥y LLT6EE°0L INUWAYd IDOIVNISIA

sy LLT6EC'OL LNAWAYd HOLIVH

+ 60°8L9 LNOOWY LNIWAVI

00000-000-000-00€¥-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T
00000-000-000-00€¥-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T

= ¥€°¥2€°0C LNNOWY INHWAYVd

00000-000-00T-002%-000T-0TTT-0-00€9-T0 T

+ 00°0ST'T LNAOWY LNAWAVI

00000-000-000-0LT9-0058-0000-0-0000-TZ T

+ T8 %99 INOOWY LNHWAVI

Butjunoo jou ‘gt

TY.LOL

TY.LOL

TYLOL

TYILOL

TYLOL

Page 231 of 231

:pojutad aq 03 SOSUD JO IaqunN

S€892STT TZ0Z/LT/IT 6Z%000-0d
8¥262SCT 120ZT/LI/TIT 62%000-0d

JHAIYd LSYOD LSHEM 00/€%L000

MDA WA8:LPTOE9LZOL TTOZT/60/80 THTZZ0-0d L¥00TT

000000000

TYLOL

OTT ANVAWOD ONINJVYHT SVAAVS

00/S€€000

AFAANS dYYO0JOL:T99L T2ZOZ/TE/OT L8ZZZ0-0d ZTIZOZZT

00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-S0T9-CT 2T
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTHP-0-T6€9-TT TT
00000-000-00€-00€%-000T-00Z€-0-0000-T0 OT
00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 6

aa ¥p€g 3ITS
wnu JUNOd0Y

Lqo oung TeOH X
wnu yey

s99 pdg

00SZA4Y

o2dA3 3Tsodeg wnu QT XeJ

TZ0c¢ T¢ Y¥IAAWIDIA:GZ HOLVE 5200
LSITHNd dATIVAVd SINNODDY

061886228 ONI NOSMOI¥H NOSI¥HIOA 00/%%T000
TY.IOL

M3 28896%¢ HOSHId 1LDO 1202/0Z/0T €I%000-0d
M3" £8896%€:Qd LTINAY ID0 TZ0Z/0Z/0T €T¥000-0d4
M3€E 28896F¢:VITH IDO TZOZ/0Z/0T €T%000-04
M3E 28896F% L WATH IDO TZ0Z/0Z/0T €I%000-0d

(QENNILNOD) OTSTOO

uotidraosasq aleq oouaIazay bey

sweu JTwWay IPPY/IOPUSDA

*HOLYE 1202 ‘8 YIGWIDIA ¢GZ HOLVH

TT69SC "LSIA TOOHDS QEIJINN NOLTIIWYH ZTO



	ADULT ED PRESENTATION REV 111921.pdf
	Hamilton Adult School
	Opener
	Mission
	Fact Sheet
	What Hamilton Adult School Provides
	Curriculum
	Good things about Hamilton Adult School
	Slide Number 8
	CPR/First Aid�
	Citizenship
	Computer Literacy
	ESL-Nutrition
	Floral Design
	Forklift
	News
	Thank you!

	C2 2021_Educator_Effectiveness_Block_Grant_Plan_Hamilton_Unified_School_District_20211102.pdf
	Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 2021
	Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plan Instructions
	Purpose and Requirements
	Instructions to complete the template:

	Fiscal Requirements






